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2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 12 31
12 31
2024 2023 2022 2021 2020
8,029,921 6,321,560 7,273,284 5,443,112 3,906,975
(1,155,585,931) (909,735,700) (1,046,698,300) (783,318,248) (562,252,772)
(6,581,953) (5,103,816) (4,511,636) (3,767,342) (2,986,062)
((947,208,856)) ((734,490,161)) ((649,269,537)) ((542,158,187))  ((429,724,182))
1,447,968 1,217,744 2,761,648 1,675,770 920,913
(208,377,075) (175,245,539) (397,428,764) (241,160,061) (132,528,590)
(765,279) (707,275) (733,096) (638,842) (677,413)
((110,131,301)) ((101,783,945)) ((105,499,845)) ((91,935,752))  ((97,486,505))
(39,847) (36,162) (33,834) (27,642) (29,466)
((5,734,382)) ((5,204,073)) ((4,869,051)) ((3,977,960)) ((4,240,452))
(580,041) (482,262) (493,730) (275,703) (266,376)
((83,473,700)) ((69,402,324)) ((71,052,684)) ((39,676,419))  ((38,334,170))
(107) 1,255 (605) 997 (199)
((15,398)) (180,607) ((87,066)) (143,478) ((28,638))
411,206 364,447 335,296 657,982 364,487
(59,176,655) (52,447,568) (48,252,447) (94,690,190) (52,453,324)
473,900 357,747 1,835,679 1,392,562 311,946
(68,198,949) (51,483,371) (264,172,565) (200,403,597) (44,892,149)
546,061 736,591 349,135 223,035 170,794
(78,583,639) (106,002,811) (50,244,018) (32,096,967) (24,578,965)
(297,111) (209,424) (125,582) (110,143) (73,234)
((42,757,244)) ((30,138,208)) ((18,072,506)) ((15,850,679))  ((10,539,105))
11,261 11,155 6,586 1,407 89,818
(1,620,571) (1,605,316) (947,791) (202,481) (12,925,708)
96,837 262,591 26,763 80,785 50,741
(13,935,813) (37,789,471) (3,851,463) (11,625,769) (7,302,137)
28,610 28,789 121,524 252,678 187,343
(4,117,265) (4,143,025) (17,488,519) (36,362,891) (26,960,531)
859,558 1,187,449 2,214,105 1,840,324 737,408
(123,698,992) (170,885,786) (318,631,851) (264,841,027) (106,120, 385)
(129,565) (62,514) (16,023) (65,166) (68,310)
((18,645,699)) ((8,996,390)) ((2,305,870)) ((9,378,039)) ((9,830,492))
729,993 1,124,935 2,198,082 1,775,158 669,098
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(105,053, 293) (161,889, 396) (316,325,981) (255,462,988) (96,289,893)

492,748 902,526 1,817,942 1,701,803 715,550
(70,911, 365) (129,882,517) (261,620,033) (244,906, 470) (102,974,801)
237,245 222,409 380,140 73,355 (46,452)
(34,141,928) (32,006,879) (54,705,947) (10,556,518) ((6,684,907))

729,993 1,124,935 2,198,082 1,775,158 669,098
(105,053, 293) (161,889, 396) (316,325,981) (255,462,988) (96,289,893)

$ $0.06 $ $0.11 $ $0.23 $ $0.22 $ $0.11
© (16) (33) 32) (16)

$ $0.06 $ $0.11 $ $0.23 $ $0.21 $ $0.11
® (16) (33) (30) (16)

7,976,149,966 7,946,555,760 7,912,664,696 7,903,856,555 7,703,507 ,527
18.0% 19.3% 38.0% 30.8% 23.6%
9.1% 17.8% 30.2% 32.6% 17.1%

8,020,798 5,866,683 7,098,458 6,747,190 5,698,624

12 31

2024 2023 2022 2021 2020
49,161,248 47,787,312 43,807,784 36,110,941 31,320,575
(7,074,795,200)  (6,877,072,070)  (6,304,378,195)  (5,196,725,519) (4,507,343,948)
28,092,037 23,944,961 18,855,532 14,260,783 12,138,021
(4,042,725,045)  (3,445,919,338)  (2,713,499,610)  (2,052,269,282) (1,746,782,602)
7,954,060 9,840,224 10,676,151 7,564,091 4,445,238
(1,144,668,775)  (1,416,106,636)  (1,536,404,890)  (1,088,548,336) (639,714,201)
6,364,189 6,215,058 6,932,587 8,581,746 9,826,537
(915,870, 439) (894,408,997) (997,668,595)  (1,234,999,067) (1,414,136,940)
17,291,590 16,941,696 14,846,363 10,672,798 9,638,837
(2,488,432,717)  (2,438,079,471)  (2,136,540,099)  (1,535,922,360) (1,387,125,033)
10,964,459 9,550,931 7,986,522 5,726,987 5,290,833
(1,577,895,295)  (1,374,474,480)  (1,149,340,381) (824,170,699) (761,403,777)
3,280,365 3,727,922 3,217,001 1,830,415 1,648,556
(472,077,327) (536,485, 255) (462,958, 614) (263,415,023) (237,243,694)
31,869,658 30,845,616 28,961,421 25,438,143 21,681,738
(4,586,362,483)  (4,438,992,599)  (4,167,838,096)  (3,660,803,159) (3,120,218,916)
11,255,849 10,729,514 9,811,445 8,288,479 6,507,144
(1,619,829,230)  (1,544,084,360)  (1,411,965,050)  (1,192,795,013) (936,443,093)
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2024 2023 2022 2021 2020
3,175,555 3,358,294 5,347,916 3,011,895 1,660,410
(456,994, 120) (483,292,090) (769,618,592) (433,441,809) (238,949,603)
729,993 1,124,935 2,198,082 1,775,158 669,098
(105,053, 293) (161,889, 396) (316,325,981) (255,462, 988) (96,289,893)
3,223,063 2,667,291 2,271,361 1,869,302 1,312,694
(463,830, 996) (383,849, 848) (326,871,562) (269,011, 251) (188,909, 794)
(4,518,437) (6,207,572) (10,391,505) (6,655,435) (7,071,383)
((650,248,269))  ((893,331,687)) ((1,495,441,485))  ((957,783,651))  ((1,017,642,728))
(7,664,215) (7,630,407) (6,172,106) (4,120,275) (5,274,686)
((1,102,957,181)) ((1,098,091,871)) ((888,227,774))  ((592,948,775)) ((759,080,062))
1,608,336 2,466,338 3,614,290 2,357,325 12,704,215
(231,455,634) (354,930,702) (520,132,474) (339,242,641) (1,828,263,581)
265,454 (382,940) (1,429,299) (1,286,215) 7,293,242
(38,201,485) ((55,108,895)) ((205,690,419))  ((185,099,201)) (1,049,570, 456)
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2,440,000,000 100%
SMIC Shanghai”
SMIC Beijing” 1,000,000,000 100%
SMIC Tianjin® 1,290,000,000 100%
SMIC Shenzhen” 2,415,000,000 55.05%
sunc” 4,800,000,000 510
susc” 6,500,000,000 38.52%
smpc” 5,000, 000,000 54_04%
swmoc” 5,500, 000,000 67.03%
arc* 5,000,000,000 100%
sMIC # 400,000,000 100%
1,000,000 100%
smIc 500,000 100%
10,000,000 100%
smic 100,000 100%
10 100%
BVI
( SMIC BVI
)
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465,800,000

50,000

10,000

1,000

12,000,000

4,450,000,000

50,000

3,458,000,000

4,000,000,000

50,000,000

155,000,000

4,000,000

5,000,000
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2024 2023
12 31 12 31
IC
( IC 8.17% 8.17%
)
14.83% 14.83%
NSI
14.08% 14.10%
( UNTC )
NSI UNTC IC
SilTech ) SilTech
Pan Shi Run Qi Pan Shi Run Qi
JCET ( JCET ) 2024 11 12
SilTech JCET

JCET
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2023 12 31

1
19,185
19,186

15,382
2,330
256
1,218
19,186

756
5,515
7,305
5,610

19,186

65.3
34.7
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8,029.9 27.0% 7,486.9
29.2
1DM
RF
SMIC 1
SMIC
SMIC 1P
ESG
SMIC
4 ESG
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ESG
ESG SMIC
ESG ESG
ESG ESG ESG
CEO
ESG ESG
ESG ESG ESG
SDGs SMIC
ESG ESG
ESG ESG
ESG ESG
SMIC ESG ESG
SDGs RBA
ESG
SMIC
SMIC
UNSDGs ESG ESG
RBA
1S0
ESG ESG
SMIC ESG
ESG ESG
ESG
ESG
SMIC
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SMIC 2024 ESG
S/N / / / S/N / / /
1 14
2 15
3 16
4 17
5 18
6 19
7 20
8 21
9 22
10 23
11 24
12 25
13 26
SMIC
SMIC
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. ESG ESG
ESG
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2030

2030

2030
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2030
a GHG
SMIC GHG GHG
1SO 14064 GHG
1SO 14064 Scope 3 GHG
= S ECE o i
]
£ 488,178
1534 . ALY
B33 TS al
CIEE] . FPPTER s MR TERRETERREEAER  SETEREMEEEI R
o2 Wity ,007TE
LR P br, Sl2a ¥ LR 24
b
SMIC
1S0 50001
CCER
61,283MWh
2,274 7,940,032kWh 10,991
5,404,611 40
SMIC
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SMIC

fab 2
SMIC-Health, Safety & Environment smics.com
SMIC
% LI R W 2023 | 024
14,8 380
RCEME N B0, (F ) 113.0 1719 134.0
voca { k) 360 40.2 5000
U R DE (Ts 6,247,676 8248471 8,491 497
e
SMIC
100%
SMIC SMNC
SMIC
R RBEAES (ko) 45,141 57,059 72,579
S HEREIEE ( 2075 4,184 3,854
fAsEE e (b 58,268 67,529 94,876
ik (R 106,484 128,772 171,309
SMIC SMIC
SMIC
SMIC
20
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IE 1%
2,000
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19186  100. —_
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12.33.%
99.92% 0.08% 0.00%
73.8% 26.2%
30 59.9 30 40 36.4. 40 3.7
2,112.8
100
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E

100 0.03

SMIC
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100
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2024
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SMIC
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EST 2020 12 3

2020 12 18
EAR
10
2021 6 3
2024 12 2 EAR
5
EAR
CSRC
( [2018]21
A
IC IC
2020 5 7
PDF SOLUTIONS, INC. PDF SMIC New Technology Research & Development ( ) Corporation

SMIC New Technology

IT
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15027001
3
SMIC
SMIC
15014001
15045001
8,029.9 27.0
492.7 45.4
3,175.6 5.4
0.5 7,669.9
2023 12 31
2024 12
2024 12 31 2023 12 31 31
8,029,921 6,321,560 27.0
(6,581,953) (5,103,816) 29.0
1, 447,968 1,217,744 18.9
(765,279) (707,275) 8.2
(39,847) (36,162) 10.2
(580,041) (482,262) 20.3
411,206 364,447 12.8
260,211 538,322 -51.7
96,837 262,591 -63.1
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28,610 28,789 -0.6
(129,565) (62,514) 107.3
3,175,555 3,358,294 -5.4
(4,518,437) (6,207,572) -27.2
1,608,336 2,466,338 -34.8
6,321,6 8,029.9 27.0
8
5,867 36.7% 8,021
1 988 933
5,103.8
29.0 6,582.0
357.7 32.5%  473.9
707.3 765.3
36.2 39.8
482.3 580.0
335.3 364.4
364.4 411.2
28.8 28.6
730.0 1,124.9 35.1%
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0000000
8,029,921 6,581,953 18.0 27.0 29.0 1.3
7,486,934 6,165,249 17.7 29.2 28.4 0.5
416,704 23.3 3.0 37.3  19.1
8,029,921 6,581,953 18.0 27.0 29.0 1.3
2024 12 31 2023 12 31
84..6% 80.1%
12.4% 16.4%
3.0% 3.50
IC
2024 12 31 2023 12 31
27.8% 26.7%
16.6% 26.7%
37.8% 25.0%
loT 10.0% 12.1%
7.8% 9.5%
2024 12 31 2023 12 31
22.7% 26.3%
77.3% 73.7%
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8,463,280 8,020,798 1,166,503 39.3 36.7 61.1
( )
2024 12 31 2023 12 31 2023 12 31
2024 12 31
IC 6,581,953 100.0 5,103,816 100.0 29.0
( )
2023 12 31
2024 12 31 2023 12 31 2024 12 31
IC 407,649 6.2 331,420 6.5 23.0
IC 104,838 1.6 110,176 2.2 -4.8
IC 5,652,762 85.9 4,358,738 85.4 29.7
416,704 6.3 303,482 5.9 37.3
5 8.1 36.0 5
2024 5
5
5
7.9 31.5 5
2024 5
5
4.
( )
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2024 12 31 2023 12 31
10,964,459 9,550,931
26,280 58,620
605,258 599,115
11,595,997 10,208,666
6,364,189 6,215,058
372,514 435,607
FVPL 1 272,257 214,629
2 7,954,060 9,840,224
(3,367,023) (6,496,852)
3
11,596.0 3,023.9
7,940.6 1 3,550.1
17 30 31
36
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2024 12 2023 12 2023 12 31

31 31 2024 12
31

1,252,507 2,042,671 4. -38.7
3,747,134 6,891,233 14. -45.6
372,514 256,071 0. 45.5
840,153 1,170,008 2. -28.2
4,206,926 2,948,991 6. 42.7
179,536 0. -100.0
1,185,932 2,053,222 4. -42.2
2,926,311 1,216,283 2. 140.6
605,258 N/A
361,954 298,022 0. 21.5
84,828 10,516 0. 706.7
142,470 286,917 0. -50.3
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372.5
( )
2024 12 31 2023 12 31
(3,367,023) (6,496,852)
31,869,658 30,845,616
-10.6% -21.1%
1
19.2 28.2
2024 3 26 SilTech Pan Shi Pan Shi
SilTech JCET 228,833,996 Pan shi
1 29 6,636.2
922.6
2024 8 22 SilTech Pan Shi Pan Shi Run Qi
Pan Shi Pan Shi Run Qi
2024 11 12 SilTech JCET
IFRS 112.1 9.5
SMIC IC
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2024

2024
614 471 18,216 12,112
51 43 1,892 1,852
94 94
665 514 20,202 14,058
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2024 12 31
10,000,000,000 7,976,149,966 2,023,850,034
2024 12 31

7,976,149,966

0.004
2017 12 31 4,916,106, 889 19,664,429
24,071,936 96,288
2018 1 1
2018 12 31 118,581,374 474,325
(18,941,000) (75,764)
2018 12 31 5,039,819,199 20,159,278
2019 1 1
17,049,713 68,197
2019 12 31
2019 12 31 5,056,868,912 20,227,475
16,484,979 65,940
2020 1 1 529,883,056 2,119,532
2020 12 31
161,807,580 647,231
1,938,463 ,000 7,754,852
2020 12 31 7,703,507,527 30,814,030
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9,192,989 36,771
2021 1 1
2021 12 31 7,977,636 31,911
183,178,403 732,714
2021 12 31 7,903,856,555 31,615,426
25,968,139 103,873
2022 1 1
2022 12 31 1,679,502 6,718
(18,839,500) (75,358)
2022 12 31 7,912,664,696 31,650,659
2023 1 1 33,891,064 135,564
2023 12 31
2023 12 31 7,946,555,760 31,786,223
2024 1 29,594,206 118,377
2024 12 31
2024 12 31 7,976,149,966 31,904,600
)
2024 12 31 SFO
X2 3 SFO 336
5
/
1
o )
CicT
72,470,855(2) 1,116,852,595(2) 14.91% 1,189,323,450 14.91%
6
CICT
1,116,852,595(2) 14.00% 1,116,852,595 14.00%
26
IC
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617,214,804 7.74% 617,214,804 7.74%
2
52 7 701-6
IC
1 617,214,804 7.74% 617,214,804 7.74%
31
1 2024 12 31 7,976,149,966
2 1,116,852,595 CICT
CICT 72,470,855 1,189,323,450
3 617,214,804 IC
2024 12 31 2023 12 31 5,680.3 6,173.1
2025 30
C1 CG
2005 1 25 G
CG
2022 2 10 CG
2024 12 31 CG
C3
2024 12 31
CSRC
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3.13

2024 12 31

/ 2024

CG C.1.4
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2024
2022 2
2024 12 31
4
/
CG
2024 12 31
2
No 4 4 0 0 0 No 1/1
No 4 4 0 0 1 No 1/1
No 4 2 2 0 0 No 1/1
No 4 4 0 0 1 No 1/1
No 1 1 0 0 0 No 0/0
Yes 4 4 0 0 0 No 1/1
Yes 4 3 1 0 0 No 1/1
Yes 4 3 1 0 0 No 1/1
Yes 1 1 0 0 0 No 0/0
i Yes 2 2 0 0 0 No 1/1
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2024 12 31 4 5

2023 2024

2024

2024
2024

2024

2024

2024

2024 12 31

3.21 3

3 3.21
2024 12 31 4 2
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0/0 2024 11 7
4/4 -
4/4 -

1/1 2024 9 27
2024 11 6

- 2/2 2024 6 28

2023 2024

2023
2023
2023

2024
2024
2023 2024
2024
2024

2024 12 31 3

3/3

3/3

0/0 2024 11 7
- 2/2 2024 6 28

3/3
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2024 RSU( )

2024 4 1 2024 7 1 2024 8,737,798 RSU 437

47,008 RSU
RSU 12
RSU 2023
RSU
2024
RSU
/
RSU
Q)
(i) (iid)
2024 4 1 2024 7 1
1 2
3
INED
7
INED 3.13
1.
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2024 12 31 2

2/2

2/2
2/2

0/0 2024 11 7
- 1/1 2024 6 28

0/0 2024 11 7

2024 12 31 1

1/1 /
1/1 /

1/1 /
1/1 /
- 0/0 2024 6 28
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2024 12 31 15
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2014 —
2014 2013 11 15
2024 12 31 2014
1
2024 1 1 2024 12
( 31
) ( ) ( )
6/12/2014-
6/12/2014 6.40 9,167 167 9,000 16.70 6.40
6/11/2024
11/17/2014-
11/17/2014 8.50 727,921 74,440 653,481 24.08 8.60
11/16/2024
5/20/2015-
5/20/2015 8.30 35,916 33,000 17.22 2,916 8.20
5/19/2025
5/25/2016-
5/25/2016 6.42 30,450 30,450 6.50
5/24/2026
5/22/2017-
5/22/2017 8.48 6,937 6,937 8.35
5/21/2027
9/7/2017 7.90 | 1,687,500 1,687,500 7.83 | 9/7/2017-9/6/2027

60/256



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o o o o {02 )

ooooodo
5/23/2018-
5/23/2018 10.51 | 3,922,970 61,200 1,213,850 25.40 | 2,647,920 10.40
5/22/2028
9/12/2019-
9/12/2019 9.82 65,500 65,500 25.54 9.70
9/11/2029
5/25/2020-
5/25/2020 18.10 | 4,990,745 101,516 971,055 27.22| 3,918,174 16.92
5/24/2030
9/9/2020 22.05 8,851 8,851 18.80 | 9/9/2020-9/8/2030
11/23/2020-
11/23/2020 23.00 | 2,371,581 87,725 619,223 27.96 | 1,664,633 22.75
11/22/2030
5/31/2021-
5/31/2021 24.50 | 3,330,469 304,561 569,455 28.18 | 2,456,453 24.15
5/30/2031
9/15/2021-
9/15/2021 23.18 262,000 81,600 26.11 180,400 22.95
9/14/2031
11/19/2021-
11/19/2021 22.41 | 3,234,194 209,504 724,261 28.53 | 2,300,429 22.35
11/18/2031
20,684,201 847,964 4,940,425 14,895,812
2014
2024 2023 6 28 2014
2024 2014
2014 RSU
RSU 2014
2014
2014
2014 2014
2014
2014 2025 3 27
4.02 320,737,712
2025 3 27 2014 14,020,198
0.18
12
1
10
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2014 4
2018 1 1
25 1 36 1
2 3 4
2018 1 1
25 1 2 3 4
2014
i
ii 5
2014
10 2014
2014
2024 2023 11 10
2014
2014 —
2014 2013 11 15
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2024 12 31 2014
RSU
2024 12
1 2024 1 1 31
RSU ( ) ( ) ( )
5/25/2020 0.031 355,750 2,816 352,934 16.80 16.92 | 3/1/2019-3/1/2024
11/23/2020 0.031 285,864 966 284,898 16.82 22.75 |3/1/2020-9/29/2024
5/31/2021 0.031 690,810 37,963 337,088 16.71 315,759 24.15 |10/16/2020-3/1/2025
9/15/2021 0.031 51,000 25,500 16.30 25,500 22.95 |4/1/2021-6/10/2025
11/19/2021 0.031 778,489 39,360 384,395 16.77 354,734 22.35 | 3/1/2021-9/27/2025
4/8/2022 0.031 3,894,406 126,641 1,288,889 16.79 2,478,876 16.80 |11/1/2021-3/1/2026
5/20/2022 0.031 89,978 29,993 16.45 59,985 15.88 | 1/4/2022-2/9/2026
9/5/2022 0.031 130,208 43,403 16.26 86,805 15.00 |4/1/2022-6/28/2026
11/18/2022 0.031 375,256 26,820 125,086 16.84 223,350 17.40 | 8/29/2022-9/27/2026
4/1/2023 0.031 2,896,466 59,172 1,675,612 15.67 1,161,682 18.60 | 10/9/2022-1/16/2027
9,548,227 293,738 4,547,798 4,706,691
2014
RSU
2024 2023 6 28 2014
2024 2014
2014 RSU
RSU 2014
2014
2014
2014 2014
2014
2014 2025 3 27
1.01 80,184,428
2025 3 27 2014 22,702,983
0.22
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12 RSU
1
2014 4 3
2023 4 1 RSU 25
1 2 3 4 2023 4 1
RSU
1 2 50 30 20
2014 RSU
1 0.031
2014 2014
2024 2023 11 10 2014
2021 —A
2021 6 25 2021
2024 12 31 2021
2024 12
1 2024 1 1 A 31
A
( ) ( ) ( )
7/19/2021 20.00 | 24,966,540 - 1,309,263 | 13,210,397 45.62 | 24,966,540 54.86 | 7/20/2022-7/17/2026
6/21/2022 20.00 | 4,674,320 - 427,920 | 1,539,560 49.77 | 4,674,320 45.68 |6/22/2023-6/18/2027
29,640,860 - 1,737,183 | 14,749,957 29,640,860
2021
2024 12 31 1
24.06
A
2025 3 27
0.95 75,650,400 A
67,535,200 90.00 2025 3 27
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0.85 8,115,200
10.00 2025 3 27 0.10
2025 3 27 2021 13,153,720
0.16
1
30 25 25 20
2021
1 20
A
20
2021 6 8
72
2018 2020 EBITDA 2021 2022 2023
2024 EBITDA 22
152 291 440 19 145 276 415
2
2
100% 0%
A B o C- D/E
100% 100% 100% 80% 0%
2021 2021 5 20 2021
SSE  https://ww.sse.com.cn/
2021 7 20 2021
2024 —
2024 2023 11 10
2024 12 31 2024
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2024 1 1 2024 12
1 31
(HKD) (HKD) (HKD)
4/1/2024 0.031 8,315,970 232,248 4,158,080 15.16 | 3,925,642 15.16 |4/1/2024-4/172026
8,315,970 232,248 4,158,080 3,925,642
2024 RSU
2024
2024 2024
2024
2024 2025 3 27
7.48 596,812,206
2025 3 27 2024 592,439,674
(i) 4,412,274 4,412,274
(i) 588,027,400 588,027,400
7.43%
12
1
1
2024
50% 1 30% 2 20%
1
2024 1
2024 10
2024
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2025 3 27 2024 8 7
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14
® ® ®
59 2023 2027 No
5 11
62 2021 2026 Yes
5 13
55 2009 2027 Yes
6 23
45 2022 2025 Yes
11 10
57 2024 11 2025 Yes
7
64 2018 2027 No
6 22
60 2021 2025 No
2 4
72 2022 2026 No
8 11
60 2024 11 2025 No
7
61 2017 - No
10 16
72 2017 - No
10 16
55 2020 - Yes
11 11
51 2023 - No
2 9
59 2020 - No
4 30
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- 48 2020 - 40,000 40,000 - No
6 30
- 45 2020 - 35,000 - -35,000  STAR No
6 30
80 2018 6 2024 6 No
22 28
155,000 182,000 27,000
) 2024 12 31
@
(6))
O] A
®)
Liu Xunfeng
14
30
SCIP
SCIP
Lu Guoging
CICT
Chen Shanzhi
CICT
IEEE
30
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Yang Lumin

Huang Dengshan

2015 5 IC 2019 9
1989 7 2014 9
Fan Ren Da Anthony
1205
0220
0563
1206 -
(
Liu Ming
/ NVM
5 300
Wu Hanming
1002371
SMIC R&D
1
(CSTIC)

Chen Xinyuan

1623

70/256

IC 11
2021 5 13

CITIC

6837)
6868

NAURA

116
10

oOoOooodn

IC
2024 8
2023 5 11
1868
34
100 40
TWAS
EtownlP
67
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Liu Xunfeng

Zhao Haijun

600160
30 2017 2022
2010 2016 SMNC
Liang Mong Song
35
450 350
Guo Guangli
6
Wu Junfeng
ACCA
CGN
ACCA

Zhao Haijun

Liang Mong Song
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Zhang Xin
IC ICIA
TSMC Global Foundries
Jin Da
Yan Dayong
2024 12 31 SFO XV 7 8 SFO
SFO 352
SFO XV
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/
(

Y@ Y@ W
123,468 123,468 246,936 0.003%
450,869 220,377 47,008 718,254 0.009%
- 187,500 83,908 271,408 0.003%
91,575 - 94,350 185,925 0.002%
275,200 2,184,355 494,223 2,953,778 0.037%
318,973 659,117 459,710 1,437,800 0.018%

1. 2024 12 31 7,976,149,966
2.2024 12 31 (
) 2014 — 2014 2024
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5.7
4.7
2024 12 31
2024
5,346
) 41
5,387
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1,523 65 1,510 66
(219,175) (9,354) (217,304) (9,498)
SEC
EY 2024 12 31

751256



SMIC

2024 12 31
103 ) 1

131

3

143.91

132
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38 59

134
2025 5 23 UFJ

133

( 23 25 ) 193 2 1 1
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2024 12 31
2024 2023
6 8,029,021 1,155,585,931 6,321,560 909,735,700
(6,581,953)  (947,208,856) (5,103,816)  (734,490,161)
1,447,968 208,377,075 1,217,744 175,245,539
(765,279)  (110,131,301) (707,275)  (101,783,945)
(39,847) (5.734,382) (36,162) (5,204,073)
(580,041)  (83,473,700) (482,262)  (69,402,324)
36 107) (15,398) 1,255 180,607
7 411,206 59,176,655 364,447 52,447,568
473,900 68,198,949 357,747 51,483,371
546,061 78,583,639 736,501 106,002,811
8 (297,111)  (42,757,244) (209,424)  (30,138,208)
11,261 1,620,571 11,155 1,605,316
9 96,837 13,935,813 262,591 37,789,471
28,610 4,117,265 28,789 4,143,025
859,558 123,698,992 1,187,449 170,885,786
10 (129,565)  (18,645,699) (62,514) (8,996,390)
11 729,993 105,053,293 1,124,935 161,889,396
(8,481) (1,220,501) (35,068) (5,046,636)
28 (92,569)  (13,321,605) (80,633)  (11,603,895)
628,943 90,511,187 1,009,234 145,238,865
492,748 70,911,365 902,526 129,882,517
237,245 34,141,928 222,409 32,006,879
729,993 105,053,293 1,124,935 161,889,396
391,704 56,370,123 786,803 113,241,772
237,239 34,141,064 222,341 31,997,093
628,943 90,511,187 1,009,234 145,238,865
/

771256



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o o o o {02 )
oOoOooodn

14 0.06 9 0.11 16
14 0.06 9 0.11 16
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2024 12 31
2024 12 31 2023 12 31
16 28,092,037 4,042,725,045 23,944,961 3,445,919,338
17 432,148 62,190,419 473,797 68,184,126
18 24,268 3,492,408 33,662 4,844,298
20 1,252,507 180,248,282 2,042,671 293,960,784
20 13 1,871 2,295 330,273
10 29,212 4,203,899 13,194 1,898,749
21 427,373 61,503,248 481,969 69,360,159
21 3,747,134 539,250,054 6,891,233 991,717,341
21 12,087 1,739,440
23 372,514 53,608,490 256,071 36,851,178
327 47,059 209 30,077
34,377,533  4,947,270,774 34,152,149  4,914,835,763
24 2,958,350 425,736,149 2,735,921 393,726,391
56,394 8,115,661 106,154 15,276,622
25 840,153 120,906,418 1,170,008 168,375,851
21 272,257 39,180,505 214,629 30,887,259
21 4,206,926 605,418,721 2,948,991 424,389,295
21 66,054 9,505,831 42,836 6,164,529
23 179,536 25,837,026
21 6,364,189 915,870,439 6,215,058 894,408,997
14,764,323  2,124,733,723 13,613,133  1,959,065,970
26 19,392 2,790,703 22,030 3,170,337
14,783,715  2,127,524,426 13,635,163  1,962,236,307
49,161,248 7,074,795,200 47,787,312 6,877,072,070
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27
27
28
29

30
17
31
10
32
22

33

30
17
31
32
34
22

oOoOooodn

2024 12 31 2023 12 31
31,905 4,591,449 31,786 4,574,323
14,266,359 2,053,071,724 14,117,072 2,031,587,832
142,470 20,502,858 286,917 41,290,225
6,173,075 888,367,223 5,680,327 817,455,859
20,613,809 2,966,533,253 20,116,102 2,894,908,239
11,255,849 1,619,829,230 10,729,514 1,544,084,360
31,869,658 4,586,362,483 30,845,616 4,438,992,599
8,038,148 1,156,769,879 8,334,648 1,199,439,194
7,751 1,115,446 26,280 3,781,955
599,115 86,218,640
73,627 10,595,662 38,913 5,599,970
374,801 53,937,612 306,611 44,124,389
37,576 5,407,562 34,547 4,971,659
8,531,903 1,227,826,161 9,340,114 1,344,135,806
3,280,365 472,077,327 3,727,922 536,485,255
1,185,932 170,667,474 2,053,222 295,479,178
2,926,311 421,125,416 1,216,283 175,035,287
18,529 2,666,508 32,340 4,654,049

605,258 87,102,679 -

198,645 28,587,002 173,097 24,910,389
361,954 52,088,800 298,022 42,888,346
97,865 14,083,752 90,180 12,977,804
84,828 12,207,597 10,516 1,513,358
8,759,687 1,260,606,556 7,601,582 1,093,943,666
17,291,590 2,488,432,717 16,941,696 2,438,079,471
49,161,248 7,074,795,200 47,787,312 6,877,072,070
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2024 12 31
27 27 28 28 28 29

2023 1 1 31,651 13,963,465 142,754 (102,325) 94,933 241,697 4,777,801 19,149,976 9,811,445 28,961,421
902,526 902,526 222,409 1,124,935
(35,000) (80,633) (115,633) (68)  (115,701)
(35,000) (80,633) 902,526 786,893 222,341 1,009,234
135 153,607 (96,965) 56,777 56,777
75,192 75,192 11,693 86,885
6,204 6,204 6,204
725,095 725,095

41,060 41,060 (41,060)
135 153,607 (21,773) 47,264 179,233 695,728 874,961
2023 12 31 31,786 14,117,072 120,981 (137,325) 14,300 288,961 5,680,327 20,116,102 10,729,514 30,845,616

2024
11

492,748 492,748 237,245 729,993
(8,475) (92,569) (101,044) 6)  (101,050)
(8,475) (92,569) 492,748 391,704 237,239 628,943
119 149,287 (97,209) 52,197 52,197
44,846 44,846 5,660 50,506
17,481 17,481 17,481
281,865 281,865

(8,521) (8,521) 8,521
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(6,950) (6,950)
119 149,287 (52,363) 8,960 106,003 289,096 395,099
2024 12 31 31,905 14,266,359 68,618 -  (145,800) 1  (78,269) © 207,021 1 6,173,075 20,613,809 11,255,849 31,869,658
1
142,470 2023 12 31 286,917
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2024 12 31
27 27 28 28 28 29
2023 1 4,554,895 2,009,482,248 20,543,728 (14,725,591) 13,661,808 34,782,615 687,573,342 2,755,873,046  1,411,965,050  4,167,838,006
1
- - - - - - 129,882,517 129,882,517 32,006,879 161,889,396
- - - (5,036,850) (11,603,895) - - (16,640,745) (9,786)  (16,650,531)
- - - (5,036,850) (11,603,895) - 129,882,517 113,241,772 31,997,093 145,238,865
19,428 22,105,583  (13,954,233) - - - - 8,170,778 - 8,170,778
- - 10,820,881 - - - - 10,820,881 1,682,740 12,503,620
- - - - - 892,818 - 892,818 - 892,818
- - - - - - - - 104,348,421 104,348,421
- - - - - 5,908,945 - 5,908,945 (5,908,945) -
19,428 22,105,583  (3,133,352) - - 6,801,762 - 25,793,421 100,122,216 125,915,638
2023 4,574,323 2,031,587,832 17,410,376 (19,762,441) 2,057,913 41,584,378 817,455,859 2,894,908,239  1,544,084,360  4,438,992,599
12
31
2024
11
- - - - - - 70,911,365 70,911,365 34,141,928 105,053,293
- - - (1,219,637) (13,321,605) - - (14,541,242) (863)  (14,542,106)
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- - - (1,219,637) (13,321,605) - 70,911,365 56,370,123 34,141,064 90,511,187

17,125 21,483,892  (13,989,347) - - - - 7,511,670 - 7,511,670
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- - - - - 2,515,691 - 2,515,691 - 2,515,691

- - - - - - - - 40,563,192 40,563,192

- - - - - (1,226,257) - (1,226,257) 1,226,257 -
- - - - - - - - (1,000,175) (1,000,175)

17,125 21,483,892 (7,535,559) - - 1,289,434 - 15,254,892 41,603,805 56,858,697

2024 12 1 1 1 1
4,591,449 2,053,071,724 9,874,816 (20,982,078) (11,263,692) 42,873,811 888,367,223  2,966,533,253  1,619,829,230  4,586,362,483
31
1
20,502,858 2023 12 31 41,290,225
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729,993 105,053,293 1,124,935 161,889,396
10 129,565 18,645,699 62,514 8,996,390
11 3,223,063 463,830,996 2,667,291 383,849,848
11 50,506 7,268,318 86,885 12,503,620
(546,061)  (78,583,639) (736,591)  (106,002,811)
8 297,111 42,757,244 209,424 30,138,208
7 (18,513) (2,664,206) (858) (123,475)
9 (95,668)  (13,767,582) (216,967) (31,223,721)
11 74,269 10,688,052 188,283 27,095,807
9 (2,090) (300,772) (51,265) (7,377,546)
13,930 2,004,666 259,936 37,407,390
(28,610) (4,117, 265) (28,789) (4,143,025)
7,204 1,036,728 965 138,873
3,834,699 551,851,533 3,565,763 513,148,953
323,804 46,598,634 (30,608) (4,404,797)
(296,590)  (42,682,267) (1,013,972)  (145,920,711)
46 6,620 23,575 3,392,678
49,642 7,143,980 49,882 7,178,519
(88,874)  (12,789,857) 465,987 67,060,189
(867,290)  (124,811,704) 76,164 10,960,761
93,738 13,489,836 (70,907) (10,204,226)
75,976 10,933,706 (10,217) (1,470,328)
3,125,151 449,740,480 3,055,667 439,741,038
(205,958)  (29,639,416) (210,951) (30,357,958)
304,667 43,844,628 496,399 71,436,780
« (48,305) (6,951,573) 17,179 2,472,230
3,175,555 456,994,120 3,358,294 483,292,090
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(807,401)  (116,193,078) (1,213,359)  (174,614,494)
795,377 114,462,704 1,124,834 161,874,861
(855,710)  (123,145,226) (6,610,647)  (951,338,210)
2,939,764 423,061,437 7,836,620  1,127,767,984
(7,664,215) (1,102,957,181) (7,630,407)  (1,098,091,871)
29,205 4,202,892 3,590 516,637
(5,592) (804,745) (2.222) (319,768)
(84) (12,088) (818) (117,718)
(74,516) (10,723,598) (110,052) (15,837,583)
1,006,426 144,834,766 208,544 30,011,567
2,985 429,571 8,934 1,285,692
24,136 3,473,412 (24,168) (3,478,017)
91,188 13,122,865 201,579 29,009, 234
(4,518,437)  (650,248,269) (6,207,572)  (893,331,687)
3,412,203 491,050,134 4,657,043 670,195,058
(1,873,404)  (269,601,570) (2,918,575)  (420,012,128)
(32,345) (4,654,769) (51,981) (7,480,586)
52,197 7,511,670 56,777 8,170,778
281,865 40,563,192 725,095 104,348,421
(6,950) (1,000,175)
21,032 3,026,715
(225,230) (32,412,849) (23,053) (3,317,557)
1,608,336 231,455,634 2,466,338 354,930,702
265,454 38,201,485 (382, 940) (55,108,895)
6,215,058 894,408,997 6,932,587 997,668,595
(116,323) (16,740,043) (334,589) (48,150,703)
6,364,189 915,870,439 6,215,058 894,408,997
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6,797,714 5,062,085
992,527 1,034,382
239,680 225,003
8,029,921 6,321,560
7,486,934 5,794,477
542,987 527,083
8,029,921 6,321,560
7,945,327 6,273,851
84,594 47,709
8,029,921 6,321,560
2024 12 31 1,185.9 2023 12 31 :2,053.2
2,053.2 2023 1,977.1
1 1,185.9
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2024 2023

401,602 363,589

9,604 858

411,206 364,447
2024 2023

279,053 190,109

17 1,143 2,422

31 16,915 16,893

297,111 209,424
2024 2023

9,627 14,545

(7,537) 36,720

2,090 51,265
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1,036
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17,272 5,605

129,565 62,514

2024 2023

859,558 1,187,449

25 214,890 296,863
(2,984) 5,389

3,909 10,003

3,603 6,511
(143,281) (128,821)
(130,677) (94,183)

190,629 21,562
(7,560) (54,810)
1,036

129,565 62,514

2023 1 1 22,419 4,358 1,063 1,278 16,225 45,343
(1,502) 369 (188) 4,832 (16,225) (12,714)

2023 12 31 2024 1 1 20,917 4,727 875 6,110 32,629
(1,553) 11,194 (188) 7,668 17,121

2024 12 31 19,364 15,921 687 13,778 49,750
2023 1 1 27,762 38,317 66,079
(2,264) (4,845)  (7,109)
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4,693,607 3,845,034
4,340.8 2023 12 31
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74,162 189,538
416,704 303,482
6,581,953 5,103,816
/ 36 363 (802)
36 (256) (453)
107 (1,255)
16 3,167,628 2,594,871
17 41,169 58,029
18 14,266 14,391
3,223,063 2,667,291
698,343 663,205
! 90,214 86,506
216,491 141,540
54,653 42,353
35 50,506 86,885
1,110,207 1,020,489

/
25,227 24,137
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1,431 1,444
79 79
@ 66 65
1,576 1,588
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2 2023 2
2024
667
749
20
654
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2024
5 2023
CEO 2
2024
960,001 1,024,000 1
1,024,001 1,088,000 1
2
14 1
1
1
1
2024 2023
1 492,748 902,526
1 7,958,902,288 7,928,909,712
1 0.06 0.11
1
1
1
2024 2023
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1 7,958,902,288 7,928,909,712
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2023 1 1,483,051 25,447,463 405,191 6,582,695 33,918,400
229,066 7,460,755 7,689,821
27,466 3,025,227 100,899 (3,153,592)

(378) (63,300) (905) (126) (64,709)

2023 12 31 2024 1 1
1,510,139 28,638,456 505,185 10,889,732 41,543,512
7,321,089 7,321,089

501,074 5,318,480 98,060 (5,917,614)

(1,800) (118,003) (3,988) (123,791)
2024 12 31 2,009,413 33,838,933 599,257 12,293,207 48,740,810
2023 1 400,767 14,354,647 299,649 7,805 15,062,868
59,673 2,468,142 67,056 2,594,871
(241) (57,631) (900) (58,772)
(290) (126) (416)

2023 12 31 2024 1 1
460,199 16,764,868 365,805 7,679 17,598,551
75,621 3,005,291 86,716 3,167,628
(168) (106,245) (3,890) (110,303)
(7,103) (7,103)
2024 12 31 535,652 19,656,811 448,631 7,679 20,648,773
2023 12 31 1,049,940 11,873,588 139,380 10,882,053 23,944,961
2024 12 31 1,473,761 14,182,122 150,626 12,285,528 28,092,037

2024 12 31
9,237.2 2,077.3 527.6 443.4
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1,226 805 2,031
(520) (48,275) (9,234) (58,029)
2023 12 31 2024 1 1 2,336 55,454 416,007 473,797
84 84
(621) (31,296) (9,252) (41,169)
(564) (564)
2024 12 31 1,715 24,158 406,275 432,148
2024 12 31 2023 12 31 . 30

2024 2023
11 58,620 109,531
1,226
1,143 2,422
(33,488) (54,403)
/ 5 (156)
12 31 26,280 58,620
18,529 32,340
7,751 26,280
26,280 58,620
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1 4,024 4,723
1 2 2,084 3,907
2 690 2,605
6,798 11,235
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2023 1 1 467,885
2,722

2023 12 31 2024 1 1 470,607
4,872
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14,391

2023 12 31 2024 1 1 436,945
14,266

2024 12 31 451,211
2023 12 31 33,662
2024 12 31 24,268
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2,440,000,000

sMic 100.00%
1,000,000,000

smic 100.00%
1,290,000,000

SMIC 100.00%
2,415,000,000

sMic 55.05%
4,800,000,000

SWNC 51.00%
6,500,000,000

SMSC 38.52%
5,000,000,000

SMBC 54.04%
5,500,000,000

swoc 67.03%
5,000,000,000

SwTC 100.00%
400,000,000

sMic 100.00%
1,000,000

100.00%

SMIC 500,000 100.00%

sMic 10,000,000 100.00%

smic

100,000 100.00%

BVI 10 100.00%
smic 465,800,000

100.00%

SMIC

50,000 100.00%

10,000 100.00%

1,000 100.00%
12,000,000

100.00%
smic 4,445,000,000

100.00%

50,000 100.00%
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7,924,810 7,297,608
(1,456,435) (1,115,001)
(660,622) (338,199)
10,115,115 9,167,642
5,293,854 4,675,497
4,821,261 4,492,145
10,115,115 9,167,642

2024 2023
2,162,158 1,654,369
(2,132,610) (1,621,252)
44,495 31,455
74,043 64,572
37,762 32,932
36,281 31,640
74,043 64,572
32,832 32,932
41,211 31,640
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1,615,077 1,146,884
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(1,129,082) (552,606)
4,313,061 4,466,851
469,572 492,353
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6,019

30,009
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289,287 284,139
3,747,134 6,891,233
23 372,514 256,071
1,306
10,781
186,893 108,926
85,364 105,703
4,206,926 2,948,991
6,364,189 6,215,058
23 179,536
! 25 490,045 605,236
61,240 38,897
4,814 3,939
15,946,492 17,847,646
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30 8,038,148 8,334,648
17 7,751 26,280
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7.1890 6.9259 37,511,422 20,769,845 5,217,915 2,932,476
6.7728 6.7624 3,615,000 7,455,000 533,753 1,052,565
6.9749 7.0802 3,714,145 19,314,757 532,500 2,727,033
152.1810 156,746,400 1,030,000
/
41,126,422 15,659 (123,794) (232,906)
3,714,145 14,486 119,584
156,746,400 31,095 56,992
(232,906) 140,305
119,584 (93,198)
56,992 (65,304)
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332,500 401,343
2,958,350 2,735,921
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2024 2023
407,588 495,102
36 (1,034) (758)
406,554 494,344
9,175 10,427
36 @157) (413)
9,018 10,014
50,783 62,470
332,297 558,807
17,811 5,965
17,533 3,884
25,820
6,157 8,704
840,153 1,170,008
2024 2023
1 407,267 495,003
1 245 6
3 76 93
407,588 495,102
30
90
36
2024 2023
1 8,972 8,920
1 64 1,297
2 33 29
3 106 181
9,175 10,427
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26

2024 12 31 19.4
2023 12 31 22.0 4.2 2023 12 31 5.0
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27
2023 1 1 7,912,664,696 31,651 13,963,465
35 33,891,064 135 153,607
2023 12 31 2024 1 1 7,946,555,760 31,786 14,117,072
35 29,594,206 119 149,287
2024 12 31 7,976,149,966 31,905 14,266,359
28
RSU
2024 2023
/ (64,768) 16,967
(18,548) (1,858)
(7,080) (95,742)
(2,173)
(92,569) (80,633)
11 14,300 94,933
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12 31 (78,269) 14,300

29

10
50
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30
2024 2023
148,901 479,337
2,823,130 2,827,484
200,738 276,200
7,791,690 5,967,910
10,964,459 9,550,931
148,901 479,337
1 2,777,410 736,946
2,926,311 1,216,283
1 8,038,148 8,334,648
10,964,459 9,550,931
1 2,926,311 1,216,283
1 2 2,542,005 2,802,153
2 5 2,396,414 2,707,835
5 3,099,729 2,824,660
10,964,459 9,550,931
2024 12 31 200.7 2023 12 31 276.2 23
2024 2023
10,421,541 8,614,664
542,918 936,267
10,964,459 9,550,931
2024 2023
1.68% 2.10%
3.26% 3.54%
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600.0 5
2 27 8 27 2
596.4

600,000
(3.232)
(368)

596,400

2023 1 1

598,379
16,893
(16,157)

2023 12 31

2024 1 1 599,115
8 16,915
(10,772)

2024 12 31

605,258

32

96.0

33

2024 261.8 2023
168.0 2023 166.1

2024

2023

1,818,770
789,525
468,376
203,694

2,123,363
700,642
544,564
359,353

3,280,365

3,727,922

30
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2024 2023
30 2,431,182 2,717,453
31 60 126,139 79,238
60 50,974 27,314
2,608,295 2,824,005
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2024 2023 12 31 362.0 298.0
278.7 201.4
35
2024 12 31 50.5 2023
86.9
2014
2024 2023 6 28 2014
2024
2014
2014
10 4
2018 1 1
1 25 36 1 2 3 4
2018 1 1
1 2 3 4 25
2014
2024 2023 6 28 2014
2024
2014 RSU
RSU 2014
2014 4 3
2023 4 1
RSU 1 2 3 4 25 2023 4 1
RSU 1 2
50 30 20
2024
2024 RSU
1 2 50 30 20
2021

30 25 25
20
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2014
2024 2024 2023 2023
11 21,124,955 17.75 31,802,132 15.54
(880,841) 20.76 (1,384,857) 20.32
(4,940,425) 16.84 (9,292,320) 9.80
12 31 15,303,689 17.88 21,124,955 17.75
12 31 10,592,453 18.53 13,187,828 17.26
1 26.63 2023 20.11
6.42 24.50 2023 6.40 24.50
2024
2014
2014  RSU
2024 2024 2023 2023
11 9,982,902  0.031 12,016,129  0.031
0.031 6,486,093  0.031
(293,738)  0.031 (1,097,849)  0.031
(4,888,123)  0.031 (7,421,471)  0.031
12 31 4,801,041  0.031 9,982,902  0.031
2014 RSU 1 16.47 2023 17.60
2024 2024 RSU
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2024
RSU
2024 2024
8,784,806
(232,248)
(4,372,532)
12 31 4,180,026
2024RSU 1 15.20
2024RSU 2024 4 1 15.13 17.09
2024 RSU
2021
2024 2024 2023 2023
11 29,640,860 20 49,923,896 20
(1,737,183) 20 (4,076,584) 20
(14,749,957) 20 (16,206,452) 20
12 31 13,153,720 20 29,640,860 20
2024

151/256



EDINETOOOO

o o o o o o o o o o o o {02 )

OooooOodd
36

2024 2023
10,964,459 9,550,931
26,280 58,620
605,258 599,115
11,595,997 10,208,666
6,364,189 6,215,058
372,514 435,607
272,257 214,629
7,954,060 9,840,224
(3,367,023) (6,496,852)

2024 2023
(3,367,023) (6,496,852)
31,869,658 30,845,616
-10.6% -21.1%

3

152/256



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o o o o {02 )

ooooOoog
2024 12 31
2024 2023 2024 2023
107,303 281,233 108,179 269,997
116,986 186,501 1,110,336 179,454
6,501,194 6,580,281 8,069,219 8,196,808
141,734 122,799 16,209 6,023
5 5
5
2024 2023
(74,606) (83,825)
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36
2024 12 31
79% 2023 58%
50%

50%

2024 2023
(13,916) (18,149)
21

2024 12 31 5%/ 5.18 2023 12 31 27.42

/
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5
20.3% 2023  38.1%  50.4% 2023  61.5%
IFRS 9
2024 12 31
2024
1 407,267 0.23% 918
12 245 16.26% 40
3 76 100% 76
407,588 1,034
2023
1 495,003 0.13% 664
102 6 23.08% 1
3 93 100% 93
495,102 758
ECL
12
ECL 0.3
2024 12 31
2024 2023
11 1,171 2,426
/ 363 (802)
(256) (453)

@n
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12 31 1,191 1,171

12
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3 3 1 5 5
2024
1.62% 235,155 691,067 4,164,281 2,425,973 7,516,476
2.01% 21,205 2,153,231 1,593,777 425,700 4,193,913
3.70%-5.00% 8,259 10,614 7,753 26,626
2.69% 608,079 608,079
2,892,724 296,337 3,189,061
3,765,422 3,151,249 5,765,811 2,851,673 15,534,155
3 3 1 5 5
2023
2.10% 111,760 620,182 4,267,383 2,231,647 7,230,972
2.54% 405,588 276,964 2,051,940 556,247 3,290,739
3.70%-5.00% 8,430 25,054 26,718 60,202
2.69% 8,079 8,079 608,079 624,237
3,232,116 306,727 3,538,843
3,765,973 1,237,006 6,954,120 2,787,894 14,744,993
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3 3 1 1 5
2024
2,637,322 4,166,832 513,217 7,317,371
(2,580, 658) (4,190,041) (552,433) (7,323,132)
2,323 5,914 8,237
(524) (1,334) (1,858)
188,928 167,428 356,356
(193,000) (169,500) (362,500)
54,391 (20,701) (39,216) (5,526)
3 3 1 1 5
2023
2,066,035 3,685,054 1,090,536 6,841,625
(2,077,153) (3,673,272)  (1,158,686) (6,909,111)
5,214 10,321 8,236 23,771
(1,566) (2,723) (1,859) (6,148)
(7,470) 19,380 (61,773) (49,863)
37
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1 3
2024 12 31
1
2 1
3
1 2 3
2024
6,019 6,019
132,067 132,067
476,180 476,180
85,364 85,364
61,240 61,240
4,814 4,814
91,383 66,054 608,247 765,684
123,794 123,794
11,647 11,647
135,441 135,441
1 2 3
2023
30,009 30,009

167,821 167,821
393,065 393,065
105,703 105,703
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40,203 40,203
14,720 14,720
105,703 54,923 590,895 751,521
124,727 124,727
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3
3
2023 1 1 37,172 170,486 290,523 498,181
9,786 1,069,641 1,079,427
(16,990) (34,450) (956,876)  (1,008,316)
10,747 25,275 12,448 48,470
(920) (3,276) (22,671) (26,867)
2023 12 31 2024 1 1
30,009 167,821 393,065 590,895
9,056 740,648 749,704
(33,809) (661,111) (694,920)
(30,457) (30,457)
448 (8.874) 7,161 (1,265)
2.127) (3,583) (5,710)
2024 12 31 132,067 476,180 608,247
3 1
30.5
3
2024 ( )
PE PS EVS
132,067
476,180
2023 ( )
PE PS EVS
167,821
30,009
393,065
2024 12 31
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38

2023 1 1 7,986,522 109,531 598,379 8,694,432

/ 1,738,468 (51,981) 1,686,487

1,226 1,226

190,109 2,422 16,893 209,424

(190,109) (2,422) (16,157) (208, 688)

(174,059) (156) (174,215)

2023 12 31 2024 1 1 9,550,931 58,620 599,115 10,208,666

/ 1,538,799 (32,345) 1,506,454

279,053 1,143 16,915 297,111

(277,977) (1,143) (10,772) (289,892)

/ (126,347) 5 (126,342)

2024 12 31 10,964,459 26,280 605,258 11,595,997
2024 2023

1,226
2024 2023

16,038 9,812

32,345 72,424

48,383 82,236

38

2024 2023

4,960,735 5,365,279

1,110,304 179,422

170,550 394,086

108,179 269,998
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13,455 6,273
966

6,364,189 6,215,058

165/256



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o o o o {02 )

OOooOoOoOoo
39
2024 12 31
5
IC
UNTC
NSI
SGS
JCET 12
2024 2023
114,456 60,047
74,247 100,998
NSI 22,277 12,866
! 12,498 16,634
9,580 4,260
7,131 3,127
487 745
SGS 468 134
JCET 443 729
SGS 2,904 18,368
Ic 229,066
5,437 4,751
930 860
SGS 591 713
79 411
UNTC 103
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NSI 3 23

IC 32,717 53,754

14A

14A
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39
2024 2023 2024 2023
6,769 8,216 347 5,916
S6S 18 3,700 1,462 2,281
1,016 1,002 375 689
15,960 38,923 10,530 19,172
15 223 71 55
Ic 24,403 56,097
13 1,196 2,414
NSI 4,924 4,415 1,933 5,625
JCET 51
2024 2023
5,633 6,519
41 41
2,312 2,814
7,986 9,374
2024 12 31
2024
512,001 576,000 1
768,001 832,000 1
1,088,001 1,152,000 1
1,408,001 1,472,000 2
5
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2024 2023
4,623 16,483
11,596,709 10,956,682
221,383 218,208
295,502 302,442
12,118,217 11,493,815
917 941
24,371 22,756
8,748,799 10,718,913
37,589
51,568 7,550
1,573,683 337,570
10,436,927 11,087,730
22,555,144 22,581,545
31,905 31,786
14,266,359 14,117,072
142,470 286,917
6,173,075 5,680,327
20,613,809 20,116,102
413,137 757,230
599,115
37,576 34,547
450,713 1,390,892
45,195 43,364
401,866 817,505
336,536 149,533
605,258
3,902 10,206
97,865 53,943
1,490,622 1,074,551
1,941,335 2,465,443
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22,555,144 22,581,545
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40

2023 1 1 31,651 13,963,465 377,059 4,777,801 19,149,976
902,526 902,526
(115,633) (115,633)

(115,633) 902,526 786,893

135 153,607 (96,965) 56,777

75,192 75,192

6,204 6,204

41,060 41,060

135 153,607 25,491 179,233

2023 12 31 2024 1 1 31,786 14,117,072 286,917 5,680,327 20,116,102
492,748 492,748
(101,044) (101,044)

(101,044) 492,748 391,704

119 149,287 (97,209) 52,197

44,846 44,846

17,481 17,481

(8,521) (8,521)

119 149,287 (43,403) 106,003

2024 12 31 31,905 14,266,359 142,470 6,173,075 20,613,809

M
2024 2023

258,061 503,805

6,652,728 10,701,636

13,118 20,071

121,307 171,384

7,045,214 11,396,896
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PDF
2020 5 7 SMIC
PDF PDF  SMIC
PDF  SMIC
SMIC PDF

2024 12 31

43
2024 12 31

44

2025 3 27
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SEMICONDUCTOR MANU FACTURING INTERNATIONAL CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED ST.&TEHEHT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

For tha year ended Decambea

{in USD'000, except per share data)

Revenue 3 8,029,921 6,321,580
Cost of sales (6,581,953) (5,103,818}
Gross profit 1,447 968 1,217,744
Research and development expenses (765,279) {707,275}
Selling and marketing expenses (39.847) (36,162)
General and administration expenses (580,041) (482 262)
Impairment losses on financial assets, net k" {107) 1,255
Other operating income 7 411,206 364,447
Profit from operations 473,900 357,747
Interest income 546,061 736,591
Finance costs a {297.111) {209 424)
Forelgn exchange gain 11,261 11,155
Other gains, net 9 96,837 262,591
Share of profit of associates and a joint venture 28,610 28,749
Profit before tax 859,558 1,187,443
Income tax expense 10 {129,565) (62,514)
Prafit for the year 1 729,993 1,124,935

Other comprehensive income
Items that may be reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods

Exchange differences on translating foreign operations {8.481) {35,068)
Cash flow hedges 18 {92,568) (B0,633)
Total comprehensive income for the year 628,943 1,009,234
Profit for the year attributable to:
Crwners of the Company 492,748 002,528
MNon-controlling interests 237,245 122 405
729,993 1,124,935
Total comprehensive income for the year atiributable to:
Orwniers of the Company 391,704 786,893
MNon-controlling interests 237,239 222,34
628,943 1,009,234
Earnings per share
Basic 14 $0.06 jo.11
Diluted 14 $0.06 $0.11

SMIC | 2024 ANNUAL REPORT
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SEMICONDUCTOR MANUFACTURING INTERNATIONAL CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

{In USD'000)

Az of December 31,

Assels
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 18 28,092,037 23,944,961
Right-of-use assets 17 432,148 473,797
Intangible assets 18 24,268 33,662
Investments in associates 20 1,152,507 2,042,671
Investment in a joint venture 20 13 -1
Deferred tax assets 10 29,212 13,194
Financial assets at fair value through profit or boss 21 427,373 481,969
Financial assets at amortised cost Fa 3,747,134 6,891,233
Derivative financial instruments Fal - 12,087
Restricted cash 23 372,514 256,071
Other assets 327 209
Total non-current assets 34,377,533 34,152,149
Current assets
Inventories 24 2,958,350 2,735,921
Prepayment and prepaid operating expenses 56,394 106,154
Trade and other receivables 25 B40,153 1,170,008
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 21 272,257 214,629
Financial assets at amortised cost 21 4,206,926 2,548 997
Derivative financial instruments | 66,054 42 B36
Restricted cash 23 - 179,536
Cash and cash equivalents Fal 6,364,189 6,215,058
14,764,323 13,613,133
Assets classified as held-for-sale 26 19,392 22,030
Total current assets 14,783,715 13,635,163
Tatal assets 49,161,248 47,787 312
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SEMICONDUCTOR MANUFACTURING INTERNATIONAL CORPORATION

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

As of December 31, 2024
{In USD"000)

Equity and liabilities

Capital and reserves

Ordinary shares 7 31,905 31,786
Share premium X7 14,266,359 14,117,072
Other reserves 8 142,470 286,917
Retained earnings il 6,173,075 5,680,327
Equity attributable to owners of the Company 20,613,809 20,116,102
Non-controlling interests 11,255,849 10,729,514
Total equity 31,869,658 30,845,616
Naon-current abilites

Borrowings 30 8.038,148 B,334,648
Lease |abilities 17 7.751 26,280
Bonds payable n - 599,115
Deferred tax liabilities 10 73,627 38,13
Deferred income 32 374,801 306,611
Derivative financial instruments 12 37,576 34,547
Total non-current liabilities 8,531,903 9,340,114
Current liahilities

Trade and other payables 33 3,280,365 3,727,922
Contract labilities [ 1,185,932 2,053,222
Borrowings 30 2,926,311 1,216,283
Lease |akbilities 17 18,529 32,340
Bonds payable n 605,258 -
Deferred income 32 198,645 173,097
Accrued liabilities 34 361,954 198,022
Derivative financial instruments i 97, 865 90,180
Current tax liabilities B4,82B 10,518
Taital cwrrent labilities 8,759,687 7,601,582
Total liabilities 17,291,590 16,941,696
Total equity and liabilities 49,161,248 47,787,312

SMIC | 2024 ANNUAL REPORT
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SEMICONDUCTOR MANUFACTURING INTERNATIONAL CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED STATEMEHT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

Far the yeer ended Decamber

{In USD'000)
Forelgn
Equity-settied CLFFEmEY
Ordinary Share employee translation
shares premium benefit reserve reserve
(Note 27) (Mote 27) (Mote J8) (Mote 28)
As at lanuary 1, 2023 31,651 13,963,465 142,754 (102,325)
Profit for the year - - - -
Other comprehensive income for the year - - - (35, 0}
Total comprehensive income for the year - - - ({35, 0dd)
bsue of shares under share incentive plans 135 153,607 (96,965) -
5hare-based compensation - - 75,192 -

Share of other capital reserve of associates - - - -
Capital injection from non-controlling interests - - = -
Dilution of interests in subsidiaries - - — -

Subtotal 135 153,607 (21,773) -
As Bt December 31, 2023 and

January 1, 2024 31,786 14,117,072 120,981 {137,325)
Profit for the year - - - -
Other comprehensive income for the year - - - {8,475)
Total comprehensive income for the year - - - {8,475)
Bsue of shares under share incentive plans 19 149,287 (97,209) -
Share-based compensation - - 44, 846 -

5hare of other capital reserve of associates - - - -
Capital injection from non-controlling interests - - - -
Dilution of interests in subsidiaries - - = -
Payments for non-contrelling interest - - = -

Subtotal 118 148,287 {52,363) =
As a8t December 31, 2024 31,805 14,266,355 £8,618" {145,800}

o Thiese resene acoounts comprise the other reserves of USE142, 470 thousand {Decembaer 31, 2023: US1286,917 thousand) in the consolidated
statement of financial position.
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SEMICONDUCTOR MANUFACTURING INTERNATIONAL CORPORATION

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

For the year ended Decembar 31, 2024
{In USD"00O)

Equity attributable

Cash flow Retained to owner of the Non-controlling
hedges reserve Others earnings Company Interests Total equity
(Mote 28] (Mote 29)

94,833 241 697 4,777,801 19,149,976 9,811,445 28,961,421

- - a02 526 002,526 222,409 1,124,935
{80,633) - - {115,633) {68) {115,701)
{B0,633) - 802,526 TEE.B93 2223 1,009,234
- = - 56,777 - 56,777

- - - 75.192 11,893 86,885

- 6,204 - 6.204 - 6,204

- - - - 725,085 725,095

- 41,060 - 41,060 (41,0600 -

- 47 164 - 179,233 695,728 B74,961

14,300 288 961 5,680,327 20,116,102 10,729,514 30,845,616
- - 492,748 492,748 237,245 729,993
(92 569) - - {101,084) {6} {101,050)
(42, 569) - 492,748 391,704 237,239 628,943
- - - 52,197 - 52,197

— - - A4, 846 5,660 50,506

- 17,481 - 17.481 - 17.481

- - - - 281,865 281,865

- {&8521) - (B,521) 851 -
- - - - (6,950) {&,950)

- B, 960 - 106,003 289,006 395,099

{78, 2695 297 921 6,173,075 20,613,809 11,255,849 31,869,658
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SEMICONDUCTOR MANUFACTURING INTERNATIONAL CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED STATEMEHT OF CASH FLOWS

Far the ended Decembsr
b {In USD'000)

Operating activities

Profit for the year 729,993 1,124,935
Adjustrents for:
Income tax expense 10 129,565 62,514
Depreciation and amortisation 1 3,223,063 2,667 291
Equity-settled share-based payment expense 1 50,506 86,885
Interast income (546,061) (736,591)
Finance costs ] 297111 200,424
Gain on disposal of property, plant and eguiprment and assets
classified as held-for-sale 7 {18,513) {85E)
Gain on disposal of associates 9 {95,668) (216,967)
Recognition of impairment losses 1 74,269 188,283
Fair value gains, net and dividend income from financial assets 9 {2,000) (51,265)
Met loss on foreign exchange from non-operating activities 13,930 2549 936
Share of profit of associates and & joint venture {2B,610) (28,7849)
Others 7.204 BES
3,834,699 3,585,763
Adjustrnents for the movements in working capital:
Decreasefincrease) in trade and other receivables 323,604 (30, 60E)
Increase in inventories (296,590) 1,013,972)
Decrease in restricted cash relating to operating activites 46 23,575
Decrease in other operating assets 49,642 49 E82
(Decreaselincrease in trade and other payables (BB, B74) 465 987
(Decreaselincrease in contract liabilites (867 ,.290) 76,164
Increasef{decrease) in deferred income 93,738 {70,907
Increasef{decrease) in other operating liabilities 75,976 w217
Cash generated from operations 3,125,151 3,055 667
Interest paid {205,958) (210,951)
Interest received 304,667 496,399
Income texes (pabdreturned {48,305) 17,179
Net cash generated from operating activities 3,175,555 3,358,294
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SEMICONDUCTOR MANUFACTURING INTERNATIONAL CORPORATION

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

For the year ended Decembar 31, 2024
{In USD"00O)

2024 2023

Investing activities

Acquisition of financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (B07.401) {1,213,359)
Proceeds from sabe of financial assets at fair value through profit or boss 795,377 1,124,834
Acguisition of financial assets at amortised cost (B55,710) {6,610,647)
Proceeds from maturity of financial assets at amortised cost 2,939,764 7,836,620
Actuisition of property, plant and equipment (7.664,215) (7,630,407)
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equiprment and assets

classified as held-for-sale 29,205 3,550
Actuisition of intangible assets {5.592) (2,222)
Acguisition of land-use right {B4) (818)
Capital injection in associates {74,516) {110,052}
Proceeds from sale of equity interests in associates and & joint venture 1,006,426 208,544
Dividends received from associates 2,985 8,934
Guarantes deposits refundedf{paid) 24,136 (24,168)
Proceeds from settlerment of derivative financial instruments 91,188 201,579
MNet cash used in investing activities (4,518.437) {B,207,572)
Financing activities
Proceeds from borrowings 3,412,203 4,657,043
Repayment of borrowings {1,873.404) (2,918,575)
Repayment of the principal portion of the lease lizbilities (32,345) {51,981)
Proceeds from issue of shares under share incentive plans 52,197 56,777
Capital injection from non-contralling interests 281,865 725,045
Payments for non-controlling interest {6.950) -
Guarantes deposits refunded - 21,032
Payments for settlement of derivative financial instruments (225,230) {23,053)
Met cash generated from financing activities 1,608,336 1,466,338
Net increasefdecrease) in cash and cash equivalents 265,454 {382 ,940)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 6,215,058 6,932,587
Effects of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents {116,323) {334, 589)
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 6,364,189 6,215,058
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NOTES TO THE CONSDLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Far the yeer ended Decamber

1. GENERAL INFORMATION

The Company was established under the laws of the Cayman Islands on April 3, 2000. The Company’s ordinary shares
are listed on the mainboard of Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Uimited and the SSE STAR Market, resgactweljl. The address
of the principal place of business is 18 Zhangjang Road, Pudong Mew Area, Shanghai, China, 201203, The registered
address is at Cricket Sguare, Hutchins Drive, F.O. Box 2681, Grand Cayman, K¥1-1111 Cayman Islands.

The Company is an investment holding company. The subsidiaries of the Company are engeged in the manufacture

and testing of integrated circuits wafer (silicon wafers and various com) semiconductors), the rendering of the

deual ent, design and technical senices related to integrated clrcuits, the manufecture of photomask, the testing and
56 IF-praduoed praducts, and other services. The subsidiaries and their activities are set out in Note 19,

2, BASIS OF PREPARATION

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with all applicable International Financial Reporting
Standards ("IFRSs") ssued by the International Accounting Standards Board (*1A58") and the disclosure reguirements of
the Hong Kong Companles Ordinance. They have been prepared under the historical cost convention, except for cartain
aqun}l_ investrments, monetary funds and derivative financial instruments which have been measured at fair value, Assets

ed a5 held-for-sale are stated at the lower of their carrying amounts and fair values less costs to sell as further
explained in Mote 4,

These finencial statements are presented in United States dollars (*USD") and all values are rounded to the nearest
thousand except when otherwise indicated.

BASIS OF CONSOLIDATION

The consolidated financial statements indude the financial statements of the Company and its subsidiares (the * Group”)
for the year ended December 31, 2024, A subsidiary is an entity (including a structured entity), directly or indirectly,
controlled by the Company. Control is achieved when the Group & exposed, or has rights, to variable retumns from its
Inwalvernent with the investes and has the ability to affect those returns through its power ower the investes (Le., existing
rights that give the Group the current ability to direct the relevant activities of the investes),

Generally, there Is a presumption that a majority of voting rights results in control. When the Company has bess than
& majority of the voting or similar rights of an investee, the Group considers all relevant facts and circumstances in
assessing whether it has power over an investee, including:

. the contractual arrangement with the other vote holders of the investee;
. rights arising from other contractual arrangements; and
. the Group's vating rights and potential voting rights.

The financial staterments of the subsidiaries are prepared for the same reporting period as the Company, using consistent
asccounting policies. The results of subsidiaries are consolidated from the date on which the Group obtains controd, and
continue to be consolidated wntil the date that such control ceases,

Profit or loss and each component of other com, nsive Income are attributed to the owners of the parent of the
Group and to the non-controlling interests, even If this results in the non-controlling interests having a deficit balance.
All intra-group assets and liabilities, equity, income, expenses and cash flows relating to transactions bebween members
of the Group are eliminated in full on consolidation.

The Group reassesses whether or not it controls an investee if facts and drcumstances indicate that there are changes
to one of more of the three elements of control described above. A& change in the ownership interest of a subsidiary,
without a loss of control, is accounted for &5 an equity transaction.

If the Growp loses control ower a subsidiary, it derecognises the related assets (including goodwill), labilities, any non-
controlling FI‘nteresr. and the exchange f|Lr|3.'II:I.I.BﬂnI'| reserve; and recognises th.l_'-l fair mﬁm of an :Ilnvesm'ﬁt re{nined
and resulting surplus or deficit in profit or loss. The émup 5 share of components previously recognised in other
comprehensive income s reclassified to profit or loss or retained profits, as sppropeiate, on the same basis as would be
required if the Group had directly disposed of the related assets or liabilities,

3. CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND DISCLOSURES

IFRSS MANDATORILY EFFECTIVE FOR THE YEAR
The Group has adopted the following revised IFRSs for the first time for the current wear's financial statements.

Amendments to IFRS 16 Lease Liability in 2 Sale and Leaseback
Amendments to 1AS 1 Classification of Liabilifies a5 Current or Now-current
(the 2020 Amendments~}
Amendments to 1AS 1 Nan-current Liabilities with Covenants
(the “2022 Amendments=)
Amendments to 1A% 7 and IFRS 7 Supplier Finance Arrangements
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended Decembar 31, 2024

3. CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND DISCLOSURES (continued)

IFRSS MAMDATORILY EFFECTIVE FOR THE YEAR (continued)
The nature and the impact of the revised IFRSs are described below:

Amendments to IFRS 16 specify the requirements that a seller-lessee uses in measuring the lease lahility arising in a
sale and leaseback transaction to ensure the seller-lessee does not nise any amount of the gain or loss that relates
to the right of use it retains. Since the Group has no sale and leaseback transactions with variable lease payments that
do not depend on an index or & rate ocourring from the date of initial application of IFRS 186, the amendments did not
hawe any impact on the financial position or performance of the Group.

The 2020 Amendments clarify the requirements for classifying lizbilities as current or non-current, incuding what is meant
by a right to defer settlement and that a right to defer must exist at the end of the reporting period. Classification of
a lgbility is unaffected by the lkelihood that the entity will exercise its right to defer settlement. The amendments also
clarify that a liability can be settled in its own equity instruments, and that only if a conversion option in & convertible
liability is itself accounted for &5 an equity instrument would the terms of a lability not impact its classification. The
2022 Amendments further clarify that, among covenants of a liability arsing from a arrangement, only those with
which an entity must comply on or before the reporting date affect the cassification of that lability & current or non-
current. Additional disclosures are required fior non-current liabilites that are subject to the entity complying with future
covenants within 12 months after the reporting period. The Group has reassessed the terms and conditions of its llabilities
as at 1 January 2023 and 2024 and concluded that the classification of its liabilities &s current or non-current remained
unchanged upon initizl application of the 2020 Amendments and 2022 amendments. Accordingly, the amendments did
mot have any impact on the financial pesition or performance of the Group.

Amendments to 1AS 7 and IFRS 7 clarify the characteristics of supplier finance arrangements and require additional
disclosure of such arrangements. The disclosure reguirements in the amendments are intended to assist users of financial
statements in understanding the effects of supplier finance arrangements on an entity’s liabilities, cash flows and ﬂl:\asurt
to liquidity risk. As the Group does not have supplier finance arrangements, the amendments did not have any Impact
on the Group's financial statements,

IFR55 ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE

The Group has not applied the following new and revised IFRSs, which have been issued but are not yet effective, in thess
financial statements. The Group intends to apply these new and revised IFRSs, If applicable, when they become effective.

IFRS 18 FPresentation and Disclosure in Financial Statementss

IFRS 19 Subsidiaries without Peblic Accountability: Disclosures™

Amendments to IFRS 9 and IFRS 7 Amendments fo the Classification and Measurement of Financial
IsErLrmenE

Amendments to IFRS 10 and 145 28 Sale or Contribution of Assets between an investor and {fs
Azsoclate ar Joint Venture®

Amendments to 1AS 21 Lack of Exchangeabilify™

Annual improvements to IFRS Accounting Amendments to IFRS 1, IFRS 7, IFRS 9, IFRS 10 and 145 73

Standards — Volume 11

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after Jaruary 1, 2025
Effective for annual periods beginning on or after laruary 1, 2026
Effective for annualireporting periods beginning on or after January 1, 2027
Mo mandatory effective date yet determined but available for adoption

Eg8:

Further information about those IFRSs that are expected to be applicable to the Group i described below.

IFRS 18 replaces LAS 1 Fresentation of Financlal Statements. While & number of sections have been brought forward from
1AS 1 with imited changes, IFRS 18 introduces new requirements for presentation within the statement of profit or boss,
including specified totals and subtotals. Entities are reguired to classify all income and expenses within the staterment of
profit or loss into one of the five categories: uperatlnlg, imvesting, financing, income taxes and discontinued operations
and to present two new defined subtotals, 1t also requires disclosures about management-defined performance measures
in & single note and introduces enhanced requirements on the grouping (aggregation and disaggregation) and the location
of information in both the primary financial statements and the notes. Some requirements previously included In 1A% 1
are moved to LAS B Accounting Pollces, Changes in Aﬂcmnﬂrr%:mmarﬁ and Errors, which is renamed as 1A% B Basis
of Preparation of Financial Statements As a consequence of the ssuance of IFRS 18, limited, but widely applicable,
amendments are made to LAS 7 Statement of Cash Flows, IAS 33 Earnings per Share and |45 34 interim Financial

In addition, there are minor oo uential amendments to other IFR35. IFRS 18 and the consequential amendmeants to
other IFR%s are effective for annual periods beginning on or after January 1, 2027 with earlier application permitted.
Retrospective application s required. The Group s currently analysing the new requirements and assessing the impact
of IFRS 18 on the presentation and disclosure of the Group's financial statements.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Far the yeer ended Decamber 31, 2024

3.

CHANGES IN AGCOUNTING POLICIES AND DISCLOSURES feontinued)

IFRSS ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE {continued)
Amendments to IFRS 9 and IFRS T clarify the date on which a financial asset or financial liability Is derecognised and
Introduce an accounting policy option to derecognise & financial lability that s settled through an electronic payment
em before the settlement date If specified criteria are met. The amendments clarify how to assess the contractual cash
characteristics of financial assets with environmental, social and governance and other similar contingent features,
Moreower, the amendments darify the requirements for classifying financial assets with non-recourse features and
contractually linked instruments. The amendments also incude additional discloswres for investments in equity instruments
designated at fair value through other comprehensive income and financial instruments with contingent features. The
amendments shall be applied retrospectively with an adjustment to opening retained profits (or other component of
equity) at the initial application date. Prior periods are not reguired to be restated and can only be restated without the
use of hindsight. Earlier application of eithar all the amendments at the same time or only the amendments related to
the classification of financial assets is permitted. The amendments are not expected to have any significant impact on
the Group's financial statemenits.

Amendments to IFRS 10 and 1AS 28 address an inconsistency between the requirements in IFRS 10 and in 1A5 28 in
dealing with the sale or contribution of assets between an investor and its associate or joint venture. The amendments
require & full recognition of & gain or bass resulting from a downstream transaction when the sale or contribution of assets
constitutes & business. For & transaction involing assets that do not constitute a business, a gain or loss resultin? from
the transaction is recognised in the investor's profit or loss u::enéy to the extent of the wnre investor's interest In that
associate or joint venture. The amendments are to be applied prospectively. The previous mandatory effective date of
amendments to IFRS 10 and 1A% 28 was remaved by the LASE. However, the amendments are available for adoption now.

Armenvdments to 145 21 specify how an entity shall assess whether a currency |s exchangeable into another currency and
hivwe It shall estimate & spot exchange rate at a measwement date when exchangeability is lacking. The amendments
require disclosures of information that enable users of financial statements to understand the impact of & currency not
being exchangeable. Earber application is permitted. When applying the amendments, an entity cannot restate comparative
information. Any cumulative effect of initially applying the amendments shall be recognised as an adjustment to the
opening balance of retained profits or to the cumulative amount of translation differences accumulated in @ separate
component of equity, where appropriate, at the date of initial application. The amendments are not expected to have
any significant impact on the Group's financial staterments,

Annugl improvements fo FRS Accounting Standards - Wolume 17 set out amendments to IFRS 1, IFRS 7 (and the
BCCOMpA Gudance mhnpfemmﬂmﬁ‘s A, IFRS 9, IFRS 10 and 1A% 7. Detadls of the amendments that are expected
to be applicable to the Group are as fol :

. IFRS T Financial instruments: Disclasures The amendments have updated certain wording In paragraph B38 of IFRS

T and paragraphs 1G1, 1514 and IG20B of the Guidance on i nl'f:f IFRS 7 fior the pur simplification
or achbeving consistency with other paragraphs in the standard and/or with the concepts and terminology used in
other standards. In addition, the amendments clarify that the Guwldance on enting IFRS 7 does not necessarily

Ilustrate all the requirements in the referenced paragraphs of IFRS 7 nor 5 it create additional requirements.
fl-iarﬂerl: plication is permitted. The amendments are not expected to have any significant impact on the Group's
nancial statements.

. IFR% 9 Financial Instrements The amendments darify that when a lessee has determined that a lease liabili
has been extinguished in sccordance with IFRS 9, the lessee is required to apply paragraph 3.3.3 of IFRS 9 an
recognise any resulti %ain of loss in profit or loss, In addition, the amendments have updated certain wording in
paragraph 5.1.3 of IFRS 9 and Appendix A of IFRS 9 to remove potential confusion. Earlier application is permitied.
The amendments are not expected to have any significant impact on the Group's financial statements.

. IFR% 10 Consalidated Financlal Stafements The amendments clarify that the relationship described in paragra
B74 of IFRS 10 is just one example of various relationships that might exist between the investor and other parties
acting as de facto agents of the investor, which removes the inconsistency with the requirement in paragraph B73
of IFRS 10. Earlier application is permitted. The amendments are not expected to have any significant impact on
the Group's financial statements.

. 1A% 7 Statement of Cash Flows The amendments replace the term “cost method” with “at cost™ in paragraph

37 of 1AS 7 following the prior deletion of the definition of *cost method®. Earlier application is permitted. The
amendments are not expected to have any impact on the Group's financial statements.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended Decembar 31, 2024

4. MATERIAL ACGOUNTING POLICGIES

INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES AND A JOINT VENTURE
An associate is an entity over which the Group has significant influence and that is neither a subsidiary nor an interest

in & joint ventwre. Significant influence is the power to participate in the financial and operating policy decisions of the
investes, but is not control or joint control over those polickes.

A joint venture is a type of [oint arrangement whereby the parties that have joint control of the arrangement have rights
to the met assets of the joint venture. Joint control is the contractually agreed sharing of control of an arrangement, which
exists only when decisions about the relevent activities require the unanimous consent of the parties sharing control.

The Group's investments in associates and & joint venture are stated in the consolidated statement of financial position
at the Group's share of net assets under the equity method of accounting, less any impairment losses,

The Group's share of the post-acquisition results and other comprehensive income of associates and a joint venture s
included in the consolidated staterment of profit or loss and other comprehensive income. In addition, when there has
been a change recognised directly In the eguity of the associate or joint venture, the Group recognises its share of any
changes, when applicable, in the consolidated staternent of changes in equity. Unrealised gains and losses resulting
from transactions between the Group and iis associates or joint venture are eliminated to the extent of the Group's
investments in the associates or a joint venture, except where unrealised losses provide evidence of an impairment of
the assets transferred. Upon the acguisition of the ownership interest in an associate or a joint venture, any excess of
the cost of the investment over the Group's share of the net fair value of the identifiable assets and labllities of the
investes is recognised as goodwill, which Is included within the carrying amount of the investrment.

Upon loss of significant influence over the associate or joint contral over the joint venture, the Group measures and
recognises any retained investment at its fair value, Any difference between the carrying amount of the associate or joint
venture upon loss of significant influence or joint control and the fair value of the retained investment and proceeds
from dispesal is recognized in profit or boss.

FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT

The Group measures its derivative financial instruments, monetary funds and equity investments at fair value at the end
of each reporting period. Fair value Is the ?ri-::m.l that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer & lability in an
orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the
presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place efther in the principal market for
the asset or lizbility, or in the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market fior the asset or liability.
The principal or the most sdvantageous market must be accessible by the Group. The fair value of an asset or a liability
is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that
market participants act in their economic best interast.

A, fair value messurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant’'s ablility to generate economic
benefits by wsing the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another market participant that would use the
asset In its highest and best use.

The Group uses valuation technigues that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are available
to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and minimising the use of unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorised within the
fair “-:‘LI-IEI:WFIFCM. described as follows, based on the lowest bevel input that is significant to the fair value messurement
a5 & whale:

Level 1 - based on guoted prices (unedjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabdlities

Lewel 2 - based on valuation technigues for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement s observable, either directly or Indirectly

Lewel 3 - based on valuation techni far which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement s unobservable

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial staterents on a recurring basis, the Group determines
whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by reassessing categorisation (based on the lowest level
input that is significant to the fair value measurement &5 a whole) at the end of each reparting period.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Far the yeer ended Decamber 31, 2024

4. MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

REVEMUE RECOGNITION
Revenue from contracts with customers

Revenue from contracts with customers is recognised when controd of goods or services i transferred to the customers
at an amount that reflects the consideration to which the Group expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods
or senices. When the consideration in a contract incledes a variable amount, the amount of consideration I3 estimated
to which the Group will be entitled in exchange for transferring the goods or services to the customer. The variable
consideration is estimated at contract inception and constrained wntil it is highly probable that a significant revenue
reversal in the amount of cumulative revenue recognised will not occur when the associated uncertainty with the varizble
consideration i subsequently resolved.

When the contract contains @ finandng component which provides the customer with & significant benefit of financin
the transfer of goods or services to the customer for more than 1 r, revenue s measured at the present value
the amount receivable, discounted using the discount rate that would be reflected in a separate financing transaction
between the Group and the custormer at contract inception,

When the contract contains a financing componant which provides the Group with & significant financial benefit for mare
than 1 year, revenue recognised under the contract includes the interest expense accreted on the contract liability under
the effective interest method. For 8 contract where the period between the payment by the customer and the transfer
of the promised goods or services Is 1 year or less, the transaction price is not adjusted for the effects of a significant
financing component, using the practical expedient in IFRS 15,

Revenues are recognised when, or a3, the control of the goods or services is transferred to the customer. Depending on
the terms of the contract and the laws applicable, control of the goods and services may be transferred over time or at
& point in time. Control of the goods and services is transferred over time if the Group’s performance:

. provides all of the benefits received and consumed simultanecusly by the customer;
. creates and enhances an asset that the customer controls as the Group performs; or

. does not create an asset with an alternative use to the Group and the Group has an enforceable right to paymeant
for performance completed to date.

If control of the goods and sendces transfers over time, revenue is recognised over the period of the contract by reference
to the progress towards complete satisfaction of that performance obligation. Othersise, revenue is recognised at &
point in time when the customer obtains control of the goods and services.

Contracts with customers may include multiple performance obligations. For such arrangements, the Group allocates
revenue to esch performance obligation based on its relative standalone selling price. The Group generally determines
standalone selling prices based on the prices charged to customers, If the stand-alone selling price 5 not directly
observable, it is estimated using expected cost plus & margin or sdjusted market assessment approach, d!pendlngr on
the availability of observable | ation, Assumptions and estimations have been made in estimating the relative selling
price of each distinct performance obligation, and changes in judgements on these assumptions and estimates may
impact the revenue recogmition.

Sale of goods

The Group manufactures semiconductor wafers for its customers based on the customers” designs and specifications
pursuant to manufecturing agreements andfor purchase orders, The Group also sells certain seméconductor standard
products to customers. Revenue from the sale of wafer is recognised at the point in time when control of the asset is
transferred to the custormers, generally on delivery of the wafer.

Customers hawe the right of return within 1 purssant to warranty provisions. The Group ph:alg parforms tests
of its products prior to shipment to identify yield rate per wafer. Occasionally, product tests pa?n after shipment
Identify yields below the level sgreed with the custormer, In those circumstances, the customer arrangement may provide
for & reduction to the price paid by the customer or for the costs to return products and to ship replacement products
to the customer. The Group estimates the amount of sales returns and the cost of replacement products based on the
historical trend of returns and warranty replacements relative to sales as well as a consideration of any current infarmation
regarding specific known product defects at customers that may exceed historical trends.

Contract liabilities

A contract lability is recognised when & payment is received or a payment is due (whichewer is earlier) from a customer
before the Group transfers the relatedtamds or services, Contract liabilites are regagrised as revenue when the G
satisfies performance obligation under the contract {i.e., transfers control of the related goods or services to the customer).

Rendering of services

Revenue from the rendering testing services is recognised over time, using an Input method to measure pmt?.!ress towards
complate satisfaction of the service, because the Group does not create an asset with an alternative use to the Group and
the Group has an enforceable right to payment for performance completed to date. The input method recognises revenue
based on the proportion of the actual costs incurred relative to the estimated total costs for satisfaction of the services.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended Decembar 31, 2024

4. MATERIAL ACGOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

REVENUE RECOGNITION [continued)
Revenue from other sources

Rental income is recognised on & time proportion basis over the lease terms. Varable leasa ments that do not depend
on an index or a rate are recognised as income in the reporting period in which they are incurred.

Other income
Interest income Isﬂmnlsﬂd an an accrual basis using the effective interest method by applying the rate that exactly

discounts the esti future cash receipts over the ex d life of the financial instrument or a shorter period, when
appropriate, to the net carrying amount of the financial asset.

Dividend income Is recognised when the shareholders” right to receive payment has been established, it i probable
that the economic benefits associated with the dividend will flow to the Group and the amount of the dividend can be
measured reliably,

FOREIGM CURREMNCIES

These consolidated financial statements are presented In United States dollars ("050"), which is the Company’s functional
currency and the Group's préesentation currency.

Forelgn currency transactions reconded by the entities in the Group are initially recorded using their respective functional
currency rates prevailing at the dates of the transactions, Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in forelgn cumencies
are translated at the functional currency rates of exchange ruling &t the end of the reporting period. Differences arising
on settlement or translation of monetary items are recognised in profit or loss,

Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange
rates at the dates of the inital transactions

The functional currencies of certain subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates are currencies other than the United States
dollar. As at the end of the repcrtlnﬁ| period, the assets and liabilities of these entities are translated into United States
daollars &t the exchange rates prevalling at the end of the reporting period and their statements of profit or loss are
translated into United States dollars at the average exchange rates for the period, unless exchange rates fluctuate
significantly during that period, in which case the exchange rates that approximate to those prevailing at the dates of the
transactions are used. The resulting exchange differences are recognised in other comprehensive incorme and sccumulated
in the exchange fluctuation reserve, except to the extent that the differences are attributable to non-controlling interests.

0On disposal of a forelgn operation, the cumulative amount in the reserve relating to that particular forelgn operation
is recognised in profit or boss.

BORROWING COSTS

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acguisition, construction or production of qualifying which are assels
that necescanly take a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use or sale, are added to the cost of
those assets, until such time as the assets are substantially ready for their intended use or sale.

All other bnrrmﬂ%msh are recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they are incurred. Borrowing costs consist
of interest and o costs that an entity incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds,

EVENT AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD

If the Group receives information after the reporting period, but prior to the date of suthorisation for issue, about
conditions that existed at the end of the reporting period, it will assess whether the information affects the amounts
that it recognises in its financial statements, The Group will adjust the amounts recognisad in its financial staterments to
reflect any adjusting events after the reporting period and up the disclosures that relate to thase conditions in light
of the new Iinformation. For non-adjusting events after the reporting period, the Group will not change the amounts
recognised in its financial statements, but will disclose the nature of the non-adjusting events and an estimate of their
financial effects, or a statement that such an estimate cannot be made, if applicable.

GOVERNMENT FUNDING

Gowernment funding i recognised at their fair value where there is reasonalile assurance that the funding will be received
and all attaching conditions will be complied with. When the hl'-dlng relates to an expense tem, it & recognised as
income on a systematic basis over the periods that the costs, for which it is intended to compensate, are expensed.

Where the funding relates to an asset, the fair value s credited to a deferred income account and & released to profit
or loss over the expected useful life of the relevant asset by equal annual instalments or deducted from the carrying
amount of the asset and released to profit or loss by way of a reduced depreciation charge.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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4. MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

OTHER EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
Retirement benefits

The Group's Chinese employees are entitled to a retirement benefit based on their salary and their length of service in
accordance with a state-managed pension plan. The PRC government is responsible for the pension lability to these
retired staff. The Group is required to make contributions to the state-managed retirement plan at & rate eqgual to 14.0%
to 16.0% of the monthly basic salary of current employees. The Group has no further payment obligations once the
contributions have been paid and there are no forfeited contributions that may be used by the Group. The costs are
recognised in profit of loss or in underlying assets as they become payable.

SHARE-BASED PAYMENT ARRANGEMENTS

The Company operates share option schermes. Employees (including directors) of the Group receve remuneration in the
form nl’_shar&}-basad payments, whereby employees render services in exchange for equity instruments (" equity-settled
transactions”

The cost of equity-setiled transactions with employees is measwred by reference to the fair value of the equity instruments
at the grant date.

The fair value determined at the grant date of the equity-settled transactions is expensed on & graded westing basis over
the vesting period, hased on the Group's estimate of aqulg instruments that will eventually west, with a corresponding
Increase in equity. At the end of each reporting period, the Group revises its estimate of the number of equity instruments
expected to vest. The impact of the revision of the origingl estimates, if any, is recognised in profit or loss such that
the cumulative expense reflects the revised estimate, with & corresponding adjustment to the equity-settled employee
benefits reserve. When share options are exercised, the amount previously recognised in the reserve will be transferred
to share premium.

Service and non-market performance conditions are not taken into account when determining the grant date fair value,
but the likelihsod of the conditions being met is assessed as part of the Group's best estimate of the number of equity
Instruments that will ultimately vest, Market performance conditions are reflected within the grant date fair value. Any
other conditions attached to an equity instrument, but without an associated service requirement, are considered to be
non-vesting conditions. Mon-vesting conditions are reflected in the fair value of an eguity instrument and lead to an
immediate expensing of an eguity instrument unless there are other service andfor performance conditions.

For equity instruments that do not ultimately vest because non-market performance andfor service conditions have not
been met, no expense is recognised. Where eguity instruments include a market or non-vesting condition, the transactions
are treated as vesting irrespective of whether the market or non-vesting condition s satisfied, provided that all other
performance andfor service conditions are satisfied,

Where an equity-settled equity instrument is cancelled, it is treated as If it had vested on the date of cancellation, and
any expense not yet recognised for the eqguity instrurment is recognised immediately, This includes any equity instrument
where non-vesting conditons within the contral of either the Group or the em are not met, Howewver, if a new
efquity instrument is substituted for the cancelled equity instrument, and is desig &5 & replacement equity instrument
on the date that it s granted, the cancelled and new equity instruments are treated as If they were a modification of
the original equity instrument, as described in the previous paragraph.

The dilutive effect of cutstanding options is reflected as sdditional share dilution in the computation of earnings per share.

INCOME TAX

Income tax comprises ourrent and deferred tax. Income tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss Is recognised
outside profit or loss, either in other comprehensive income or directly in equity.

Current tax

Current tax assets and labilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation
authorities, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted .H,thl end of the reporting
pericd, taking into consideration interpretations and practices prevailing in the countries in which the Group operates.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax & provi using the liability method, on all temporary differences at the end of the reporting pericd
between the tax bases of assets and liabilites and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes,

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary differences, except:

. when the deferred tax liability arises from the initial recognition of goodwill or an asset or liability in a transaction
that is not & business combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither the accounting t nor
taxable profit or loss and does not give rise to egual texable and deductible temporary differences; an

. In respect of taxable temporary differences associated with investrments in subsidiaries associates and joint ventures,

when the timing of the reversal of the termporary differences can be controlled and it fs probahble that the temporany
differences will not reverse in the foreseeable future.
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4. MATERIAL ACGOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

INCOME TAX {continued)
Deferred tax (continued)

Deferred tax assets are mmg:l{sed for all deductible temporary differences, and the carryforward of unused tax credits
and anr unused tax losses. Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it s probable that taxable profit will
be available against which the deductible temporary differences, and the carryforwand of unused tax credits and unused
tax losses can be utilised, except:

. wihen the deferred tax asset relating to the deductible temporary differences arises from the initigl recognition of
an asset of llability in & transaction that Is not a business combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects
neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss and does not give rise to equal taxable and deductible
termporary differences; and

. in respect of deductible temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries, associates and joint
ventures, deferred tax assets are only recognised to the extent that it Is probable that the temporary differences
waill r;:erqq in the foreseeable future and taxahle profit will be available against which the temporary differences
can be utilised.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT AND DEPRECIATION

Property, plant and equipment, ather than construction in progress, held fior use in the production or supply of goods or
services, of for administrative purposes, are stated in the consolidated staterment of financial position at their costs, less
ascoumulated depreciation and any imEalm'rerlt losses, Such cost comprisas its purchase price and any directly attributable
costs of bringing the asset to its working condition and location for its intended use.

The Group constructs certain of its plant and eguipment. In addition to costs under the construction contracts, the costs
that are directly related to the construction and scquisition of such plant and equipment are capitalised. Depreciation Is
recorded at the time assets are ready fior their intended use, Such properties are classified to the apmperial.e categornes
of property, plant and equipment when completed and ready for intended use. Depreciation of t assets, on the
same basis as other property assets, commences when the assets are ready for their intended use.

Expenditure Incurred after items of property, plant and equipment have been put into operation, such as repairs and
maintenance, s normally charged to profit or loss in the period in which it is incurred. In situations where the recognition
criteria are satisfied, the expenditure for @ maor inspection is capitalised in the carrying amount of the asset as a
replacement. Where significant parts of property, plant and equipment are reqguired to be replaced at intervals, the Group
recognises such parts as individual assets with specific useful lives and depreciates them accordingly.

reciation is calculated on the straight-line basis to write off the cost of each item of property, plant and equipment
E:'.’u ressdual walue over its estimated useful life. The principal annual rates used for this purpose are as follows:

Buildings 25 years 4%
Machinery and eqguipment 5 to 10 years 10% to 20%
Office equipment 3 to 5 years 20% to 33 %

An e at property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are
expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. nngg:ln or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an item
of property, plant and equipment is determined a5 the di nce between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount
of the asset and s recognised in profit or loss.

Construction in progress |s stated at cost less any impairment losses, and 5 not depreciated. 1t is reclassified to the
appropriate category of property, plant and equipment when completed and ready for use.

INTANGIBLE ASSETS (OTHER THAN GOODWILL)

The Group’s intangible assets consist primarily of technology, licenses and patents, which are acquired separately and
measured on initial recognition at cost. Intangible assets are subsequently amortised over the wseful economic life of 3
to 15 years and assessed for impairment whenever there is an indication that the intangible assaet may be impaired. The
amortsation period and the amortisation method for an intangible asset are reviewed at least &t each financial year end.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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4. MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

IMPAIRMENT OF NON-FINANCIAL ASSETS

wWhere an indication of impairment exists, or when annual impairment testing for &n asset is reguired (other than
Inwentories, contract assets, deferred tax assets, financial assets and non-current assets classified as held for sale), the
asset’s recoverable amount is estimated. An asset’s recoverable amount i the higher of the asset's or cash-generating
unit's value in use and its fair value less costs of disposal, and Is determined for an individual asset, unless the asset
does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of those from other assets or groups of assets, in which
case the recoverable amount is determined for the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs.

An impairment koss is nised only if the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount, In assessing
value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present velue using a pre-tax discount rate that
reflects current market assessments of the time value of mnﬁ;nd the risks specific to the asset. An impairment loss
is charged to profit or loss in the pesiod in which It arises in those expense categories consistent with the function of
the impaired asset.

An assessment is made at the end of each reporting period as to whether there is an indication that previously recognised
impairment losses no longer exist or may have decreased. If such an indication exists, the recowerable amount is
estimated. A previously recognised impairment loss of an asset other than goodwill is reversed only If there has been
& change in the estimates used to determine the recoverable amount of that asset, but not to an amaunt higher than
the carrying amount that would have been determined (net of any depreciationfamortisation) had no impairment loss
been recognised for the asset in prior years. & reversal of such an impairment loss is credited to profit or loss in the
peried in which it anises,

LEASES

The Group assesses at contract inception whether a contract is, or contains, a lease. A contract is, or contains, a lease If
the contract conveys the nght to control the use of an identified asset for a pericd of time in exchange for consideration.

Group as a lessee
The Group applies a single recognition and measurernent approach for all beases, except for short-term leases and leases

of low-value assets, The Group recognises lease liabilities to make lease payments and right-of-use assets representing
the right to use the underlying assets.

Right-of-use assets

Right-of-use assets are recognised at the commencement date of the lease (that is the date the underlying asset is
avallable for use). Right-of-use assets are measured at cost, less any accumulated depreciation and any impairment
Inssui and adjusted for any remeasurement of lease liabilities, The cost of right-of-use assets incudes the amount of
leage labilities recognised, inftial direct costs incurred, and lease payments made at of before the commencement date
less any |lease incentives received.

Right-of-use assets are depreciated on a straight-line basis over the shorter of the lease terms and the estimated useful
lives of the assets as follows:

Buildings 5 to 6 years
Machinery and equipment 3 to 5 years
Land-use right 50 to 70 years

If eownership of the leased asset transfers to the Group by the end of the lease term or the cost reflects the exercise of
& purchase option, depreciation is caloulated wsing the estimated useful life of the asset.

Lease liabilities

Lease liabilities are recognised at the commencement date of the bease at the present value of lease payments to be
made over the lease term, The lease payments include fixed payments (including in-substance fixed payments) less any
lease Incentives receivable, variable lease payments that depend on an Index or a rate, and amounts expected to be pald
under residual value guarantees. The lease payments also include the exercise price of & purchase option reasonably
certain to be exercised by the Group and payments of penalties for termination of a lease, if the lease term reflects
the Group exercising the option to terminate the lease. The variable lease payments thet do not depend on an index
or 8 rate are recognised as an expense in the period in which the event or condition that triggers the payment occurs.

In calculating the present value of lease payments, the Group uses its incremental borrowing rate at the lease commencement
date bacause the interest rate implicit in the lease is not readily determinable. After the commencement date, the amount
of lease liabilities is increased to reflect the accretion of interest and reduced for the lease payments made. In addition,
the carrying amount of lease ligbilities is remeaswred if there is & modification, a chamge in the lease term, a

In lease payments {e.g., 8 change to future lease payments resulting from a change in &n index or rate) or & change in
assessment of an option to purchase the underlying asset.

Short-term leases and leases of low-value assets

The Group a%ﬂlﬁ the short-term lease recognition exemption to its short-term leases of vehicle and computer (that is
those leases that have a lease term of 12 months or less from the commencement date and do not contain a purchase
option). It also applies the recognition exemption for leases of low-value assets to beases of office equipment and
computers that are considered to be of low value.

Lease payments on short-term leases and leases of low-value assets are recognised as an expense on a straight-line basis
over the lease term.
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4. MATERIAL ACGOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

LEASES (continued)

Group as a lessor

Leases in which the Group does not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of an asset
are classified as operating leases. When & contract contains lease and non-lease ool nents, the Group allocates the
consideration in the contract to each comgonent on & relative stand-alone selling price basis. Rental income is accounted
for on a straight-line basis over the lease terms and is included in profit or loss due to its operating nature. Initial direct
costs incurred in negotiating and arranging an operating lease are added to the carrying amount of the leased asset
and recognised over the lease term on the same basis as rental income, Contingent rents are recognised in profit or loss
in the period in which they are sarned.

Sale and leaseback transactions

The Group applies the reguirements of IFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers to assess whether sale and
leaseback transaction constitutes a sale by the Group.

The Group acis as a seller - lessee

For sale and leaseback transactions in which a transfer of the asset satisfies the requirements in IFRS 15 to be accounted
for as & sale, the Group measure the right-of-use assets arising from the leasaback at the proportion of the previous
carrying amount of the asset that relates to the right of use retained by the seller-lessee and accordingly recognises
only the amount of the gain that relates to the rights transferred to the buyer-lessor. For a transfer that does not satisfy
the reguirements &s a sale, the Group as a seller-lessee continues to recognise the assets and accounts for the transfer
proceeds as borrowings within the scope of IFRS 9.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash and cash equivalents in the statement of financial position comgrise cash on hand and at banks, and short-term highly

liquid deposits with a matwrity of generally within three months that are readily convertible into known amounts of cash,
sulsject to an insignificant of changes in value and held for the purpose of meeting short-term cash commitrments.

For the purpose of the consolidated statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and
&t hanks, and short-term deposits a5 defined above, less bank overdrafts which are repeayable on demand and form an
integral part of the Group's cash management.

RESTRICTED CASH

Restricted cash consists of bank deposits pledged against forelgn exchange trading, letters of guarantee, borrowings, et
In the consolidated statement of cash flows, change of restricted cash to be only paid for property, plant and equipment
is presented as an investing activity, Change of restricted cash glenged against Borrowings & presented &s a financng
activity. Change of restricted cash pledged against better of credit is presented as an operating activity.

INVENTORIES

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value, Costs of inventories are determined on a welghted

average basis, in the case of work in progress and finished goods, comprises direct materials, direct labour and an

:ﬁmpﬁam proportion of overheads. Met realisable value re&'esems the estimated selling price for inventories less all
mated costs of completion and costs necessary to make the sale,

NON-CURRENT ASSETS HELD-FOR-SALE

Non-current assets and disposal groups are classified as held-for-sale if their carrying amaount will be recovered principally
throwgh & sale transaction rather than theough continuing use. For this to be the case, the asset or dsposal group must
be available for immediate sale in its present condition subject only to terms that are usual and customary for the sale
of such assets or disposal groups and its sale must be highly probable.

Non-current assets and disposal groups (other than investment properties and financial assets) classified as held-for-sale
are measured at the bower of their carrying amounts and fair values less costs to sell. Property equipment and intangible
assets classified as held for sale are not :gpteam:ed or amortsed.

INVESTMENTS AND OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS
Initial recognition and measurement

Flnaﬁr{dal isseu are classified, at Indtial recognition, as subsequently measured at amortised cost and fair value through
profit or loss.

The classification of financial assets at Inftial recognition depends on the financial asset's contractual cash flow
characteristics and the Group's business model for managing them. With the exception of trade receivables that do not
contain & significant financing component or for which the Group has applied the practical expedient of not adjusting
the effect of a significant financing compaonent, the Group initially measures & financal asset &t its fair value plus in
the case of a financial asset not at fair value th profit or loss, transaction costs. Trade receivables that do not
contain a significant financing component or for which the Group has applied the practical expedient are measured at
the transaction price determined under IFRS 15,

In order for a financlal &sset to be classified and measured at amortised cost or fair value through other comprehensive
income, it needs to give rise to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest (*SPPI") on the principal

amount cutstanding. Financial assets with cash flows that are not SPF are classified and measured at fair value through
profit or loss, irrespective of the business model.
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4. MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

INVESTMEMTS AND OTHER FINAMCIAL ASSETS [continued)

Initial recognition and measurement (continued)

The Group’s business model for managing financial assets refers to how it manages its financial assets in order to generate
cash flows. The business model determines whether cash flows will result from collecting contractual cash flows, selling
the financial assets, or both. Financial assets classified and measured at amortised cost are held within a business model
with the objective to hold financial assets in order to collect contractual cash flows, while financial assets classified and
rmeasured at fair value through other comprehensive income are held within @ business model with the objective of
both holding to collect contractual cash flows and sedling. Financial assets which are not held within the aforementioned
business models are classified and measured at fair value through profit or boss.

Al regular way purchases and sales of financial assets are recognised on the trade date, that is, the date that the
Group commits to purchase or sell the asset. Regular way purchases or sales are purchases or sales of financial assets
that require delivery of assets within the period generally established by regulation or conwention in the marketplace,

Subseguent measurement
The subsequent measurement of financial assets depends on their classification as fiollows:

Financial assets at amortised cost (debt instruments)
Financial assets at amortised cost are subsequently measured using the effective interest method and are subject to
Impairment. Gains and losses are recognised in profit or loss when the asset is derecognised, modified or impaired.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are carried in the statement of financial position at fair value with
niet changes in fair value recognised in profit or loss,

This category includes dervative instruments. Dividends on the eguity inwestrments are also recognised as other gain in
prafit or loss when the right of payment has been established.

Derecaognition of financial assets

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of & financial asset or part of a group of similar financial assets) is
derecognised (i.e., removed from the Emup s consolidated statement of financial position) when:

. the rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired; or

* the Group has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an nbllgn‘um to gu
received cash flows in full without material delay to & third party under & |Esﬁ-mmugh arrangeme eitl
{a) the Group has transferred substantially 2l the risks and rewards of the asset, or {b) the Group nelther
transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the asset.

wWhen the Group has trensferred its rights to recefve cash flows from an asset or has entered into a8 pass-through
arrangement, it evaluates if, and to what extent, it has retained the risk and rewards of ownership of the asset. When
It hes mesther transfesred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset nor transferred control of the
asset, the Group continues to recognise the transferred asset to the extent of the Group's c.nntinulnﬂ Involvernent. In
that case, the Group also recognises an associated liability. The transferred asset and the associated liabllity are messured
on a hasis that reflects the rights and obligations that the Group has retained.

Continuing involvement that takes the form of 2 guarantee over the transferred asset is measured at the lower of the
onginal carrying amount of the asset and the maximum amount of consideration that the Group could be required to repay.

Impairment of financial assets

The Group recognises an allowance for expected credit losses ("ECLs™) for all debt instruments not held &t fair value
through profit or loss. ECLs are based on the difference between the contractual cash flows due in accordance with
the contract and all the cash flows that the Group expects to receive, discounted at an apﬁrﬂulmmn af the original
effective interest rate. The expected cash flows will include cash flows from the sale of collateral held or other credit
enhancements that are integral to the contractual terms.

General approach

ECLs are recognised in two stages. For credit exposures for which there has not been a significant increase in credit risk
since initial recognition, ECLs are provided for oredit bosses that result from default events that are possible within the
niext 12 manths (& 12-month ECL). For those credit exposures for which there has been a significant increase in credit risk
since initial recognition, a loss ellowance s required for credit losses expected over the remaining Iife of the exposure,
irrespective of the timing of the default (a Ifetime ECLL

Ax each r\elnnrung date, the Gmutlassssu whether the credit risk on a financial instrument has increased significa
since initia rscngrl‘tlun ‘When making the assessment, the Group compares the risk of a default occurring on the financia
Instrument as of the reporting date with the risk of a default occwrring on the financial instrument &s of the date of
initial recognition and considers reasonable and supportable information that is availabde without undue cost or effort,
Including historical and forward-looking information, The Group considers that there hes been a significant increase in
credit risk when contractual payments are more than 30 days past due,
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4. MATERIAL ACGOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

INVESTMENTS AMD OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS (continued)

General approach (continued)

The Growp considers a financial asset in default when contractual pa;menrs are 90 days past due. However, in certain
cases, the Group also consider & financial asset to be in defaulft when internal or external information indicates
that the Group is unlikely to receive the outstanding contractual amounts in full before taking into account any credit
enhancements held by the Group. A financial asset s written off when there is no reasonable expectation of recovering
the contractual cash flows.

Debt investments at financial assets at amortised cost are subject to impairment under the general approach and they
are classified within the fellowing stages for measurement of ECLs except for trade recelvables and contract assets which
apply the simplified approach as detailed below,

5Stage 1 - Finencial instruments for which credit risk has not increased significantly since initial recognition and for
which the loss allowance is measured at an amount equal to 12-month ECLs

Stage 2 — Finencial instruments for which credit risk has increased significantly since initial recognition but that are
naot credit-impaired financial assets and for which the loss allowance Is measured at an amount equal to
lifetime ECLs

Stage 3 - Finencial assets that are credit-impaired at the reporting date (but that are not purchesed or ofiginated
credit-impaired) and for which the loss allowance s measured &t an amount equal to lifetime ECLs

Simplified approach

For trade receivables and contract assets that do not contain a significant financing component or when the Group
applies the practical expedient of not adjusting the effect of a significant financing component, the Group applies the
simplified approach in calculating ECLs. Under the simplified Epproach, the Group does not track changes in credit risk,
but instead recognises a loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date. The Group has established a
provision matrix that is based on its historical credit loss experience, adjusted for forward-looking factors specific to the
debtors and the economic environment.

FINAMCIAL LIABILITIES
Initial recognition and measurement
Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss, loans

and borrowings, lease liabilities, payables, or as derivatives designated as hedging instruments in an effective hedge,
85 appropriate,

All financial lzbilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings and payables, net
af directly attributable transaction costs.

The Group's financizl liabilities include trade and other payables, lease liabilities, derivative financial instruments, bonds
payabde and borrowings.

Subsequent measurement
The subsequent measurement of financial llabilites depends on their classification as follows:

Financial liabilities at amortised costs

After initial recognition, trade and other payables, borrowings, lease liabilities, and bonds payable are subsequently
measured at amortised cost, using the effective interest rate method wunless the effect of dscounting would be immaterial,
im which case they are stated at cost. Gains and losses are recognised in profit or loss when the ligbilities are derecognised
as well as through the effective interest rate amortisation process.

Amortised cost s calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acguisition and fees or costs that are
an 'Iir'ncugrﬂ part of the effective interest rate. The ve interest rate amortisation Is included in finance costs in
profit o loss.

Derecognition of financial liabilities

The Group derecognises financial liabilities when, and anly when, the Group's obligations are discharged, cancelled or
they expire. The difference between the carrying amount of the financial liability derecognised and the consideration
paid and payable is recognised in profit or boss.
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4,

MATERIAL ACGOUNTING POLIGIES {continugd)

DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND HEDGE ACCOUNTING

The Group enters into a variety of derivative financial instruments to manege its exposure to interest rate and foreign
exchange rate risks, including foreign exchange forward contracts, cross currency swap contracts and interest rate swap
contracts. Further details of derivative financial instruments are disclosed in Note 21 and Note 36, respectively.

Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value at the date the derivative contracts are entered into and are subsequently
remeasured at falr value at the end of each reporting period. The resulting gain or loss Is recognised in profit or loss
immeadiately unless the derivative is designated and effective as a hedging instrument, in which event the timing of the
recognition in profit or loss depends on the nature of the hedge relationship.

For the purpose of hedge accounting, hedges are classified as:

. fair value hedges when hedging the exposure to changes in the fair value of a recognised asset or liability or an
unrecognised firm commitment; or

. cash flow hedges when hedging the exposure to wariability in cash flows that is efther attributable to a particular
risk associated with a recognised asset or liability or 8 highly probable forecast transaction, or a foreign currency
risk in an unrecognised firm commitment; or

. hedges of a net investment in a forelgn operation.

At the inception of a hedge relationship, the Group formally designates and documents the hedge relationship to which
the Group wishes to apply hedge accounting, the risk management objective and its strategy for undertaking the hedge.

The documentation includes identification of the hedging instrument, the hedged itern, the nature of the risk being
hedged md how the Group will assess whether the hedgin ralatlm.shp meets the hedge effectiveness reguirements
{Including the analysis of sources of hedge ineffectiveness and how the hedge ratio is determined). A hedging relationship
qualifies for hedge accounting if it meets all of the following effectiveness requirerments:

. There is “an economic relationship” between the hedged itemn and the hedging instrument.
. The effect of credit risk does not “dominate the value changes” that result from that economic relationship.

. The hedge ratio of the hedging relationship is the same &s that resulting from the Eunnﬂt]l of the hedged iterm
that the Group actually hedges and the guantity of the hedging InELrurntm. that the Group actuslly uses to hedge
that quantity of hedged item.

Cash flow hedges

The effective portion of the gain or loss on the hedging instrument i nised directly in other comprehensive income
in the cash flow hedge reserve, while any ineffective portion is recognised immediately in profit or loss. The cash flow
hedge reserde |5 adjusted to the lower of the cumulative gain or loss on the hedging instrument and the cumulative
change in fair value of the hedged item.

The amount sccurmulated in other comprehensive income Is reclassified to profit or loss as a reclassification adjustment
in the seme period or periods during which the hedged cash flows affect profit or loss.

If ash flow hedge accounting s discontinued, the amount that has been accumulated in other comprehensive income must
remain in accurmulated other comprehensive income if the hedged future cash flows are still expected to ocour. Otherwise,
the amaunt will be Immediately reclassified to profit or loss as a redessification adjustment. after discontinuation, cnce
the hedged cash flow occurs, any amount remaining in accumulated other comprehensive income must be accounted
for as described above.

REPURCHASE OF SHARES

Owen equity instruments which are reacquired and held by the Enmmy of the Group (treasury shares) are recognised
directly in equity at cost. Mo gain or loss is recognised in profit or on the purchase, sale, ssue or cancellation of
the Group's own equity instruments.

PROVISIONS

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present abligation (legal or constructive) as & result of a past event, it
Elﬁnmngll? E:Jnt the Group will be reguired to settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount
the obligation.

The amount recognised as a provision (s the best estimate of the consideration required to settle the present obligation
at the end of the reporting period, taking into account the risks and uncertainties surrounding the obligation, El
prowision is measured using the cash flows estimated to settle the present nhllgatlnn Its carrying amount is the present
value of those cash flows (when the effect of the time value of money is material),
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended Decembar 31, 2024

5. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES

The mﬂatlm of the Group's financial statements requires management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions

the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities, and their accompanying disclosures, and
the disclosure of contingent liabilities. Uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that
could require a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of the assets or liabilities affected in the future.

JUDGEMENTS

Deferred tax assets

Deferred tax assets are recognised for unused tax losses to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available
against which the losses can be utilised. Significant management judgement 5 required to determine the amount of

deferred tax assets that can be recognised, based upon the likely timing and the level of future taxable profits, together
with future tax planning strategies.

As disclosed in Mote 10 to the financial statements, the Group has tex losses carried forward. These losses related to
subsidiaries that have a history of losses, have not expired, and not be used to offset taxable Income elsewhere in
the Group. The subsidiaries have neither any taxable temporary difference nor amy tax planning ?purmnities avallable
that could partly support the recognition of these losses as deferred tax assets. On this basis, the Group has determined
that it cannot recognise deferred tex assets on the tax losses carried forward.

If the Group had been able to recognise all unrecognised deferred tax assets, the profit and eguity would have increased
by USE651.1 milllon. Further details on deferred taxes are disclosed in Mote 10 to the financial statements.

ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY

The following are the key assumptions concerning the future, and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the end
of the reporting #md that hawe a significant risk of causing & material adjustment to the carrging amounts of assets
and Ilatulltles within the next financal year.

Fair value of financial instruments

Some of the Group's assets and liabilities are measured at fair value for financial reporting purposes, In estimating the
fair value of an &sset or a lablity, the Group uses market-observable data to the extent it Is avallable. Where Level
1 inputs are not available, The Group uses valuation technigues that include inputs that are not based on observable
market data to estimate the fair value of certain types of financial instruments. Mote 37 provide detailed Information
ah:uﬁ télllemmluaﬂm technigues, inputs and key assumptions used in the determination of the fair value of various assets
and liabilithes,

Fair value measurement of associates and a joint venture’s portfolio investments

The Group has invested In a number of Fnrtfnllu investments through several investment funds, which were accounted

for as investments in associates or 8 joint venture using equity method. The investment funds measured their egquity

investments in o investments at fair value. The valuation of such portfolio investments is primarily based on a

combination of adoption of applicable valuation methodology and the appllumn ufﬂmpﬂam Essumptions in the

valuation. The unlisted equity investments in portfolio investments have been valued on & market-based valuation

technique as detalled in Mote 20 bo the financial statements. The valuation requires the Group to determine the comparable
ublic companies (peers) and select the price multiple. In addition, the Group makes estimates about the discount for
Ilsquidity. The Group classifies the fair value of these investments as Level 3.

Impairment of inventories

The Group periodically assesses the net realizable value of its inventories and provides for inventory impairment based on
difference between the cost of the inventory and the net realizable value. When estimating the net realizable value

of inventories, management considers the purpose for which the inventories are held, as well as future use or sales as

the basis for estimation, Where the expectation is different from the original estimate, such difference will impact on the

carrying walue of the inventories and write-down of inventories in the period in which such estimates have been changed.

Impairment of non-financial assets (other than goodwill)

The Group assesses whether there are any indicators of impairment for all non-financial assets ilricludlnwghth! nght-af-
use assets) at the end of each reporting peried. Other non-financial assets are tested for impairment when there are
indicators that the carrying amounts may not be recoverable. An impairment esists when the carrying value of an asset
o & nerating unit exceeds its recoverable amouwnt, which is the higher of its fair value less costs of disposal
and its value in use. The calculation of the fair velue less costs of disposal is based on avallable data from binding
sales transactions in an arm's length transaction of similar assets or observable market prices less incremental costs for
dlselnslng of the asset. When value in use calculations are undertaken, management must estimate the expected future
cash flows from the asset or cash-generating unit and choose a suitable discount rate in order to caleulate the present
value of those cash flows.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Far the yeer ended Decamber 31, 2024

6. SEGMENT INFORMATION AND REVENUE

DESCRIFTION OF SEGMENTS

For management purposes, the Group operates in one segment, engaging prindpally in the manufacture and sale of
Iintegrated circuits, Management makes high-level strategic decisions and reviews the consolidated results of the Group.

DISAGGREGATION OF REVENUE FROM CONTRACTS WITH CUSTOMERS
The Group's operating revenue from customers is detailed as below:

Revenue from external customers

2024 2023
UsD 0o Usoeoo
By region
China 6,797,714 5,062 085
America 992 527 1,034 382
Eurasia 239,680 225,003
8,029,921 6,321,560
By type of goods or services
wWafers 7.486,934 5,794 477
Masks, testing and others 542,987 527,083
8,029,921 6,321,560
By timing of revenue recognition
Goods transferred &t a point in time 7,945,327 6,273 851
Services ransferred over time B4,594 47,709
8,029,921 6,321,560

LIABILITIES RELATED TO CONTRACTS WITH CUSTOMERS

The Group has recognised the liabilites related to contracts with customers as contract lgbilities of U5$1,185.9 million
&s of Decemnber 31, 2004 (December 31, 2023: WE%2,053.2 millkon). The contract lzbilities comprise of the pra

received from f.usmrrers, to whom the wafers have not been transferred. Revenue recognised that was included in
the contract liabilities as &t the hegennlng of the year was U5$2,053.2 million (2023: I..IS$1 977.1 million). Amount of
uSh,méi'l million is expected to be recognised as revenue within 1 year as &ll related contracts have a duration of 1
YE&F Of

PERFORMANCE OBLIGATIONS
Information abouwt the Group's performance obligations s summarised below:

Sale of goods

The performance obligation is satisfied upon delivery of the goods and payment is generally made within a certain period
of time after advance payment or involcing. Sorme contracts provide customers with a right of return and exchange goods.
Rendering of services

The performance obligation is satisfied over time as services are rendered and settle regularly according to the service
[

SEGMEMNT ASSETS

The Group will continue to incur capital expenditures and depreciation expenses as it equips and ramps-up additional
fabs and expand its capacity at the exssting fabs. The non-current assets were mainly located in Chinese Mainland.
SIGMIFICANT CUSTOMERS

During the year ended December 31, 2024, there was no single customer or its subsidiaries whose sales revenue accounted
10% or more of the total revenue.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended Decembar 31, 2024

7. OTHER OPERATING INGOME

2024 2023
Usoronn USD 000
Government funding 401,602 363,589
Others 9,604 458
411,206 364,447
8. FINANCE COSTS
2024 2023
Usoronn USD 000
Interest on:
Bank and other borrowings 279,053 190,104
Leases (Mate 17) 1,143 2,422
Corporate bonds (Note 31) 16,915 16,893
297,111 209,424
9. OTHER GAINS, NET

2024 2023
UsDono USD* 000

Fair value gains, net and dividend income from financial assets:
Structural deposits and monetary funds 9,627 14,545
Equity securities {7.537) 36,720
2,090 51,265
Gain on disposal of associates 95,668 216,967
Others {921) (5,641)
96,837 262,591

o The gain was mainly arising from the
i

le of an associate and the passive dilution of the Group’s equity interests in associates
caused by the new issuan i

54
of shares by the associates.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Far the yeer ended Decamber 31, 2024

10. INGOME TAX EXPENSE

INCOME TAX EXPEMNSE

2024 2023
usD o000 UsD D00

Current tax
- Land appreciation tax 1,036 -
- Enterprise Income tax 111,257 56,909
Deferred tax 17,272 5,605

129,565 62,514

The income tax expense fior the year can be recondled to the accounting profit as follows:

2024 2023
UsSD00d WS D00
Profit before tax 859,558 1,187 449
Income tax expense calculated at 25% 214,890 296,863
Effiect of different tax rate in other jurisdictions {2,984) 5, 389
Share of lossfiprofit) of associates and a joint venture 3,909 10,003
Expenses not deductible for tax 3,603 6,511
Effiect of tax holiday and tax concession {143,281) (128,821)
Additional deduction {130,677) (94,183)
Temporary differences and tax losses not recognised 190,629 21,562
Incorme not subjected to tax {7.560) (54,810)
Land appreciation tax 1,036 -
129,565 62,514
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended Decembar 31, 2024

10. INGOME TAX EXPENSE (continued)

DEFERRED TAX BALANCES
The movements in deferred tax assets and lizbilities during the year are as follows:

Loas available

Praperty, far affsstting

plant and Accroed Isitangible against fulsre
equipment lizhilities assels Impairment taxable profits Total
LS 00a (il LIsD00d [t [Lctn ] UsD'00d
Ag at laruary 1, 2003 a9 4,358 1,063 1178 16,225 45,343
Recogrise im profit or koss 11,502} k[ ] {188} 4532 (16,225) (12,m4)

A at December 31, 2003
and lanuary 1, 1024 20,77 4727 875 6,110 = 32,629
Recogrise in prafit or ks {1,553) 11,10 {188) 7,668 - 1711
Mg gt December 31, 2004 19,364 15921 [3:8] 13,778 = 49,750
Fair value Property,
atjustments of plant and
investments equipment Tatal
Deferred tax labilities USDr000 UsDrg0n UsD'000
As At lapmiaay 1, 2023 27,762 = 3,317 66,073
Recogrise im profit or loss {2, 264) - {4,845} (7,108)
Exchange difiesences (623 - - 1622
A gt December 31, 2003

and January 1, 2024 24,876 - 3472 58,348
Recogrise im profit or koss 41,484 - {7.001) 34,393
Recogrise im other resenes - 173 - 2173
Exchange diffesences (749) - = (743)
A at December 31, 2004 5,611 3,173 26,381 34,165

For presentation purposes, certalin deferred tas assets and labilities have been offset in the statement of financial posithon,
The following s the net deferred tax balances of the Group for financial reporting purposes:

2024 2023

Usoronn USD 000

Net deferred tax assets 29,212 13,194

Net deferred tax liabilities 73,627 38,913
Deferred tax assets have not been recognised In respect of the following items:

2024 2023

Usoronn USD 000

Tax Lossas 4,340,839 3,668,513

Deductible temporary differences 352,768 176,521

4,693,607 3,845,034

At the end of the repnrﬂr?ﬂlud, no deferred tax asset was recognised in respect of tax losses of US$4,340.8 million
(Decernber 31, 2023: US33,668.5 milllon) dwe to the unpredictability of future taxable profit, of which US$49.4 million
5324 million, W5$655.2 million, U5%16.2.0 million and US$3 4718 million will expire in 2025, 2026, 2027, 2028, 202

and thereon, respectively.

Pursuant to the PRC Corporate Income Tax Law and relevant regulations, a 10% withholding tax is levied on dividends
declared to foreign investars from the foreign investment enterprises established in Chinese Mainland, however, profits
distributed by overseas investors from resident enterprises within China for direct investment within the applicable scope
are temporanly exemlnt fram withholding income tax. No deferred tax liability for withholding tax has been recognised
as the Comgpany is able to contral the timing and method of distributions from subsidiaries and the subsidiary in Chinesa
Mainland is not expected to distribute these profits in the foreseeable future other than domestic direct investrent that
meets the applicable scope.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Far the yeer ended Decamber 31, 2024

10. INGOME TAX EXPENSE (continued)

INCOME TAX RATE

The Company (s incorporated in the Cayman Islands, where it i5 not currently subject to taxation, The detailed status of
the Group's principal entities located in Chinese Mainland with income tax holidays are elaborated as follows:

According to Caishwl [2012] Me.27, Guofa [2020] No.B and relevant tax regulations, SMIC Eeilinﬂnis ualified as an
integrated circult enterprise and entitled to enjoy a 10-year tax holi {income tax full exemption from 2015 to 2024)
hegrl::ming from 2015 after utilizing all prior years' tax losses. Meanmwhile, 58MIC Beljing has obtained the certificate of
high-tech enterprise issued on December 19, 2024, SMIC Beljing enjoyed the preferential treatment of full exemption
fram income tax in 2024 and will submit documents in acmr&anm with the relevant regulations as required.

According to Enterprise Income Tax Law of the People’s Republic of China, some subsidiaries of the Eamg.any WETE
qualified s high-tech enterprizes. The certification period for SMIC Shanghal and SMIC Shenzhen is from 2023 to 2025
and the certification perod for SMIC Tianjin and 3MNC s from 2022 to J024 and were entitled to enjoy the preferentia
cofporate income tax rate of 15% in 2024,

All the other entities located in Chinese Mainland are subject to Income tax rate of 25%.

Fillar Two income taxes

The Group is within the scope of the Fillar Two model rules. The Group has applied the mandatory exception to recognising
and disclosing information about deferred tax assets and liabilites arising from Fillar Two income tames, and will Sccoun
for the Pillar Two income taxes as current tax when Incurred. Pillar Two legislation has been enacted or substantively
enacted in certain jurisdictions in which some subsidiarnes of Group operate.

The Growp has performed an assessment of its potential exposure to Pillar Two income taxes based on the 2024 financial
Informaton for the constituent entities in the Group. As such, it may not be entirely representative of future circumstances.
Based on the assessment, the Group should benefit from the transitional safe harbour for the jurisdictions where Pillar
Two begislation has been enacted for 20024 which the Group operates,

The Group continues to follow Pillar Two legislative developments, as more countries enact the Pillar Two model rules,
to evaluate the potential future impact on its financial staterments,

11. PROFIT FOR THE YEAR

Profit fior the year has been arrived at after chargingfcrediting):

2024
(i wigilili]
Cost of sales
Cost of wafers sold 6,091,087 4,610,796
Impairment bosses recognised on inventories 74,162 189,538
Cost of others sold 416,704 303,482
6,581,953 5,103,816
Impairment lesses on financial assets, net
Additionreversal) in allowance on doubtful trade receivables (Mote 36) 363 {802)
Reversal in allowance on doubtful other receivables (Note 36) {256) {453)
107 {1,255)
Depreciation and amortisation
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment (Mote 16) 3,167,628 2,584 871
Depreciation of right-of-use assets (Note 17) 41,169 58,029
Amortisation of intangible assets (Mote 18) 14,266 14,39
3,223,063 2,667 191
Employee benefits expense
Wages and salaries 698,343 663, 205
State-managed pension 90,214 86,506
Bonus 216,491 141,540
MNon-monetary benefits 54,653 42 353
Equity-settled share-based payments expense (Note 35) 50,506 86,885
1,110,207 1,020,489
Other expense/{gain)
Royelties expense 25,227 24,137
Foreign exchange gain {11.261) {11,155)
Auditors” remuneration
Audit services — annual report related 1,431 1,444
Audit services - others 79 74
MNon-audit services"! 66 65
1,576 1,588

W The non-audit services consist of consultation of ESG report.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended Decembar 31, 2024

12. DIRECTORS" AND GHIEF EXECUTIVES' EMOLUMENTS

2024 2023

Usoronn USD 000

Salaries, bonus and benefits 4,322 5,343
State-managed pension 20 22
Equity-settled share-based payment expense 1,925 2,639
6,267 8,004

The Group heas no contributions to pension schemes for directors or past directors, except for the state-managed pension
for the executive directons.

DIRECTORS" AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES" REMUNERATION
Salaries, bonus State-managed Tatal

and benefits pension remuneration
usD'000 usDro0n usD 000

Executive directors:
Liu Xunfang 1,114 10 1,124

Non-executive directors:

Lu Guoging - - -
Chen Shenzhi - - -
Yang Lumin - - -
Hueng Dengshan - - -

Independent non-executive directors:

Lau Lewrence Juan-¥es!! 36 - 36
Fan Ren Da Anthony 102 - 102
Liu Ming 67 - 67
Wu Hanming 63 - 63
Chan Ximyuan 19 - 19
287 - 287

Ca-CEDs:
Liang Mang Song 1,472 - 1.472
Zheo Heijun 1,449 10 1,459
2,921 10 2,931
4,322 0 4,342

L On June 28, 2024, Professor Law Lawrence Juen=Yee retired as an independent non-executive Director of the Company.

Academician Liu Ming and Academdician Wu Hanming had agreed to walve hisfher cash compensation commencing from
October 25, 2024 in respect of being an independent non-executive Director of the Company.

In 2024, no emoluments were pald by the Group to any of the directors of the Company as an inducement to join or
upon inrning the Group of &5 compensation for loss of office (2023: nil),
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Far the yeer ended Decamber 31, 2024

12. DIRECTORS" AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES' EMOLUMENTS (continued)

EQUITY-SETTLED SHARE-BASED PAYMENT EXPENSE
The equity-settled share-based payments granted to directors include stock options, RSUs and restricted shares.

The directors and chief executives during the year held stock options and RSUs. The related expense for the year ended
December 31, 2024 was a5 follows:

2024

UsSD 00

Liu ¥unfang 341
Fan Aen Da Anthony 191
Liu Ming m
Wu Hanming 129
Lieng Mong Seng 482
Thao Heijun 523
Leu Lewrance Juen-Yes (retired) BB
1,925

13. HVE HIGHEST PAID EMPLOYEES
The five highest paid individuals during the year included one (2023: one) executive director and two {2023: twa) Co-

CEOs, detalls of whose emoluments are set out in Note 12 above. Details of the emoluments of the remaining two
(2023: two) highest paid individuals (except directors and Co-CEQs) for the year are as follows:

2024
UsD000

Salaries and benefits (17
Bonus 749
State-managed pension 20
Equity-settled share-based payment expense 654

2,080

The bonus is determined on the basis of the basic salary and the performance of the Group and the individual,

In 2024, no emoluments were paid by the Group to any of the five highest paid individuals as an inducement to join or
upon j&nlng the Group or as compensation for boss of office (2023: nil).

The emoluments of the remaining two highest paid individuals (except Directors and Co-CEOs) fell within the following
band is as below:

Approximately US$960,001 1o US$1,024,000 1
Approximately LS$1,024,001 to USS1,088,000
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended Decembar 31, 2024

14. EARNINGS PER SHARE

BASIC EARNINGS PER SHARE
The earnings and welighted average number of ordinary shares used in the calculation of basic earnings per share are

a5 follows:
{In USD*000, except share
and per share data)
2024 2023
Earnings used in the caloulation of basic earnings per share 492,748 002,528
Weighted average number of ordinary shares for the purposes of hasic
earnings per share 7.,958,902,288 7,928,909,712
Basic earnings per share $0.06 0.1

DILUTED EARNINGS PER SHARE
The earnings used in the calculation of diluted earnings per share are as follows:

{In USD'D00, except share
and per share data)

2024 £023

Eamnings used in the calculation of diluted earnings per share 492,748 902,526
Weighted average number of ordinary shares used in the calculation of

basic earnings per share 7.958,902,288 7,9218,909,712

Adjustments for share incentive plans 25,040,758 35,105,032
Weighted average number of ordinary shares used in the calculation of

diluted earnings per share 7,983,943,046 7,064,014,744

Diluted earnings per share $0.06 $0.11

During the year ended December 31, 2024, the Group hed 6,822,292 (2023: 9,460,349) weighted average outstanding
employee stock options excluded from the computation of diluted earnings per share because the esercise price was
higher than the average market price of the ordinary shares. For the year ended December 31, 2024, the Group had no
unexercised restricted shares excluded from the calculation of diluted earnings per share, as the performance conditions
had been met {2023: 6,570).

15. DIVIDEND

;he zhnng;d nTIJ:iractﬂr did not recommend the payment of any dvidend for the year ended December 31, 2024 (December
1, : mill)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Far the yeer ended Decamber 31, 2024

16. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Machinery
and Offiee Construction
Buildings equipment equipment in progress Total
S0 000 g i) LS D000 S0 00 USDDo0
Cost
As at January 1, 2023 1,483,051 15,447 463 405,191 6,582 605 33,918,400
Additions - 229,066 - 7,480,755 7.689 821
Transfers 27,466 3,025,227 100,899 (3,153,552} -
Disposals (378) (63,300} (905) {126} {64,709}
As at Decemnber 31, 2023
and lanuary 1, 2024 1,510,139 28,638,456 505,185 10,889,732 41,543,512
Additions - - - 7,321,089 7,321,089
Transfers 501,074 5,318,480 98,060 {5.917.614) -
Disposals {1,800) {118,003) {3.988) - {123, 791)
As at Decemnber 31, 2024 2,009,413 33,838,933 599,257 12,293,207 48,740,810
Accumulated depreciation and
impairment
As at January 1, 2023 400,767 14,354,647 299,649 7,805 15,082,868
Depraciation 59,673 2,468,142 67,056 - 2,554,871
Disposals (241) (57,631} (9000 - (S8,772)
Impairment boss written off - (290} - {126} {418)
As at Decemnber 31, 2023
and Jamuary 1, 2024 460,199 16,764,868 365,805 7,679 17,598,551
Depreciation 75,621 3,005,291 86,716 - 3,167 628
Disposals {168) {106,245) {3.890) - {110,303)
Impairment boss written off - {7.103) - - {7.103)
As at Decemnber 31, 2024 535,652 19,656,811 448,631 7,679 20,648,773
Met carrying amount
As at Decernber 31, 2023 1,049,940 11,873,588 139,380 10,882 053 23,944,961
As at Decemnber 31, 2024 1,473,761 14,182,122 150,626 12,285,528 28,002,037

CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS

Included in construction in progress as of December 31, 2024, US89,237.2 milion, W532,077.3 million, US§527.6
million and US$443.4 million were related to the construction of facilities and payment for acquisition of machinery and
equipment of the fabs in Shanghal, Beljing, Shenzhen and Tianjin, respectively.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended Decembar 31, 2024

17. LEASES

THE GROUF AS A LESSEE

The Group has lease contracts for varmous items of bulldings, machinery and equipment, and other eguipment used in
its operations. Lump sum payments were made to aoguire the land-use right with lease periods of 50 to 70 years and
o ongoing payments will be made, Leases of bulldings generally have lease terms between 5 and & years, and leases
of machinery and equipment generally have lease terms between 3 and 5 years. Other equipment generally has lease
terms of 12 months or less andfor is individually of low value,

Right-of-use assets
The carrying amounts of the Group's right-of-use assets and the movements during the year are as follows:

Machinery and

Bulldings equipment  land-use right
UED 000 S0 000 UsDrooo
As &t lanuary 1, 2023 1,630 103,729 424,436 529,795
Additions 1,226 - 05 2,031
Depreciation (520) (48,275) {G9,234) (58,029)
As &t December 31, 2023 and
lanuary 1, 2024 2,336 55,454 416,007 473,797
Additions - - B4 a4
Depreciation {621) {31,296) {9,252) {41,169)
Transfer out - - (564) (564)
As gt December 31, 2024 1,715 24,158 406,275 432,148

Land-use right pledged as security

As of December 31, 2024, there was no land-use right {December 31, 2023 nil) that has been secured to borrowings
{Mote 30) of the Group.

Lease liabilities

The carrying amount of lease liabilites and the movements during the year are as follows:

2024 2023

UsDono USD* 000

As at January 1, 58,620 109,531
New leases - 1,228
Interest charged 1,143 2,422
Repayment (33,488) (54,403)
Foreign exchange gainf(loss) 5 {156}
As at December 31, 26,280 58,620
Current portion 18,529 32,340
Non-current porthon 7.751 26,280
26,280 58,620

The maturity analysis of lease liabilites is disclosed in Note 36 to the financial statements.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Far the yeer ended Decamber 31, 2024

17. LEASES {continued)

THE GROUP AS A LESSEE (continued)
Profit or loss in relation to leases

The amounts recognised in profit or boss in relation to leases are as follows:

2024 2023

UsSD00d USD D00

Interest expense 1,143 2,422
Depraciation of right-of-use assets 41,169 58,029
Expense relating to short-term and bow value leases 14,895 7,300

Cash outflow in relation to leases
The total cash outflow for leases is disclosed in Mote 38 to the consolidated financial statements.

THE GROUP A5 A LESSOR
The Group leases parts of its bulldings under operating lease arrangements. The terms of the |eases generally require

the tenants to pay security deposits. Rental income recognised by the Group during the year was US325.7 million (2023:
U5525.0 million).

As of December 31, 2024, the undiscounted Imfﬂ?awnznrs recelvable by the Group in future periods under non-
cancellable operating leases with its tenants are as follows:

2024

UsSD00d

Within 1 year 4,024
1-2 years 2,084
Orver 2 years 690
6,798

18. INTANGIBLE ASSETS

IP license
UED000

Cost
As at January 1, 2023 457 B85
Additions 2,722
As at Decernber 31, 2023 and lanuary 1, 2024 470,607
Additions 4,872
As at Decernber 31, 2024 i
Accumulated amortisation and impairment
As at January 1, 2023 422,554
Amortisation 14,397
As at Decernber 31, 2023 and lanuwary 1, 2024 436,945
Amortisation 14,266
As at Decemnber 31, 2024 451,211
Met carrying amount
As at December 31, 2023 33,662
As at December 31, 2024 24,268
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended Decembar 31, 2024

19. SUBSIDIARIES

The subsidiaries of the Company at the end of the reporting period are as follows:

Mate of establishaesty Taed shane

imatpeietian capitalhegisiensd Pencerlage of equily andbutsbls
Name of erlity i apeigiion King ol legal ety capilsl 1o the Compiy Frintipdl a:thitis

M Shenghel * L Liwlee] coapraten 100 A41,000,000  Incheetly 1E00%  Merufanuing and slieg of
sembanduco odects

ML Befirg ! e Liwtee] coaparzbisn LEDX000000 ety 1E0  Merufaruing and sling of
sembanduco odects

ML Tianfn " i Liwleel conparzisn LED, Z0,00,00 kel 1E0%  Merwfanuing and sefing of
e odects

M Shenden * e Liwteel conparetisn LEDEAI5000,000  incheetly S508%  Marafanuing and seing of
sembanduco odects

SNL ¥ L Liwteel conparebisn LED, 200,000,000 Incheetly S1%  Merefanuing and seing of
sembanduco odects

LY L Liwlee] conparehsn LED6 000000 ety W% Merwlanuing and sling of
semicanducon rodects

Bt L Liwtee] conparzhisn LEDE 000,000 Incinecty WM%  Merwfanuing ad sling of
semicanducr rodects

N L Liwteel conparzbsn LEDE 500,000,000 Incierty B1E%  Merwlanuing and sling of
semicanducr rodects

SN Y e Liwled] coapretsn LEDE D000,000  Inciectly E0%  Werefaug and sling of
sembcnduror ety

SHAC Mew Techoalegy ! i Linwieel conpreisn DA Incinecily RS s and devebprs
twilE

Beed Wap Eaveahes Liniberl T Liwteel conovetsn LEDI 0N (lvecdy e Fowsioe of makeing ielaed
il

ML, Apeic Urited oot of Bpeice Liniteel copparetinn 05N ey 100 Faosision of makeing ieled
Nl

SMAC lapen Copmradon Lpan Ll gzl IR0  Gaecdy TEEE  Possioe of medeing il
il

S Europe SRL iy Liwtee] conparehsn il i T T T TEE  Possie of medeing il
il

Seminoneuctes Wanulacuing inmaonl (380 Wi Vingin Haret L] oqporzin 50N Gy e Possie of makeing e

Corpiie il

S st [thanghal Competatio ! e Liwleel coaparetsn 530000 ey TEHE  memer el

SHEC Thanji (aymer) Corpesetio Cayman Il i coagrelen D Daedy WSS e beiding

SiTech fSemiconucton Coporion Cayman ik Liwileel conareisn D0 Gaedy TEE  Imement belfing

SATech Semioonduston (Hong Cang) Coporztion Limits]  Fong Kong, Ohina Liwtee] coaparehsn HEDILON  Incheetly TEE  meamer beling

SiTech Semiconductar (unghel) Comporaton ks * AR Liwteel conpvetsn LED1E000,000  incheectly TR0 Wt helding

M Hokdings Corpasation ¢ L Liwtee] conparzhisn LEM 000,000 Dty TR0 it helding

Magpificent Towes Limited iitish Yingin Warcs Liwteel conaretsn UEDE00  Incheectly 1000 it helding

China I Capitel i, Lo e Lol conporaimn RMEG 5000000 Incheetly TE0%  Wmemer helfing

China I Capitel Wingha) (o, 1d* e L comparzisn EMABL000000,000  Inciecthy TR0 Wt helding

Shangha e Investe st Managensi Liniedl i Liwleel pariperchip RNEN00000  Incectly BEIER  Imesdwent belding

Termesshp

(ingean hejuan fintal Caphal Fued, L7 * i Liwteel partrsschip AMEESN 0N incheecthy JESER  mestwent belding

Shanghl S P Sl * L Morpuofi pieacheal  EMB4O00000  Incenthy e Fhae i

Befing SN Prinate Scheal! e Moruofit e acheal  EMES000000  Incheenthy 0% Rhae s

' For idendification purposes only.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Far the yeer ended Decamber 31, 2024

19. SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

MATERIAL NON-CONTROLLING INTERESTS

The mon-wholly owned subsidiaries of the Company that have material non-controlling interests are SMMC and SMBC.
The combined surmmary of financial information s set out below. The summarised financial information below represents
amounts before intragroup eliminations.

2024 2023

(i wigilili] UED000

Current assets 4,307,362 3,323 234
Mon-current assets 7,924,810 7.297 608
Current labilities {1.456,435) {1,115,001)
Mon-current [iabilities (660,622) (338, 199)
Mel assets 10,115,115 9,167 642
Equity attributable to owners of the Company 5,293,854 4,675,497
MNon-controlling interests 4,821,261 4,492 145
Metl assets 10,115,115 9,167 bd2
2024 2023

usD 0o UsD 000

Revenue 2,162,158 1,654,369
Expense (2,132,610) 11,621,252)
Other income 44,495 31,455
Profit for the year 74,043 B, 572
Profit attributable to owners of the Company 37,762 32,932
Profit attributable to the non-controlling interests 36,281 31,640
Profit for the year 74,043 &, 572
Total comprehensive income attributable to owners of the Company 32,832 32,932
Total comprehensive income attributable to the non-controlling interests 41,211 31,640
Total comprehensive income for the year 74,043 &, 572
Dividends paid to non-controlling interests - -
Met cash inflow from operating activities 1,615,077 1,146,884
Met cash outflow from investing activities (2,884,247) (2,025,828)
Met cash inflow from financing activities 1,162,031 844 155
Met cash outflow {107,139) {34, 84)

20. INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES AND A JOINT VENTURE

The details of the Group’'s material associates at the end of the reporting period are as follows:

PMace af Statutory percentage

establishment and of ownership interest
Name of operation Class of share held atiributable to the Group
Sine IC Leasing Shanghal, PRC Ordinary BA7T% 8.17%
NSl Ihejlang, PRC Ordinary 14.83% 14.83%
UNTC ﬂu]lung_, FRC Ordinary 14.08% 14.10%

Among the above enterprises, M31 s &8 non-listed mm#a'em. UNTE is listed on the Shanghal Stock Exchange. Sino 1C
Leasing issued bonds on the Shanghal Stock Exchange. share transfer registration procedures for the transfer of ICET
shares from the Co ny's subsidiary of SiTech Shan%hn!‘hl Run Qi were completed on November 12, 2024, and
SilTech Shanghai no longer holds any shares of MCET. re, the Group's material associates no longer include JCET.

In accordamce with the Articles of Association of the investees, the Group has significant Influence through the right the
Group owned to appoint directon(s) to the board of directors of the above companies.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended Decembar 31, 2024

20. INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES AND A JOINT VENTURE (continued)

All of these associates are accounted for using the equity methed in these consolidated financial statements. Summarised
financial information in respect of the Group's matenal associates, which include Sino 1€ Leasing, NSI and UNTC is below:

2024 2023

uUsoeonn UsD 000

Current assets 3,405,860 1,860,178
Mon-current assets 11,384,131 11,643,659
Current liabilities (1,654,221) (1,863,912)
Non-current liabilities (7.693,627) (7,620,466)
Met assets 5,442,143 5,019,457
Less: non-controlling interests {1,129,082) {552 ,606)
Equity attributable to cwners of the essocates 4,313,061 4 466,851
Share of equity of associates 469,572 492 353
Goodwill 1,452 1,452
Less: unrealised profit {8.892) {11,661)
Carrying amount of the Group's interest 462,132 482,144
2024 2023

UsDono USD* 000

Total revenue 1,351,152 1,169,722
Profit attributable o owners (242,657) {372 267)
Total comprehensive income attributable to owners (300,684) {442 261)
Dividends received from the assodates - 2,167

The following table illustrates the finandal information of the Group's remaining associates and a joint venture:

Investments in assoclales  Investment in joint venture

2024 2023 2024 2023

USD 000 UEDe000 usDo0oo UsD 000

Share of profit for the year 45, 448 75,666 {2,238) 1,288
Share of total comprehensive income for the year 33,564 61,250 {2,255) 1,21%
Aggregate canrying amaunt of the Group's investments 790,375 T4 _BAO 13 2,295

The associates and the joint venture included several investment funds, which measured their eguity investrments in
portfolio investments at fair value. As of December 31, 2024, the mrglng amount of those investment funds was
53682 3 million (December 31, 2023; U53705.0 million). The valuation of such portfolio investments is primarily based
on a combination of adoption of applicable valuation methodology and the application of appropriate assumptions in
the valuation. The unlisted equity investments in portfolio investments have been valued using recent transaction price

or market approach, the listed equity investments in portfolio investments have been valued using quoted market prices
adjusted for marketability and liquidity.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Far the yeer ended Decamber 31, 2024

21. FINANGIAL ASSETS AND FINANGIAL LIABILITIES

The Group holds the following financial instruments:

2024

Financial assets usD ono

Mon-current portion
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Listed equity securities 6,019 -
Restricted listed equity securities - 30,009
Unlisted equity securities 132,067 167,821
Structural depasits 289,287 284,139
Financial assets af amortised cost

Bank deposits maturing more than 1 year 3,747,134 6,891,233
Other financial assets st amortised cost

Restricted cash (Mote 23) 372,514 256,071
Derivative financial instruments

Cross currency swap contracts — cash flow hedges - 1,306
Interest rate swap contracts — cash flow hedges - 10,781

Current portion
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Structural deposits 186,893 108,926

Monetary funds B5,364 105,703

Financial assets at amortised cost

Bank deposits maturing more than 3 months and within 1 year 4,206,926 2,548 9917

Other financlal assets at amortised cost

Cash and cash equivalents 6,364,189 6,215,058

Restricted cash (Mote 23) - 179,536

Financial assets included in trade and other receivables™ (Mote 25) 490,045 605, 236

Derivative financial instruments

Cross currency swap contracts — cash flow hedges 61,240 38,897

Interest rate swap contracts — cash flow hedges 4,814 3,939
15,946,492 17,847 B46

tn Financdial assets inclueded in trade and other receivables excuded the value-added tax to be deducted and tax recoverables.

2024

Financial liabilities usoD a0

Mon-current portion
Financial liabilities at amortised cost

Borrowings (Mote 30) B,038,148 8,334, 648
Lease labilities (Mote 17) 7.751 26,280
Bonds payeble (Mote 31) - 543,115
Derivative financial instruments

Cross currency swap contracts — cash flow hedges 37,576 34,547

Current portion
Financial liabilities at amortised cost

Financial labilities included in trade and other payables and accrued

liabilities 3,195,306 3,550,863
Borrosings (Mote 30) 2,926,311 1,216,283
Leasze lzbilities (Mote 17) 18,529 32,340
Bonds payable (Mote 31) 505,258 -
Derivative financial instruments
Cross currency swap contracts — cash flow hedges BE,218 0,180
Forward exchange contracts — cash flow hedges 11,647 -

14,926,744 13,884 256

The Group's exposure 1o varous risks associated with the financial instruments is discussed in Mote 36.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended Decembar 31, 2024

22, DERIVATIVE FINANGIAL INSTRUMENTS

The Group’s derivative financial instruments included cross currency swap contracts, interest rate swap contracts and
forward exchange contracts, the carrying amounts of those derivative financial instruments were presented in Note 21.

CROSS CURRENCY SWAP CONTRACTS - CASH FLOW HEDGE

Cross currency swap contracts are designated as hedging instruments in cash flow hedges of outstanding bank deposits
and debts denominated in foresgn currency. It is the policy of the Group to enter into cross currency Swap contracts
to mitigate the impact of volatility of future cash flows cewsed by the changes in exchange rates associated with the
balance of bank deposits and debls denominated in foreign currency.

The following table detalls the notional amounts and remaining terms of the cross currency swap contracts outstanding
at the end of the reporting periad:

Mwerage exchange rate Notional walue
23 023
RMBFY000 USD000
Buy RMB
Within 1 year 7.1890 5.9259 37,511,422 20,769,845 5217915 20832 476
1-5 years 67728 6.7624 3,615,000 7,455,000 533,753 1,052 565
Sell RME
Within 1 year 6.9749 7.0802 3445 19,314,757 532,500 2727033
Sell IPY
Within 1 year 152.1810 - 156,746,400 - 1,030,000 -

The impacts of the cross currency swap contracts on the statement of financlal position are as follows:

Chamge in fair value
used for measuring

Kothonal Carrying amount Line item in the statement of  hedge ineffectiveness

Ammai Assets  Liabalities financial position for the year

RMB/IFY 000 USr000 U500 US0000

Buy RME 41,126,422 15,659 (123,794 Dervative finarcial instrument (2332,906)
Sell RME 3,714,145 14,486 - Derfrative finarcial instrument 119,584
Sall I 154,746,400 31,095 - Dertvabive finarcial instrument 56,992

The eﬁfﬁ of the cross currency swap contracts on the statement of profit or boss and other comprehensive Income
are as WS

Line item in

the stalement

of peofit or
Todal hedging gain/  Hedge ineffectiveness  loss and other Ling fem in the siatement of
(loss) recognised in other  recogaised in profit  comprehensie prafit o loss sed other
campeehensive income of loss intaHe csmpeehensive incame

UsEraog 150" 00

Buy EkE {232 906) - MA 140,305 Feregn eschange gan, Fnence ooms
Sell BME 1149584 - A (93,198  Fereign eschange gain, Fnence osts
el IFY 56,591 - A [65,304)  Fereign eschange gain, Finence comts

The Group does not enter into any cross currency swap contract for speculative purposas,

SMIC | 2024 ANNUAL REPORT

209/256



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o o o o {02 )
oOoOooodd

132

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Far the yeer ended Decamber 31, 2024

22. DERIVATIVE FINANGIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

INTEREST RATE SWAP CONTRACTS = CASH FLOW HEDGE

Interest rate swap contracts are designated as hedging instruments in cash flow hedges of debts with variable interest
rates. Under interest rate swap contracts, the Company agrees to exchan%_.le the difference between fized and floating
rate interest amounts calculated on agreed notional principal amounts, Such contracts enable the Group to mitigate the
Fisk :Ef';:hang:;legh;merﬁt rates on the fair value of ssued fixed rate debt and on the cash flow exposures of the Issued
variable rate .

The fnllmvinﬁelahle detalls the notional amounts and remaining terms of interest rate swap contracts outstanding at
the end of the reporting period.

Average interest rate National value
2024

UsD'o0o

Receive floating pay fixed rates
Within 1 year 1.51% 2.60% 142,000 152,000
1-5 years - 1.51% - 154,000

The impacts of the interest rate swap contracts on the statement of financial position are as follows:

Change in fair value
used for measuring
National Carrying amount Lime Ftem in the statement of  hedge Ineffectiveness
amount Masets  Liabilities finamcial positien far the year
U500 VS0 000 LSDA000 LS00

Receive floatieg pay fsed rates 142,000 4,814 - Denuative finandal irstrument 14,677

Th.: ?E::s of the interest rate swap contracts on the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income are
& fo ]

Line item in Amount Line item in
Total hedging the statement retlassified  the statement
gain recognised Hedgs ol profit ar fram other aof profit ar

inother inelfectiveness  loss and other comprehensive  loss and other

comprehens recognised in  comprebensive income to prefit  comprehensive
I ame profit of loss inemime af lass Ineame
UA0ro0g UAD000 L0000

Receive floating pay fixed rates 14677 - A (24,566) Finamce costs

The interest rate swaps are settled on a quarterly basis. The floating rate on the intesest rate swaps Is based on Secured
Owernight Financing Rate. The difference between the fixed and floating interest rates will be setthed on a net basis.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended Decembar 31, 2024

22, DERIVATIVE FINANGIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

FORWARD EXCHANGE CONTRACTS = CASH FLOW HEDGE

Forward exchange contracts are designated as hedging instruments in cash flow hedges of outstanding bank deposits
and debs denominated in foreign currency. It i the policy of the Group to enter into forward exchange contracts to
mitigate the impact of volatility of future cash flows caused by the chamges in exchange rates associated with the balance
of bank deposits and debs denominated in forelgn currency.

The fﬂ|lﬂw|§ table details the notionzl amounts and remaining terms of the forward exchange contracts outstanding
at the end

the reporting period:

Motional walue

23 2023

Mwerage exchange rate

RMEB 000 L0000

Buy AME
Within 1 year T.0670 - 2,561,805 - 162,500 =

The impacts of the forward exchange contracts on the statement of financial position are as follows:

Change in fair value
used for measuring

Hothonal Carrying amount Line item in the statement of  hedge ineflectiveness
Amaoumt Assets  Liabdlinles fimancial position for the year
RMBDO0 U000 LAy i) UsD'00d

Buy RME 1,561,805 - {11,647 Deertvabive finarcial instrument 33,115)

The effects of the forward exchange contracts on the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive inoome are
as follows:

Line ibem in Amoint
the slgtement reclassified
of peofit or from ather

Todal hedging gain/  Hedge ineffectiveness  loss and other  comprehensive Ling fem in the siatement of

(hoss) recognised in other  recogaised in profit  comprehensive  inceme to prafit prafit o loss sed other

ompeehensive income o lnss ittome or Joss tompeehensive income
USCra0n 150" 00 [Lagiili}

Buy Rk 23,115) - MA 17,135 Fareign eschange gain

23. RESTRICTED CASH

2024 2023

Usoronn USD 000

Non-current porthon 372,514 256,071
Current portion - 179,536
372,514 435,607

Az of December 31, 2024, the restricted cash consisted of bank time deposits pledged against secured bomrowings of
54372.5 million (December 31, 2023: US$411.4 million).

24, INVENTORIES
2024 2023
usDoon S0 000
fiew materials 1,520,167 1,265,914
Work in progress 1,105,683 1,068,664
Finkshed goods 332,500 401,343
2,958,350 2,735,921
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Far the yeer ended Decamber 31, 2024

25. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

2024 2023

usD oo UsD000

Trade receivables 407,588 4495 102
Allowance on doubtful trade receivables (Note 38) {1,034) {758)
406,554 454, Fdd

Other receivables 9,175 10,427
Allowance on doubtful other receivables (Note 36) {157) {413)
9,018 10,014

Motes recevables 50,783 62 470
Value-sdded tax to be deducted 332,297 558,807
Tax recoverables 17,811 5,965
Investment receivables 17,533 3,684
Dividend and interast receivables - 25,820
Refundable deposits and surety 6,157 &, 704
840,153 1,170,008

The following is an aging analysis of trade receivables presented based on the involce date at the end of the reporting
period,

2024 2023

Age of trade recelvables usDraog usonoog
Within 1 year 407,267 495,003
1-2 years 245 &
COrver 3 years 76 93
407,588 495,102

Trade receivables are amounts due from customers for gnads sold or services rendered in the ordinary course of business
which are generally dus for settlement within 30-90 a*s Trade receivables are recognised initizlly at the amount of
consideration that is unconditional unless they contain significant financing components, when they are recognised at
fair value, The Group holds the trade receivables with the obgective to collect the contractual cash flows and thesefore
rmeasures them subsequently at amortsed cost using the we interest method. The Group does not hold any collateral
or other credit enhancements over its trade receivable balances. Details about the Group's impairment polices and the
calculation of the loss allowance are provided in Mote 36.

The following is an aging analysis of other recelvables at the end of the reporting period.

2024
Age of ather receivables usD aoo
Within 1 year B,972 B,920
1-2 years G4 1,287
2-3 years 33 9
Orver 3 years 106 181
9,175 10,427

Due to the shori-term nature of the current recelvables, the carmying amounts of trade and other receivables are considered
to be the same as thelr fair value.

26. ASSETS CLASSIFIED AS HELD-FOR-SALE

As of December 31, 2024, the assets related to mg?ee‘s living quarters rec:;gnlsad a5 pasets classified as held-for-
seles was U5319.4 million (December 31, 2023: 0 milli The expected disposal expense was US3d4.2 million
(December 31, 2023: US$5.0 million).
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended Decembar 31, 2024

27. SHARES AND ISSUED GAPITAL

ISSUED ANMD FULLY PAID ORDINARY SHARES

Number of shares Ordinary shares Share premium

Us0nooo USDr 000
As &t January 1, 2023 7.912 664,696 31,651 13,963,465
lsswe of shares under share incentive plans (Mote 35) 33,891,064 135 153,607
As gt December 31, 2023 and January 1, 2024 7.946,555,. 760 31,786 14,117,072
lsswe of shares under share incentive plans (Mote 35) 29,594 206 119 149,287
As at December 31, 2024 7.976,149,966 31,905 14,266,359

28. OTHER RESERVES

EQUITY-SETTLED EMPLOYEE BEMEFIT RESERVE

The equity-sattled employee banefit reserve related to share options, RSUs and restricted shares granted by the Company
to the Group®s employees under stock incentive plans, Itemsnﬁfduded in equity-settled employee benefit reserve will not
be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss.

FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSLATIOMN RESERVE

Exchange differences relating to the translation of the results and net assets of the Group's forelgn operations from their
functional currencies to the Group's presentation currency (Le. United States dollars) are recognised directly in other
comprehensive income and accumulsted in the forelgn currency translation reserve. Exchange differences previous
accumulated in the forelgn currency translation reserve (in respect of translating the net assets of foreign operations,
will be reclassified to profit or loss upon the disposal or deconsolidation of the foreign operation.

CASH FLOW HEDGES

To mitigate the impact of volatility of futwre cash flows caused by the changes in exchange rates and interest rate
associated with outstanding debis, the Group entered into several Cross currency swap conftracts, Interest rate swap
contracts and forward exchange contracts, which were designated a5 hedging instruments. Any gains or losses ansing
from changes in falr value of these hedging instruments are taken directly to t or loss, -ea:ceri for the effective
rison of cash flow hedges, which is recognised in other comprehensive inc loss) and later reclassified to profit or
when the hedged item affects profit or loss.

The hedging reserve is used to record gains or losses on derivatives designated and gualified as cash flow hedges that
are recognised in other comprehensive income. Amounts will be reclassified to profit or loss when the associated hedged
transaction affects profit or loss.

2024 2023
Usoonn UsD 000

Other comprehensive income on cash flow hedges recognised
Fair value (bossy'gain {64, 768) 16,967
Offset foreign exchange loss {18,548) {1,858)
Deducted finance cost {7.080) (95, 742)
Deferred tax labilities {2,173) -
{92.569) (80,633)
As gt January 1, 14,300 94,933
As gt December 31, {78,269) 14,300
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Far the yeer ended Decamber 31, 2024

29. RETAINED EARNINGS

As stipulated by the relevant lews and regulations applicable to China's forelgn investment enterprise, the Company's
PRC subsidiaries are required or allowed to make appropriations to non-distributable resarves. The general reserve fund
requires annual appropriation of 10% of after tax profit (as determined under accounting principles generally accepted
in the PRC at each year-and), after offsetting accumulated losses from prios years, until the accumulative amount of such
reserve fund reaches S0% of the registered capital of the relevant subsidiaries. The general reserve fund can only be
used to increase the registered capital and eliminate futwre losses of the relevant subsidiaries under the PRC regulations.

30. BORROWINGS

2024 3
At amaortised cast usD oo UsD 000
Short-term bank borrowings - unsecured 148,901 479,337
Long-term bank borrowings — secured
- Guaranteed loans 2,823,130 2,827 484
= Medged loans 200,738 276,200
Long-term bank borrowings — unsecured 7,791,690 5,967 910
10,964,459 9,550,931
Current poartian
Short-term bank borrowings 148,901 479,337
Current maturities of long-term bank borrowings 2, 777410 736,946
2,926,311 1,216,283
Mon-current portion
Mon-current maturities of long-term bank bosrowings B,038,148 8,334, 648
10,964,459 9,550,931
Borrowing by repayment schedule
Within 1 year 2,926,311 1,216,283
1-2 years 2,542,005 2,802,153
2-5 years 2,396,414 2,707 835
Over 5 years 3,099,729 2,824 660
10,964,459 9,550,931

As of December 31, 2024, the pledged loans of US$200.7 million (December 31,2023: U53276.2 million) were secuned
by the pledge of bank deposits (Mote 23),

The carrying amounts of the Group's borrowings are denominated in the following currencies:

2024 2023

UsD 000 UsD D00

RME 10,421,541 8,614,664
usD 542,918 936, 267
10,964,459 9,550,931

The welghted average effective interest rates of borrowings are set out as follows:

2024 2023

usD oD U0 000

RME 1.68% 2.10%
UsD 3.26% 3.54%

Interest rates above do not include effect by hedging Instruments.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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31. BONDS PAYABLE

On February 27, 2020, the Company Issued S-year unsecured corporate bonds for a total amount of US$600.0 million
on the Singapore Exchange. The corporate bonds carry & coupon interest rate of 2.693% with bond interest payable
semi-annually on February 27 and August 27. As of msue date, the net book value of the labilities amounted to
ws$596.4 million after deducting transaction cost in connection with the offering of the bonds,

S0 000

Principal amount G600, 000
Discount of bonds payable (3,232)
Transaction cost {368)

506,400

The movement of the corporate bonds is set out bebow:

As gt January 1, 2023 598,379
Interest charged 16,893
Interest payable recognised {16,157)
As Bt December 31, 2023 and January 1, 2024 599,115
Interest charged (Note 8) 16,915
Interest payable recognised {10,772)
As gt December 31, 2024 605,258

32. DEFERRED INCOME

Gowernment funding is recorded as deferred income upon receipt and recognised &s other operating income over the
useful life of equipment or until the milestones specified in the terms of the funding have been reached. In 2024, the
Group receives government funding of US3261.8 million (2023: U53%6.0 million) and recognised US$168.0 million (2023:
541661 million) as other operating income.

33. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES
2024 2023
uUsoeonn S0 000
Payables for property, plant and equipment 1,818,770 2,123,363
Trade payables 789,525 00,642
Deposits received 468,376 544 564
Others 203,694 359,353
3,280,365 3,727,922

Trade and other payables are non-interest-bearing and are normally settled on terms of 30 to 60 days.

SMIC | 2024 ANNUAL REPORT

215/256



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o o o o {02 )
oOoOooodd

138
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33. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES (continued)

The following is an aging analysis of trade payables and payables for property, plant and eguipment presented based
on the involce date at the end of the reporting period:

2024

Age of payables uso aoo
Within 30 days 2,431,182 2,717 453
31-60 days 126,139 79,238
Over 60 days 50,974 27,314
2,608,295 2,824,005

The carrying amounts of trade and other payables are considered to be the same as their fair values, due to their short-
term natune.

34. ACCRUED LIABILITIES

The amounts of accrued liabilities as of December 31, 2024 and 2023 were U53362.0 million and US$298.0 millien,
within which the amounts of accrued bonus were US8278.7 milllion and US3201.4 million, respectively.

35. SHARE-BASED PAYMENT

SHARE INCENTIVE PLANS
The below share incentive plans allow the Company to offer the below incentive awards to employees of the Group.

The expense ansing from equity-settled share-based payments for the year ended Decernber 31, 2024 was U5350.5million
(2023: USE86.9 million).

2014 Stock option plan

As the 2024 Equity Incentive Plan has been approved at the annual general meeting held on June 28, 2023 and the
Board has reso to terminate the 2014 Stock Option Plan, the 2014 Stock Option Flan shall become expired on the
effective date of the 2024 Equity Incentive Plan. Upon termination of the 2014 Stock Option Plan, no further options
ma{ be offered, but the options granted before the termination shall be retained and continue to vest in accordance
with, and subject to the terms of the 2014 Stock Option Plan.

The options are granted at the fair market value of the Company's ordinary shares and expire 10 years from the date
of grant and vest over a requisite service period of 4 years. Options to purchase Ordinary Shares granted before Janua
1, 2018 and issued to new employees and then-existing employees generally west at a rate pursuant to which 25%
shares shall vest on the first anniversary of the vesting commencement date, an additional 1/36 of the remaining
shares shall vest monthly upon the second, third, and fourth anniversary of the vesting commencement date, respectively.
Opticns to purchase Ordinary Shares granted after lnnuarly 1, 2018 and Bsued to new employees and existing empl
generally wr;ﬂat & rate of 25% upon the first, second, third, and fourth anniversary of the vesting commencement date,
respectively.
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35. SHARE-BASED PAYMENT (continued)

SHARE INCENTIVE PLANS {continued)

2014 Equity Incentive Plan

Az the 2024 Equity Incentive Plan has been approved at the annual general meeting held on June 28, 2023 and the
Board has resolved to terminate the 2014 Equity Incentive Flan, the 2014 Ecl'lut_g Incentive Plan shall become expired
on the effective date of the 2024 Equity Incentive Plan. Upon termination of the 2014 Equity Incentive Plam, no further
R5Us may be offered, but R5Us granted before the termination shall be retained and continue to vest in accordance
with, and subject to the terms of the 2014 Equity Incentive Plam,

Awards granted under the 2004 Equity Incentve Plan vest over a four-year or three-year period. Awards may vest
hased on time or achievement of performance conditions. The RSUs issued before April 1, 2023 to new employeas and
existing employeas generally vest at a rate of 25% upon the first, second, third, and fowrth anniversary of the vesting

commencement date, respectively. The RSUs issued after April 1, 2023 (included) to existing employees generally vest
at & rate of 50%,30%,20% on the vesting commencement date and on the subseguent first and second anniversary,
respectively.

2024 Equity Incentive Plan

Part of employees of the Group participate in the Company’s 2024 Equity Incentive Plan. The R5Us issued to participants
by the Group generally vest at & rate of 50%, 30%, 20% on the vesting commencement date and on the subseguent
first and second anniversary, respectively,

2021 STAR Market Restricted Share Incentive Scheme

The restricted sheres granted under the scheme may be vested in tranches as per the agreed proportions 30%, 25%,
25%, 20% upon the awardees satisfying the corresponding westing conditions. A vest date must be & trading day within
the validity peniod of the scheme, and shall not fall within the lock-up periods.

The validity period of the scheme will commence from the grant date of the first grant, until the date on which all
restricted shares granted to awardees have been wvested or lapsed, such period shall ot exceed 72 months.
MOVEMENTS DURING THE YEAR

2014 Stock Option Plan

The following table llustrates the number and welghted average exercise prices (“WAEP") of, and movements in, stock
options during the year:

2024 2024 2023 2023

Nurmber WAEP Mumber WAEP

Outstanding at Jlanuary 1 21,124,955 HEKD17.75 31,802,132 HED15.54
Lapsed during this year (880,841) HED20.76 {1,384 857) HED20,32
Exercised during this year {4,940,425) HED16.84 19,2592, 330) HEDS. 8D
Outstanding at December 31 15,303,689 HED17.88 21,124,955 HED17.75
Exercisable at December 31 10,592,453 HKD18.53 13,187,828 HED17.26

The weighted average closing price of the Company's shares immediately before the dates while the stock options were
exercised was HKD26.63 (2023: HKD20.11).

The range of exercise prices for options outstanding at the end of the year was from HEDG.42 to HKD24.50 (2023:
from HEDE 40 to HKD24.50)

Mo stock options were granted in 2024,
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35. SHARE-BASED PAYMENT (continued)

MOVEMENTS DURING THE YEAR (continued)
2014 Equity Incentive Plan
The following table illustrates the number and purchase price of, and movements in, 2014 RSUs during the year:

2024 2024 2 1 3

Number Purchase price Mumiber Purchase price

Unvested at lanuary 1 9,982,902 HKD0.031 12,016,129 HEDO.031
Granted during this year - HKDO.031 6,488,003 HEDO.037
Lapsed during this year (293,738) HKD0.031 {1,007 849) HEDO.031
vested during this year (4,888,123) HKDRO0.031 (7,421.471) HEDO.031
Unvested at December 31 4,801,041 HKD0.031 9,982,902 HEDO.031

The weighted average closing price of the Company’s shares immediately before the dates on which the 2014 RSUs were
vested was HED16.47 (2023 HEKD17.60).

Mo 2014 RSUs were granted in 2024,

2024 Eguity Incentive Plan
The following table illustrates the number and purchase price of, and movements in, 2024 RSUs during the year:

2024 2024

Mumber Purchase price

Granted during this year 8,784,806 HEKDO.031
Lapsed during this year {232,248) HEDO031
Vested during this year (4,372,532) HEDO.031
Unvested at December 31 4,180,026 HEDO.031

The weighted average dasing price of the Company's shares immediately before the dates on which the 2024 RSUs
were vested was HED15.20.

2024 R5Us was granted on Apsil 1 and July 1, 2024 with the fair value of HED15.13, HKD17.09, respectively.

The valuation of the 2024 R5Us is based on ordinary stock price on grant date.

2021 STAR Market Restricted Share Incentive Scheme
The following table illustrates the number and grant price of, and movements in, restricted shares during the year:

2024 2024 2023 2023

Number Gramt price Humber Grant price

Unvested at lanuary 1 29,640,860 RME20 49,923,896 RME20
Lapsed during this year {1.737.183) RME20 (4,076,584) RME20
vested during this year (14,749,957) RMEZ0 (16,206,452) RMEB20
Unvested at December 31 13,153,720 RME20 29,640,860 RME20

Mo restricted shares were granted in 2024,
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36. RISK MANAGEMENT

CAPITAL MANAGEMENT
The Group manages its capital to ensure that entities in the Group will be able to continue as going concerns while
maximising the return to stakeholders through the optimisation of the capital structure.

The Group balances its overall capital structwre through new share issues, share buy-backs, the Issue of new debt or the
repayment of existing debt, and reviews the capital structure on an interim basis.

This section sets out an analysis of net debt as below:

2023
Net Debt UsD 000
Borrowings 10,964,459 9 550,931
Lease liabilities 26,280 58,620
Bonds payable 605,258 599,115
Subtotal 11,595,997 10,208,666
Less:
Cash and cash equivalents 6,364,189 6,215,058
Restricted cash 372,514 435 607
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss - current portion 272,257 214,629
Financial assets at amortised cost 7.954,060 0,840,224
(3,367,023) (6,496,852)

The gearing ratio at end of the reporting period was as follows:

2023

S0 000

Het debt (3.367,023) {6,496 B52)
Equity 31,869,658 30,845,616
Het debt to equity ratio -10.6% -21.1%

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Groups principal financial instruments, other than derivatives, comprise borrowings, lease liabilities, bonds les,
restricted cash, cash and cash equivalents, and bank deposits maturing more than 3 months. The main purpose of these
financial instruments is to raise finance for the Group's operations, The Group hes various other financial assets and
ligbilities swch as trade receivables and trade payables, which arise directly from its operations.

The Group also enters into derivative transactions, including principally cross currency swaps and interest rate swaps. The
purpose is to manage the interest rate and currency risks arising from the Group’s operations and its sources of finance.

The main risks arising from the Group's financial instruments are interest rate risk, foreign currency risk, credit risk
and liquidity risk, The board of directors reviews and agrees policies for managing each of these nsks and they are
summarized below.
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36. RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

MAREKET RISK

The Growp's ectivities expose It primarily to the financial risks of changes in foreign currency exchange rates and interest
rates, The Group enters into a variety of derivative financial instruments to manage its exposure to foreign currency risk
and interest rate risk, including:

. CTO8S CUrFency swap contracts and forward exchange contracts to mitigate the impact of volatility of fubure cash
flowes caused by the fluctuation in exchange rates associated with cutstanding long-term debts and financial asset
at amortised cost denominated in 8 currency other than the USD; and

. Interest rate swaps to mitigate the risk of rsing interest rates.

Market risk exposures are measured using the sensitivity analysis and the analysis in the following sections relate to the
position as of December 31, 2024,

There has been no change in the Group's exposure to market risks or the manner in which these risks are managed
and measured.

FOREIGN CURRENCY RISK

The Group undertakes transactions denominated in forelgn currencies, consequently, exposures to exchange rate
fluctuations arise. Exchange rate exposures are maneged within appcmedrpollcy parameters utilising forward exchange
contracts.

The carrying amounits of the Group's forelgn currency denominated monetary assets and monetary liabilities, considering
the effects of derivative financial instruments, at the end of the reporting pericd are as follows:

Liabilities Assets
2024 2024 2023
usDhoon A S ood UsSDo00
EUR 107,303 281,233 108,179 260, 997
1P 116,986 186,501 1,110,336 179,454
RME 6,501,194 6,580,281 B,069,219 8,196,808
Othars 141,734 122,799 16,209 6,023

Foreign currency sensitivity analysis
The Group s mainky exposed to the currency of RME,

The following table details the Group's sensitivity to a 5% increase in the USD against RMB, which represents management's
assessment of the reasonably ble change in foreign exchange rates. The sensitivity analysis includes only outstanding
forelgn cumency denomi monetary items and adjusts their translation at the period end for a 5% change in foreign
currency rates, For a 5% decrease of the USD against RMB, there would be an equal and opposite impact on the t
or loss after tax below predicted.

2024 2023
usD oD usDn000
Profit after tax {74,606) (83,825)

INTEREST RATE RISK

The Group s exposed to interest rate risk relates primarily to the Group's long-term borrowing obligations, which the
Groug generall]l assumes to fund capital expenditures and mrklnlg capital reguirements. The risk is managed by the
Group by maintaining an appropriate mix between fixed and floating rate borrowings, and by the use of interest rate
SWER COntracts.
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36. RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

INTEREST RATE RISK {continued)
Interest rate sensitivity analysis

The Group’s exposure to the risk of changes in market interest rates relates primarily to the Group's long-term debt
obligations with & floating interest rate.

The Growp's policy & to manage its interest cost using a mix of flxed and variable rate debts. To manage this mix in a
cost-effective manner, the Group enters Into interest rate swaps, in which the Group agrees to exchange, at specified
intervals, the difference between fixed and variable rate interest amounts calculated by reference to an agreed-upon
notional principal amount. At December 31, 2024, after taking into sccount the effect of the interest rate swaps,
approximately 79% (2023: 58%) of the Group's interest-bearing borrowings bore interest at fised rates.

The following table demonstrates the sensiti to & 50bps increase in interest rates, with all other variables held constant,
of the Group's profit after tax (through the impact on floating rate borrowings) and the Group's equity. For a 50bps
decrease of interest rates, there would be an equal and opposite impact on the profit or loss after tax below predicted.

2024 2023
UsSD'000 USD000
Profit after tax {13,918) {18,149)

PRICE RISK

The Group’s exposure to equity securites price risk arises from investments held by the Group and classified in the
consolidated staterment of financial position as at fair value through profit or loss (Note 21).

On Decernber 31, 2024, 5% increasef{decrease) in equity securities price would result in increasefidecrease) In profit by
545,18 milion (December 31, 2023: USE7.42 million).

CREDIT RISK

Credit risk refers to the risk that counterparty will default on its contractual obligations resulting in financial loss to the
Group, The Group & mainly exposed to credit risk from trade receivables, other receivables, other financial assets at
amortised cost, including bank depaosits, interest receivables, notes receivables, restricted cash, investment receivables,
refundable deposits and swrety, and the financial assets at fair value through profit or loss, including structural depaosits,
monetary funds and derivative financial instruments.

Customer credit risk is managed subject to the Group's established policy, it is the Group's policy that all customers
who wish to trade on credit terms are subject to credit verification procedures and is offered credit terms only with
the approval from Finance and Sales Division. Credit guality of a custormer is assessed using publicly available financial
information and Its own trading records to rate its major customers. The Group's exposure and credit ratings of its
counterparties are continuously manitored. In addition, receivable halances are monitored on an ongoing basis with the
result that the Group's exposure to bad debts is not significant.

At the end of the re rﬁr;?l period, the Group hed certain concentrations of credit risk as 20.3% (2023 38.1%) and
50.4% (2023: 61.5%) of the Group's trade receivables were due from the Group's largest customer and five largest

customess, respectively.
The Group applies the IFRS 9 simplified approach to measure expected credit losses which uses a lifetime expected loss

allowance for all trade receivebles, To measure the ex d credit bosses, trade receivables and other receivables have
been grouped based on shared credit risk characteristics and aging.

The loss allowance as of December 31, 2024 for trade recelvables was determined using simplified approach as follows:

Allowance

Expected an doubitful

Balance loss rate receivables

Within 1 year 407,267 0.23% 918
1-2 years 245 16.26% 40
Over 3 years 76 100% 76
407,588 1,034
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36. RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

CREDIT RISK {continued)

Allowance

Expected on doubtful

loss rate receivables

Within 1 year 495,003 0.13% B64
1-2 years [ 23.08% 1
Orver 3 years 93 100% 93
495,102 758

For other receivables, the Group recognises lifetime ECL when there has been a significant increase in credit risk since
Initial recognition, However, If the credit risk on other receivables has not increased significantly since initial recognition,
the Group measures the loss allowance at an amount equal to 12-month ECL. Based on the assessment, the impairment
loas reversed during the year for other receivables was US30.3 million,

The closing allowance on doubtful trade receivables and other receivebles as of December 31, 2024 reconcile to the
opening balance as follows:

2024

(i wigilili]
As at January 1, 1471 2426
Additiontreversal) in allowance on doubtful trade receivablas 363 {802)
Reversal in allowance on doubtful other receivables {256) {453)
wite off in allowance on doubtful trade receivables (87) -
As at Decermnber 31, 119 1,11

The main credit risk on bank deposits, interest receivables, notes receivables, restricted cash, structural deposits, monetary
H;&d_ deriwative financial instruments s limited because the counterparties are banks and financing institutions with
g it-ratings.

The above-mentioned financal assets are considered to have low credit risk as there is no significant increase in credit risk
since the initial recognition. The meximum exposure &t the end of the year is the carrying amount. The credit exposure
of the above-mentioned other financial assets at amortised cost are classified as stage 1, for which the loss allowance
Is measured at an amount equal to 12-month ECLS.
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36. RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

LIQUIDITY RISK

The Group monitors its risk to a shortege of funds considering the maturity of both its financial instruments and financial

assets (e.g., trade receivables) and prﬂec‘bed cash flows from operations. The Group's objective is to maintain a balance
ﬁemn caMThnuiE of funding and flexibility through the use of interest-bearing bank and other borrowings, lease
abilities & L

The following tables detall the Group's remaining contractuzl maturity for its non-derivative financial liabilites with
agreed repayment periods, The tables have been drawn up based on the undiscounted cash flows of financial llabilities
based on the earliest date on which the Group can be required to pay. The tables include both interest and principal
cash flows, To the extent that interest flows are floating rate, the undscounted amount is derved from interest rate
curves at the end of the reporting peried. The contractual maturity is based on the earliest date on which the Group
may be required to pay.

Welghted
average
effeciive Less than 3 3 months 1o
interest rate moaiths 1 year 15 years  Ower 5 years
USD000 USD'Do0n usoeoon SO0
Irilerest-bearing bark and
abher hurlwdnp Fimed 162% 235,155 31,067 4,164,281 1425973 1.516,476
Floating 201% 21,205 2,153,231 1,593,777 425,700 4,193,913
Lease Rabilities 3.70%-5.00% 8,259 10,614 7,753 = 26,628
Bands payable 169% 608,074 - - - 08,079
Finandial lizbiities included in
trade and other payables
and aocrual lisbilites 1892,724 196,337 - - 3,189,061

3,765,422 3,151,149 5,765,811 1,851,673 15534,155

Welghted
average
effective Lessthan 3 3 months to
Inteest rate manths 1 year Total
US0000 usDa0a usD'ood
Inerest-bearing bark and
ather barmewings Fiued 210% 111,760 620,182 4,267,383 1.131,647 7230972
Flaating 150% 405,588 176,964 2,051,940 556,247 3,290,739
Lease lzbilities 3.70%-5.00% 8,430 5,054 16718 - 0,202
Bands payable 1E0% 8079 8,0m 602,070 - 624,237
Financial lisbiities induded in
trade and other payabiles
and aocrual lisbilities 31 ne 306,727 - - 3538843

3,765,973 1,237 006 5,954,120 2,787,594 14,744,993

The amounts included above for variable interest rate instruments for non-derivative financial lizbilfties are subject to
change if cha in variable interest rates differ to those estimates of interest rates determined at the end of the

reporting pericd,
Interest rates gbove do not include effect by hedging instruments.
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36. RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

LIQUIDITY RISK {contimued)}
The following table details the Group’s liguidity analysis for the cross currency swep contracts and interest rate swap
contract. The table has been drawn up based on the undiscounted inflows and outflows on those dervatives,

Less than 3 manths 1 year Owver
3 manths to 1 year o 5 years 5 years Tatal
[k i UsD 00 WSO a0 (1i{rgiiii] USDr0o0
Cross cUrrency SWap contracts
— cash flow hedges
Gross seffled:
= inflovws 2,637,312 4,166,832 51307 - 731731
= outfiows {2,580,658) 14,190,041) (552,433) - (7.323,132)
Interest rate swap coniracts
— cash fiow hedges
(Gross sefthed:
= Inflores 2,313 5,914 = o B.237
- putflows (524 {1.334) - - {1.858)
Forward exchange contracts
— cash flaw hadges
(Gross sefthed:
= infloras 188,928 167 428 - - 356,356
= outflows (193,000 (169,500) - - {362.500)

54,309 {20,701) {38,216) - {5.528)

Less than 3 manths | year Orver

3 manths to 1 pear ta 5 years 5 years Total

UsD'000 USD'000 LS 000 LEDA000 LD 000

= Infloiws 2,066,035 3 565,054 1,090,536 - 6,841,625
= outfiows (2,077,153) (3,673,272) {1,158 688) - 6,909,101}
Intarast rate Swap CONbATs
— cash fiow hedges
Grass settled:
= Inflows 5214 10,321 8,136 - 3,m
= outficws {1,566} 2,723) {1,859 - {6,148}
{74700 19,380 (61,773) - (49,863)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended Decembar 31, 2024

37. FAIR VALUE AND FAIR VALUE HIERARCHY OF FINANGIAL INSTRUMENTS

FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
Management has assessed that the fair values of cash and cash eguivalents, restricted cash, financial assets at amortised

cost, finencial assets included in trede and other receivables, lease lighilities, financial liabilities included in trade and
ather payables and accrued liabilities, borrowings and bonds payable approximate to thelr carrying amounts,

VALUATION PROCESSES

The finance department performs the valuations of financial assets required for financial reporting purposes and rel:nns
directly to the Person-in-charge of Finance. Discussions of valuation processes, results and change analyses are held by
the Person-in-charge of Finance and the financial team annually, in line with the Group's yearly reporting periods. The
valuation is reviewed by the audit committee.

VALUATION TECHMIQUES AND ASSUMPTIONS APPLIED FOR THE PURPOSES OF MEASURING
FAIR VALUE

The fair walues of financial instruments are based on quoted market prices in active markets and valuation technigues that
use observable market-based inputs or unobservable inputs that are corroborated by market data. Pricing information that
the Group obtains from third parties is internally validated for reasonableness prior to use in the consolidated financial
statermnents. When observable market prices are not readily available, the Group generally estimates the fair value wsing
valuation techmiques that rely on alternate market data or inputs that are generally less readily observable from obgective
sources and are estimated based on pertinent information available at the time of the applicable reporting pericds. In
certain cases, fair values are not subject to precise quantification or verfication and may fluctuate as economic and
market factors vary and the Group's evaluation of those factors changes.

FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS RECOGMISED IN THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL
FOSITION

The following tables provide an analysis of financial instruments that are measured at fair value on a8 recurring basis
subsequent to initial recognition, grouped into Lewels 1 to 3 based on the degree to which the fair value Is observable.
There is no transfer within different levels of the fair value hierarchy in the year ended Decernber 31, 2024:

. Level 1 fair value measurements are those derived from quoted prices (unadjusted) in active market for identical
assets o liabilities;

. Level 2 fair value measurements are those derived from inputs other than quoted prices included within Lewel 1
th?:lt are ohservable for the asset or liability, either directly {i.e. as prices) or indirectly {l.e. derived from pricesk
an

. Level 3 fair value measurements are those derived from valuation technigues that include inputs for the asset or
lighility that are not based on observable market data (unohservable inputs).

SMIC | 2024 ANNUAL REPORT
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Far the yeer ended Decamber 31, 2024

37. FAIR VALUE AND FAIR VALUE HIERARCHY OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS {econtinued)
FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS RECOGNISED IN THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL

POSITION {continued)

Valuation techmigues

usDen0

Level 1

USD'000

Lewel 2

usD 000

Toital

Financial assets
Listed equity secunties GQuabed market prices 6,019 - - 6,019
Unlisted equity securities Waluation multiples or the latest
price method of finandng - - 131,067 132,067
Structural deposits Mante Carle simulstion - - 476,180 ATE, 180
Manetary furds Oitervable prices 85,364 - - 835,364
Crass curency swap conbracts The present value of the estimated
- cash flow hedges future cash flows. besed on
ahservable yield ourves - 61,240 - 61,240
Interest rate swap conbracts The present value of the estimated
=~ cash flow hedges future cash flows besed an
abservable yield ourves - 4,814 - 4814
91,383 66,054 08,247 765,684
Financial lishilities
Crass cunency swap cantracts The present value of the estimated
= cash flow hedges future cash flows based an
abservable yleld ourves - 123,794 - 123,794
Famward escharge contracts The present value of the estimated
= cash flow hedges future cash flows based an
ahservable yield ourves - 11,647 - 11,647
= 135441 = 135481

Waluation techrigques

Lewel 2

usD'0o

Lewel 3
LS0r000

Financial assets
Restricted lsted equity seourities Hsian option pricing model - - 30,000 30,009
Unlisted equity securities Waluation multiples or the latest
wice method of finandng - - 167,811 167811
Structural deposits Mante Carlo simulstion - - 393,065 393,065
Manetary furds Oiteservable prices 105,703 - - 105,703
Crass cuirency swap conbracts The present value of the estimated
=~ cash flow hedges future cash flows besed an
observable yield ourves - 40,203 - 40,203
Interest rate swap conbracts The present value of the estimated
=~ cash flow hedges future cash flows besed an
abservable yield ourves = 14,700 = 14,720
105,703 54,923 590,895 751,521
Financial lishilities
Crass cunmency swap conbracts The present value of the estimated
=~ cash flow hedges future cash flows besed on
ahservable yield ourves - 124,737 - 124,727

226/256



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o o o o {02 )
oOoOooodd

149

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended Decembar 31, 2024

37. FAIR VALUE AND FAIR VALUE HIERARCHY OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

FAIR WALUE MEASUREMENTS USING SIGNIFICANT UMOBSERVAEBLE INPUTS (LEVEL 3)
The following table presents the changes in level 3 instruments for the year ended:

Restricted Unlisted
listed equity equity Structural
securities securities deposits
LSO 000 S0 000 USD' 000
As at January 1, 2023 37172 170,486 290,523 498,181
Additions - 9,786 1,069,641 1,079,427
Disposals (16,990} (34,4500 (956,876)  (1,008,316)
Gain recognised 10,747 25,275 12,448 48,470
Forelgn exchange loss (9200 (3,276} (22, 671) {26,B67)
As at December 31, 2023 and January 1, 2024 30,009 167,821 393,065 590,895
Additions - 9,056 740,648 749,704
Disposals - (33,809) {661,111) (694,920)
Transfer out (30.457) - - {30,457)
Gain recognised A4 {8.B74) 7,161 {1.265)
Foreign exchange loss - {2,127) (3,583) {5.710)
As gt December 31, 2024 = 132,067 476,180 608,247

During the year, as the bock-up period of the restricted listed equity securities held by the Group expired, these securities
became quoted in an active market, Co uently, their fair value was reclassified from Level 3 to Level 1 of the fair
value hierarchy, with a transfer amount of Us$30.5 million. Maoreover, throughout the year, there were no other material
transfers between different levels of the fair value hierarchy for the Group's finamncial instruments,

VALUATION INPUTS AND RELATIONSHIPS TO FAIR VALUE

The following table summarises the guantitative information about the significant unobservable inputs used in level 3
fair value measurements:

Fair value
2024 {usorodn)  valuation technigues Unobservable input
Unlisted eguity securities 132,067  Valuation multiples or the latest price  Awerage FE, F5, EVS multiple of peers
methed of finamcing anc the latest price of financing
Strsctural deposits 476,180  Mente Carlo simulation Ergwnian motion process
Fair valug
(UsD000)  Valuation techniques Unobsersable input
Unlisted equity securities 167,821  Valuation multiples or the latest price  Awerage FE, FS, EVS multiple of peers
method af finandng and the latest price of financing
Restricted listed equity securities 30,000  Asian option pricing model Liguidity discounts
Structural deposits 33065 Monrte Carlo simulation Brownian motion process

The sensitivity analysis of unobservable inputs as of December 31, 2024 is summarised as below:
The higher the average PE, PS5, EVS multiple of peers, the higher the fair value,

The higher the latest price of financing, the higher the fair value,

The higher the liguidity discounts, the lower the fair value,

SMIC | 2024 ANNUAL REPORT
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Far the yeer ended Decamber 31, 2024

38. CASH FLOW INFORMATION

CHAMNGES IN LIABILITIES ARISING FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Lease

Rabdlities
Liabilities from fnancing activitles USD000
As 31 January 1, 2023 7.986, 522 109,531 598,379 8,694,432
et cash flows infout) 1,738, 458 (51,981) - 1,685,487
ACquisitian - leases = 1,256 = 1,226
Interest charged 190,109 1412 16,853 209,424
Interest payable recogrised (190,109 (2,822) {16,157} (208,88}
Fareign exchange loss (174,059) {158) = {174,215}
s 31 Decersber 31, 2023 and lanuary 1, 2024 9,550,931 58,620 949,115 10,208 666
Net cash flows imfout) 1,538,799 (32.345) - 1,506, 454
Intesest charged 279,053 1,143 16,915 197111
Inteest payable recogrised (zT7.977T) (1.143) {18.772) (289,892)
Fareign exchange {losshaain (126,347) 5 - (126,342)
A5 31 Decermber 31, 2024 10,964,459 26,280 05,258 11,595,997
NOMN-CASH INVESTING AND FINANCING ACTIVITIES
2024 2023
(i wigilili] usoeoo
Increase of right-of-use assets {excluded land-use right) - 1,226
TOTAL CASH OUTFLOW OF LEASES
The total cash outflow for leases included in the staterment of cash flows s as follows:
2024 2023
UsD ood USD 000
Within operating activities 16,038 o812
Within financing activities 32,345 72424
48,383 821,236
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended Decembar 31, 2024

38. CASH FLOW INFORMATION (continued)
CURRENCIES IN WHICH CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS ARE HELD

2024 2023

usDoon S0 000

REMEB 4,960,735 5,365,279
IPY 1,110,304 179,422
s 170,550 304,085
EUR 108,179 169,998
HED 13,455 6,273
TWD 966 -
6,364,189 6,215,058

39, RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The names of the related parties which had transactions with the Group for the year ended December 31, 2024 and the
relationships with the Group are disclosed below:

Subsidiaries of Datang Holdings (“Datang”) Datang Holdings through Datang HE indirectly halding
more than 5% shares of the Company
Toppan An associate of the Group
Brite and its subsidiaries An associate of the Group
China Fortune-Tech An associate of the Group
Sino K. Leasing and s subsidiaries An associate of the Group
UNTC An associate of the Group
NSl An associate of the Group
5G5S An associate of the Group
Semiconductor Technology Innovation Center (Beljing) An associate of the Group
Co., Lid. (" Beljing Innovation Center”)
JCET and its subsidiaries A associate of the Group in the past 12 months
Key Management Personnel who have transactions with Directors and senior management personnel
the Group

SMIC | 2024 ANNUAL REPORT
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Far the yeer ended Decamber 31, 2024

39. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

TRADING TRANSACTIONS
During the year, the Group's transactions with related parties that are not members of the Group are 25 below:

2024

UsD oD

Sale of goods and services

Beljing Innovation Center 5ale of goods and services 114,456 80,047
Brite and its subsidiaries Sale of goods and services 74,247 100, 208
NEI Sale of goods 22277 12,B66
Datang™ Sale of goods and services 12,498 16,634
Purchase of goods and services

Toppan Purchese of goods 9,580 4,260
Beljing Innovation Center Purchase of services 743 31217
China Fortune-Tech Furchese of services A87 T45
SGS5 Furchese of goods A5 134
JCET and its subsidiares Furchese of services a443 729
Transfer of assets

5G5 Purchese of equipment 2,904 18,368
Sino IC Leasing and its subsidiaries Purchase of equipment - 229,066
Group &s a lessor

Toppan Rent income 5437 4,751
China Fortune-Tech Rent income 930 B&0
5G5 Rent Income 591 T3
Beljing Innovation Center Rent Income 79 411
UNTC Rent income - 103

NEI Rent income 3 23

Group &s a lessee
Sino IC Leasing and its subsidiaries Payment of lease liabilities 32,717 53,754

i The related party transactions abowe constifuted non-exempt continuing connected transactions as defined in Chapter 144 of
the Hong Eong Listing Bules. Details are disclosed in “IW.00) Non-exempt Continuing Connected Transactions Disclased under the
Hong Kong Listing Rules® in “Section B Significant Events” in the anmual report. othar transactions did not constitute
non-gapmpt continuing connected transaction under Chapter 144 of the Hong Kong Listing Rules.

The pricing of trading transactions with related parties that are not members of the Group refess to the pricing standards
of third parties for comparable product or services at the same time and in the same region.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended Decembar 31, 2024

39. RELATED PARTY TRANSAGTIONS (continued)

TRADING TRANSACTIONS (continued)
The following balances were outstanding at the end of the reporting period:

Amounts due from Amounts due to

related parties related parties
2024 2023 2024 2023
UsD*000 uspiooo uUsoeonn uUsD 000
Brite and its subsidiaries 6,769 B 216 347 5,916
SG5 18 3,700 1,462 2.4
Toppan 1.016 1,002 75 [:12]
Beljing Innovation Center 15,960 38,923 10,530 19,172
China Fortune-Tech 15 223 7 55

Sino IC Leasing and its

subsidiares - - 24,403 56,097
Datang 13 - 1,196 2414
NSl 4,924 4,415 1,933 5,625
JCET and its subsidiaries - - - 51

The balances are unsecured and interest-free and repayable on demand.

EMOLUMENTS OF KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONMEL

Directors and sendor management personnel are those persons having authority and respensibility for planning, directing
and controlling the activities of the Group, directly or indirectly.

The emolurments of directors and senlor management personnel during the year are as follows:

2024 2023

Usoronn USD 000

Salaries, bonus and benefits 5,633 6,519
State-managed pension a1 41
Equity-settled share-based payment expense 2,312 2,814
7,986 9,374

The emoluments of directors and senlor management personnel is determined by the Compensation Committee in regard
to the Group's profitability, business achievemant, individual performance and market trends.

The numbers of senkor management whose remuneration including salaries, benefits and state-managed pension
fedl within the following bands for the years ended December 31, 2024 are ﬁ':ﬂ’m:

Approximately US$512,001 to US$576,000
Approximately USS$768,001 to USSE32,000

Approximately US$1,088,001 to US§1,152,000
Approximately USS1,408,001 to US$1,472,000

N Ok = = -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Far the yeer ended Decamber 31, 2024

40. ANANGIAL INFORMATION OF THE COMPANY

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

2024

usD o000
Assets
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 4,623 16,483
Investments in subsidiaries 11,596,709 10,956,682
Investments in associates 221,383 218,208
Other assets 295,502 30, 442
Total non-ocurrent assets 12,118,217 11,493,815
Current assets
Prepayment and prepaid operating expenses 917 a4
Trade and other receivables 24,37 22,756
Due from subsidiaries B, 748,799 10,718,913
Financial asseis at amortisad cost 37,589 -
Derivative financial instruments 51,568 7,550
Cash and cash equivalents 1,573,683 337,570
Total current assets 10,436,927 11,087,730
Total assets 22,555,144 22,581,545
Equity and liabilities
Capital and reserves
Ordinary shares 31,905 31,786
Share premium 14,266,359 14,117,072
Other reserves 142,470 286,917
Retained earnings 6,173,075 5,680,327
Total eguity 20,613,809 20,116,102
Non-current Habilitles
Barrowings 413,137 757,230
Bonds payable - 599,115
Dervative financial instruments 37,576 34,547
Total non-current labilities 450,713 1,390,892
Current abiiities
Trade and other payables 45,195 43 364
Due to subsidiaries 401,866 817,505
Barrowings 336,536 149,533
Bonds payable 505,258 -
Mccrued labilities 3,902 10,208
Derivative financial instruments 97,865 53,943
Total current liabilities 1,490,622 1,074,551
Taotal labilities 1,941,335 2,465 443
Total equity and liabilities 2,555,144 22,581,545
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended Decembar 31, 2024

40. FINANCIAL INFORMATION OF THE COMPANY jcontinued)
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

Ordinary Share Dther Retaimed

shares peremium reserves earnings  Tolal equity

USD'000 USD 000 usDe000 usDo0on usoD0on

As at lanuary 1, 2023 31,651 13,963,465 377,059 4,777,801 18,149,976
Prafit for the year - - - 902,526 02, 526
Other comprehensive income for the year = = {115,633) - (115,633)
Total comprehensive income for the year - - {115,633) 902,526 TR 893
lssue of shares under share incenfive plans 135 153,607 (96,965) - 56,777
Share-based compersation - - 75,192 - 75,192
Share of other capital reserve of assoclates - - 6,204 - 6,204
Dilution of interests in subsidianies - - 41,060 - 41,060
Subtotal 135 153,607 25,431 - 179,233

As at December 31, 2023 and

January 1, 2024 31,786 14,117,072 286,917 5,680,327 20,116,102
Profit for the: year - - - 492,748 492,748
Other comprehensive income for the year - - {104,044) - (101,044)
Total comprehensive income for the year - - {104,044) 492,748 391,704
ksue of shares under share incertive plans 118 149, 28T (97,209) - 52,197
Share-based compersation - - A4, 846 - 44,846
Share of other capital reserve of assoclates - - 17.481 - 17,481
Dilution of interests in subsidianes - - {8,521) - {8,521)
Subtotal 119 149,287 (43,403) - 106,003
As at December 31, 2024 31,905 14,266,359 142,470 6,173,075 20,613,809

4. COMMITMENTS

The Growp had the following contractual commitments at the end of the reporting period:

2024 2023

Usoronn S0 000

Commitments for building and facility construction 258,061 503,805
Commitments for acquisition of machinery and equipment 6,652,728 10,701,636
Commitments for acquisition of intangible assets 13,118 20,071
Commitments for capital contributions 121,307 171,384
7.045,214 11,396,896
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Far the yeer ended Decamber 31, 2024

42, CONTINGENCY EVENTS

AREBITRATION OF CONTRACT DISPUTED WITH PDF

On May 7, 2020, SMIC New Technology, a subsidiary of the Company, received an arbitration notice issued by the
Hong Kong Intermational Arbitration Center, whereby PDF filed an arbitration request with the Hong Kong International
Arbitration Center. PDF disputed the rights and obligations of both parties under a series of agreements it entered into
with SMIC New Technology., POF required SMIC Mew Technology to pay the relevant fees under the agreements. SMIC
MNew Technoblogy has formally responded to the Hong Kong International Arbitration Center and opl that the fees it
owed to POF had already been fully paid in accordance with the contractusd obligations and no additional fee is required.
The arbitration s still ongoing.

Management of the Group is of the view that the aforementioned contract dispute s still in the arbitration stage and

the result of arbitration 5 uncertain and cannot be reasonably ascertainable. As of December 31, 2024, the Group did
not make provision for the contingent liabilities from the contract dispute.

43. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

There Is no material subsequent event undertaken by the Group after December 31, 2024,

44, APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial staterments were approved and authorised for issue by the board of directors of the Company on March
27, 1025,
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’'S REPORT
To the shareholders of Semiconductor Manufacturing International Corporation

(Incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

Opinion

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Semiconductor Manufacturing International Corporation (the
“Company”) and its subsidiaries (the “Group”) set out on pages 95 to 156, which comprise the consolidated statement of
financial position as at December 31, 2024, and the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income, the consolidated statement of changes in equity and the consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then
ended, and notes to the consolidated financial statements, including material accounting policy information.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view of the consolidated financial position of the
Group as at December 31, 2024, and of its consolidated financial performance and its consolidated cash flows for the year
then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRSs”) issued by the International Accounting
Standards Board (“IASB”) and have been properly prepared in compliance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (“ISAs”) issued by the International Auditing
and Assurance Standards Board. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's
responsibilities for the audit of the consolidated financial statements section of our report. We are independent of the Group
in accordance with the Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (the “Code”) issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key audit matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most significance in our audit of the
consolidated financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the
consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion
on these matters. For each matter below, our description of how our audit addressed the matter is provided in that context.

We have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the consolidated financial
statements section of our report, including in relation to these matters. Accordingly, our audit included the performance of
procedures designed to respond to our assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial
statements. The results of our audit procedures, including the procedures performed to address the matters below, provide
the basis for our audit opinion on the accompanying consolidated financial statements.

253/256



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o o o o {02 )
oOoOooodn

Key audit matter How our audit addressed the key audit matter

Fair value measurement of a joint venture and associates’ portfolio investments

Acting as a limited partner, the Group has invested in a Our audit procedures included, among others,
number of portfolio investments through several investment
funds, which were accounted for as investments in a joint | Obtaining an understanding of the management's internal

venture or associates using equity method. The investment |control and assessment process of fair value measurement

funds measured their portfolio investments at fair value. of a joint venture and associates’ portfolio investments,
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of key
The valuation of such portfolio investments is primarily controls over the valuation of fair value measurement of a

based on a combination of adoption of applicable valuation |joint venture and associates’ portfolio investments;
methodology and application of appropriate assumptions in
the valuation. The Group has applied various valuation Evaluating the Group’s methodology valuing the investment
techniques to determine the fair values of portfolio funds and the significant assumptions used with the
investments. These valuation techniques, particularly those |assistance of our valuation specialists, and testing the
requiring significant unobservable inputs, usually involve accuracy of mathematical calculation applied in the valuation
management’s judgement and assumptions. Valuation models. We performed the following procedures on a sample
results can vary significantly when different valuation basis:

techniques and assumptions are applied.
for portfolio investments that traded in active markets, we
Due to the significance of the balance of the investment assessed the fair values by comparing the fair value of the
funds, the quantity of the Group’s joint venture and investments with publicly available market data;
associates’ portfolio investments, the degree of complexity
involved in valuing portfolio investments and the significant | for portfolio investments that had recent equity

degree of judgement exercised by management in transactions, we assessed the fair values by reading the
determining the valuation methodology and assumptions recent investment agreements, understanding the relevant
used in the valuation process, fair value measurement of a investment terms and comparing the fair values of

joint venture and associates’ portfolio investments is investments with the transaction prices specified in the
considered a key audit matter. related agreements;

Relevant disclosures are included in Note 4, Note 5 and for portfolio investments that did not have direct open

Note 20 to the consolidated financial statements. market value or recent equity transaction, we assessed the

appropriateness of the valuation methodology (e.g., market
approach) adopted and the key assumptions in the
valuation based on our industry knowledge as well as the
information of comparable companies.
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Other information included in the Annual Report
The directors of the Company are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information
included in the Annual Report, other than the consolidated financial statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form
of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and,
in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the consolidated financial statements or
our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have
performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact.
We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of directors and those charged with governance for the consolidated financial statements
The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of the consolidated financial statements that give a true
and fair view in accordance with IFRSs issued by IASB and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance, and for such internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors of the Company are responsible for assessing the Group’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless the directors of the Company either intend to liquidate the Group or to cease operations
or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

The directors of the Company are assisted by the Audit Committee in discharging their responsibilities for overseeing the
Group’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’'s responsibilities for the audit of the consolidated financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Our
report is made solely to you, as a body, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept
liability to any other person for the contents of this report.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs
will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users
taken on the basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain professional scepticism
throughout the audit. We also:
Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.
Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Group’s internal control.
Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by the directors.
Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’ use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit
evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on
the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to
draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the
date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going
concern.
Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.
Plan and perform the group audit to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the
entities or business units within the Group as a basis for forming an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We
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are responsible for the direction, supervision and review of the audit work performed for purposes of the group audit. We
remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with the Audit Committee regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and
significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide the Audit Committee with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding
independence and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on
our independence, and where applicable, actions taken to eliminate threats or safeguards applied.

From the matters communicated with the Audit Committee, we determine those matters that were of most significance in the
audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe
these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in
extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse
consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor's reportis Cheung Ng.

Ernst & Young

Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong

March 27, 2025
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